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Nefson plotform i e North S, oegisired o ot of
Enriprise Ol The acquisition of Enferprise Oil wos one
of the highlights of 2002, providing o strong complement
ko our Exploration and Production activities in the UK North
Sea and supporting our commifment fo growh in Norway.
Elsewhere it provides the Group with aftractive growih
opportunifies in lofy and in the USA Gulf of Mexico

and improves our position in Brozil,




Message from the Chairman

Dearv Fhartbuloen

F
2002 was a pivotal year for the Group. We delivered robust and
compefitive profitability in @ fesfing environment — in line with cur
business principles — while taking decisive steps fo pursue our strategic
goals. Shell companies have the resilience to manage economic and
polifical uncerlainty — maintaining momentum in uncertain fimes.

In o iroubled world we have made plans to safeguard our people
and fulfil our responsibilifies to customers. We are well placed 1o toke
advantage of economic recovery.

| thank all Shell people - as well as those who worked with
s — for their skill and commitment which delivered this success
and give us confidence for the future.

Delivering robust results

Business conditions in 2002 were significantly worse overall than in
2001. In the first six months the downstreom businesses fuced some
of the most difficult condifions on record.

I this testing environment we delivered robust earnings and cash
flow. On an estimated current cost of supplies basis — excluding special
itemns — earnings of $9.2 billion were 23% lower than in 2001. Cash
flow from operations of $16.4 billion fell by only 3%.

From the record levels of 2001, Ol Products eornings were reduced
by 47% due to very poor refining margins — although, in o difficult
environment, they remained significantty ahead of all global
compefitors. Despite higher production, Exploration and Production
eamings were 12% lower, Gos & Power earnings fell by 35%.
Chemicals earnings more than doubled as costs were reduced and
markets began to improve.

Ofl production was aheod of target, even without the additional
volumes from the acquisifion of Enterprise. New reserves more than
offset production. LNG sales were at record levels and have grown
by 60% since 1999.

Shell companies confinue to show sirong competitive performance.

Alter delivering $5 billion in cost improverments in three years,
pursuing a further 3% annual reduction in unit costs was ambifious.
We met this target in 2002 and have extended it to 2004,

We mainfain compefitive leadership in key areas, including
Oil Products, deep-water production, ING and polyolefins.

All this was achieved within a disciplined financial framework —
using our financial strength to make four maijor strotegic acquisitions
and investing over $14 billion in organic growth. Proceeds from
divesiments amounted to $1.5 billion, reflecting the continuing focus
on upgrading the portiolio.

Enlarging the Group's capital base increases the pofential to grow
value, The decision fo seize acquisiion opportunifies reduced our
retlurns fo a highly compefitive 14% in 2002, Raising refurns is a priority
for the next years.

Reducing cash balances and raising gearing to our desired band
have increased balance sheet efficiency.

We aim for — and continue o defiver — consistent long-term reat
dividend growth, The proposed final dividend for 2002 s 9.30p,
moking a total dividend for the year of 15.25p per ordinary share.
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#2002 was a pivotal year. We delivered
robust and competitive profitability in testing
conditions and made great progress in
pursuing our sirategic goals - making four
major acquisifions and investing in organic
growth. We worked hard to live up to our
business principles and commitments on
sustainable development. We are well placed

to maintain momentum in uncertain times.”
Sir Philip Watts

Making sirutegic progress

We have made great progress in pursuing our sirategic direction,
growing value for our shareholders through robust profitability and
our competifive edge.

The Enterprise oequisifion increases produciion and reserves,
and extends opportunifies. The major downstream acquisifions in
the US and Germany greatly enhance our competitive positions
in the largest markets, while the Pennzoil-Quaker State acquisition
provides a platform for global lubricants leadership.

Realising the synergies from these acquisitions is @ priority and is
dlready ahead of schedule. Additional synergies have been identified.
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A maijor progromme to rebrand and upgrade the US retail network
is underwary.

At the same fime we are creaing and executing projects fo deliver
organic growth.

2002 sow confinued exploration success, with significant
discoveries and appraisal results in the Gulf of Mexico, Brazil, Ireland,
Nigeria, Kozakhstan and Malaysia.

Key projects have been brought on siream, induding:

*  the Muskeg River mine of the Athabasca Oil Sands project
in Canada;
* the EA offshore field and the third iroin of the Bonny ING

plant in Nigeria;

the Penguins fields in the UK North Seq; ond

petrochemical plants in Singapore and af Moerdijk in

the Netherlonds.

And we continue building the long-ferm assets to deliver future
valve growth.

Unrivalled experience in developing deep-waiter fields in the
Gulf of Mexico is @ major competifive asset. We plan fo commission
the Na Kika floating hub later this year to handle production from six
fields, one in o world record water depth of more than 2,300 metres.
The Bijupird-Salema project in Brazil is also necring completion.

Ower the next three years, new LNG irains in Malaysia, Australia
and Nigeria, and ferminals in the US and India, will support the
continued growth of our leading LNG business. The Australian
North West Shelf venture has gained the first contract to supply
LNG to China. Planning of the massive Sakhalin ING scheme in
Russia is making progress.

Differentiated retail fuels — offering higher performance and
environmental standards — are now improving sales and margins
in 46 countries.

The decision fo approve the major Nanhai petrochemical plant
in southern China demonstrates the vital role of petrochemicals within

Shell. The project is part of a significant, integrated Shell business being
developed in China.

Earning trust
Showing that we live up to our values — honesty, integrity and respect
for people - is even more imporfant in such froubled times. We believe
this requires:
*» engaging with people’s concems;
¢ orticulafing clear principles and high standards;
* having strong corporate governance fo ensure we five up to them
throughout cur operations;
* commitfing to fransparency; and
*  communicating effectively.
We believe that coniributing to sustainable development is both about

how we do our business and how our business does in the |ong-term.

Meeting energy challenges

Energy companies make their primary contribution to society by
helping to meet the energy challenges that will shape our world.
Shell companies contribute in many ways.
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They are supporting energy security for advanced economies
by extending indigenous resources in areos like the North Sea and
Gulf of Mexico, and by diversifying gas supplies. They are helping
fo meet the growing energy needs of developing countries, while
reducing the environmental impact, for example, by coniribufing
to the development of gas supplies in China. And they ore widening
access fo modern energy, for example, by providing affordable solar
power fo rural households,

We have supported the need for precaufionary action on climate
chonge for six years ~ believing that much can be done that is both
economic and helps ko meet other energy challenges, such as
enhancing security.

We have met our target of cuting greenhouse gas emissions from
Shell operations by more than 10% from 1990 levels by the end of
2002 despite business growth. While continuing fo grow strongly we
will manage emissions so they are sfill 5% below 1990 levels by 2010,

We dlso play a progressive role, contribufing to solutions by
developing:

* the gas supplies which are the most important medium-term way
of reducing carbon emissions;

commercial wind, solar, bio-fuels and hydrogen businesses;

* ways of locking up carbon dioxide underground or in inert building
materials; and

» mechanisms to enable cost-effective emissions reduction, such
as trading.

Focus on people
Our confinuing success depends on the quality of Shell people and how

well we develop and apply their talents, and harness their knowledge
and creativity across the world.

The results of our latest worldwide Shell People Survey — completed
by 78% of staff — confirm the value of focusing on this. They show
continuing significant improvements in frust, exceeding the benchmark
standard for high-performance companies in most areas.

Trusted to deliver

In times of uncertainty, what counts is being frusted to deliver.
As the long-standing slogan said, we want people to know they
“can be sure of Shell”.

| believe that cur perfarmance last year helps us earn and keep
that trust, Trust that we live up o our principles. And trust that we can
mainfain momentum even in difficulf and uncertain fimes, building
on a pivotal year of robust profitability and strategic action.

We gim to deserve continuing trust.

Ypans froicerly.
A Watd

Sir Philip Watts, Chairman
March 6, 2003




Financial Highlights

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c,

Adijusted earnings® Adjusted €CS eamnings® Pividends*
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* One New York Share = six 25p Ordinary shores

Far information dbout the data contained in the charts relating to Shell Transport, consult the Sharebolder Information section on page 80.

Year-end share price

pence per 25p Ordwary shore

Year-end share price
$ per New York Shore
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Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies

Net income Adjusted OCS eamings®
$ million {pro forma)
$ million

350

P

98

The eamings per share caleulation includes shares held fo back share cptions {refer to note 22 of the Group Financicl Statements on pages 7010 72).
a  Adjusied earnings incudes Shell Tronsports share of earmiings retdined by ‘comparnies ofthe Royal Dutich/Shell Group. A recondiliation batween
this Adjusted eamings per share messure and Shell Transpert's basie sornings per share, is provided on page 16.
Earviings on an estimoted current cost of supplies {CCS] basts, excluding special ereditsf|charges). See olso poge 35.

b

¢ The 2002 figure includes the proposed final dividend which is subject o opproval at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on April 23, 2003,
d

e

The 2002 final dividend in dollars will be determined by the dollar/sterling exchonge rate ruling on May 6, 2003,
CCS eomings plus the Group share of interest expense after tax, 0s a percentoge of the Group share of average copital empleyed.
Througheut this Report, o billion = 1,000 million,
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Board of Directors
of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Managing Directors

Sir Philip Walts kKCmG*
Chairman

Paul Skinner*

Non-executive Directors

Teymour Alireza*

Sir Peter Burt FRSE*

Dr Eileen Buttle C8F

Luis Giuski
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Born June 25, 1945. A Director and o Managing Director of the Company since 1997

and Chairman since July 1, 2001. A Group Managing Director since 1997. Joined the Group
as a seismologist in 1969, and held positions in Asia Pacific and Europe leading to Exploration
Director, Shell UK 1983-85. Head of various Exploration and Production functions in The
Hague 1985-21. Chairman and Managing Director in Nigeria 1991-94, and Regional
Co-ordinator, Europe 1994~95, Director Planning, Environment and External Affairs, Shell
Infernational 1996~97. Chief Executive Officer, Exploration and Production 1997-2001.
Currenily Chairman of the Executive Commitiee of the World Business Council for Sustainable
Development. Also Chairman of the International Chamber of Commerce’s UK governing body
ond Trustee of the Sciid Business Schoo! Foundafion, University of Oxford.

Born December 24, 1944. A Director and o Managing Director of the Comparny and a Group
Managing Director since Janwary 1, 2000. Chief Executive Officer, Oil Products since 1999,
Joined the Group os a student in 1963 and then worked in Chemicals from 1966 in sales and
marketing assignments in the UK, Greece and Nigeria. Moved to the oil business in 1979,
holding a succession of senior roles in the UK, New Zealand and Norway. President,

Shell International Trading Company, 1991-95 and additionally responsible for the shipping
business 1995~%6. Director, Strategy and Business Services, Oil Products 1996—98. President,
Shell Europe Oil Products 1998—99. Currently a non-executive Directer of Rio Tinto plc and

Rio Tinto Limited and a member of the Board of INSEAD, the European/Asian business school.

Barn September 7, 1939. A Director since 1997, A Saudi Arabian citizen, President and
Deputy Chairman, The Alireza Group. Chairman National Pipe Company Lid, Saudi Arcbia.
Director Arobian Gulf Investments {Far East) Ltd, Hong Kong and of Riyad Bank Saudi Arabia.
Member of the International Board of Trustees of the World Wide Fund for Noture.

Born March &, 1944. Appointed a Director on July 25, 2002, Executive Deputy Chairman
of HBOS pe and Governor of the Bank of Scofland 2001-03. Group Chief Executive of Bank
of Scollond 1996-2001. Joined the Bank of Scofland in 1975. Chief General Manager of the

Bank 1988-96. Worked in the computer industry in the USA and the UK 1968-74. A Director
of anumber of charitable organisations.

Born October 19, 1937. A Director since 1998. Retired in 1994 from & career of public
scientific appoiniments. Member of a number of Government and EU advisory commitiees

of environmental aspects of nafional and European research and of Boards of Trustees of
environmental non-governmental organisations.

Born November 27, 1944, A Venezuelan citizen. A Director since 2000. Joined the Venezuelan
Shelt il company in 1966, and the Venezuelan staie oil company, Petroleos de Venezuela, SA
{PDVSA) in 1976. Chairman and CEO of PDVSA 1994-99. Currently a Senior Adviser at the

Cenfer for Strategic and Intemational Studies in Woshington DC and also acts as a consultant
in oil and energy.
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Non-executive Direclors continued

Mary (Nind) Henderson

Sir Peter Job KBE

Sir John Kerr GCMG*

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart KCMG*

Lord Oxburgh KBEFRS

Company Secretary

Jyoti Munsiff

Born July 6, 1950. A Director since 2001, A US citizen. 1972-2001 wide experience in
marketing consumer goods with Bestfoods, @ major US foods company, rising to President
of a major division and Corporate Vice President responsible for worldwide core business
development. Currently a non-execufive Direcior of Pactiv Corporation, AXA Financials Inc.,
Del Monie Foods Company ond Visiting Nurse Service of New York.

Born July 13, 1941. A Director since 2001. Chief Execufive of Reuters plc, 1991-2001
following wide experience in that company from 1943 in Latin America, Africa, Asiaand
the Middle East. Currenfly o non-executive Director of Schroders ple, GlaxoSmithKline ple,
TIBCO Software Inc, Instinet Group Inc, Multex.com, Inc and a member of the Supervisory
Board of Deutsche Bank AG and of Bertelsmann AG.

Born February 22, 1942. Appointed a Director on July 25, 2002, Member of United Kingdom
Diplomatic Service 19662002 and Heod of the Service 1997-2002. Principal Private
Secretary to the Chancellor of the Exchequer 1981-84. UK Permanent Representafive fo the EU
1990-95. British Ambassader 1o the United States 1995-97. Foreign Office Permanent Under
Secrefary of State 1997-2002. Secretary-General of the Convention, chaired by President
Giscard d'Estaing, on future EU insfitutional arrangements. Currently a non-executive Director
of Scoftish American Investment Trust plc; Trustee of Nafional Gallery and of Rhodes Trust.

Bomn September 15, 1940. A Direcior since 1991. Chairman 1997-2007 and a Group
Managing Director 1991-2001. A non-executive Director since July, 2001, Currently Chairman
of Anglo American ple and o Director of HSBC Holdings plc and Accenture, Member of the
UN Secretary General's Advisory Council for the Global Compact.

Born November 2, 1934. A Director since 1996. Scientific and University appointments
1940~88. Chief Scientific Adviser, Minisiry of Defence 1988-93. Rector, Imperial College of

Science, Technology and Medicine, 1993~2001. Currenfty Cheaimman SETNET and Chairman
House of Lords Select Commitiee on Science and Technology.

Joined the Group in 1949 as a Legal Adviser. Appointed Company Secretary in 1993,

* Standing in 2003 for election or re-election as a Direclor of the Company.
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Report of the Directors
of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Activities of the Company

The Company is & holding companiy which, in conjunction with Royal
Duich Petroleum Company, a Netherlands company, owns, directy

or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies conshituting the
Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and collechively referred to

as “the Group”. Royal Dutch Petroleum Company has o 60% interest in
the Group and the Company a 40% interest, The Operating Companies
of the Group are engoged worldwide in all the principal aspects of the
oil and netural gas industry. They also have interests in chemicals and
additional interests in power generation, renewable resources and other
businesses throughout the world.

The Structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is shown on pages 22
and 23 and further described in Note 2 to the Financial Statements of the
Company. The assets and income of the Company consist principally of
its interest in the net assefs, and its share in the net income of the Group.

Having regard to the foct that the Company has no subsidiaries,
it is appropricte fo draw attention to the Message from the Chairmen
{pages 1 and 2}, Business Highlights {pages 24 and 25} Market
Overview {page 31), Strategic Direction {pages 32 and 33} and the
Cperdfional and Financial Review {pages 34 to 53} conceming Group
compainies generally which would have had o be included in this
Report if such Group companies had been subsidiaries of the Company.

Financial Statements and dividends

The Financial Statements of the Company appear on pages 16 10 20.
Earnings for the year omounted to £2,509.3 million, of which
£1,404.0 million is availoble for distribution and £1,105.3 million
represents the Company’s share of eamings retained by companies
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

On September 18, 2002, an interim dividend in respect of 2002
of 5.95p per Ordinary share was peid.

The Directors recommend a final dividend for 2002 of 9.30p
per Ordinary share which would make 15.25p per share for the
year. Subject fo approval ot the Annual General Meeting, the final
dividend will be paid on May 6, 2003 to Members on the Register

on April 4, 2003 and to holders of Bearer Warrants who surrender
Coupon No. 211.

Creditor payment policy

Statutory Regulations issued under the Companies Act 1985 require

a public company to make a staternent of its policy and practice on

the payment of frade creditors. As a holding company with no business
ather than the holding of shares in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group, the Company has no trade creditors. For the information of
shareholders, the statement that will appear in the Directors’ Report

for 2002 of Shell UK. Limited will confirm that Shell U K. complies with
the CBI's Better Payment Practice Code. Shell U.K. had approximately
40 days’ purchases oufstanding af December 31, 2002 based on the
average daily amount invoiced by suppliers during the year.
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Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the preparation of the

Financiol Statements

The Companies Act 1985 requires the Directors to prepare accounts for

each financial year which give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs

of the Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing those accounts, the Directors are required fo:

* select suitable accounfing policies and apply them consistently;

*  moke judgements and esfimates thet are reasonable and prudent;

* state whether opplicable accounting stondards have been followed,
subject fo any material departures disclosed and explained in the
occounts; and

* prepare the accounts on the going concern basts unless
it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue
in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records

which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the finandial

pasition of the Company and to enable them to ensure that the cccounts
comply with the Companies Act 1985, They are also responsible

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking

reasonable steps for the prevenfion and detection of fraud and

ofher imegularifies.

Directors

The other Directors were pleased fo be able to congratulate two

members of the Board on the following awards announced in the

New Year Honours List 2003: Philip Watts was awarded Knight

Commander Order of 5t. Michael and St. George in recognition of

his services to British business and chairing the World Business Council

for Sustainable Development: and Peter Burt was awarded a Knight

Bachelor for his services to banking.

The current Directors of the Company are shown on pages 4 and 5;
all served as Directors throughout 2002 except for Sir Peter Burt and
Sir John Kerr, who both joined the Board on July 25, 2002. Having
been appointed by the Board, they will vacate office at the Annual
General Mesting on April 23, 2003 and will offer themselves for election
by the shareholders.

Professor Robert O'Neill and Sir William Purves both refired from
the Board at the Annual General Meeting on May 16, 2002.

The Directors retiring by rotafion ot the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting are Teymour Alireza, Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, Paul Skinner
and Sir Philip Watis. They are oll eligible and will offer themselves
for re-election.

No Director has, or during the financial year hed, a confract of
service with the Company. No Director is, or was, materially interested
in any contract subsisting during or at the end of the year that was
significant in relafion to the Company’s business.

The Board's Staterment on Corparate Governance is set out on

pages 8 to 10, and the Report on Directors’ Remuneration is set out
onpages 11 to 14,
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Directors’ share interests in the Company
The interests of the Direciors in Ordinary shares of Shell Transport,
including any interests of a spouse or infant child, are set out below:

25p Ovdinary shores
Jon 1, 2002 Dec 31, 2002

Sie Philip Watts 59,381 76,657°

Paul Skinner 53,287 60,436"
Teymour Alireza 29,093 29,093
Sir Peter Burt - 10,000
Dr Eileen Buttfe 3,400 3,400
Luts Giusti - -
Ning Henderson 2,000 9,000
Sir Pefer Job - -
Sir John Kerr -* -
Sir Mark Moody-Stuart 600,000 600,000
Lord Oxburgh 5,628 5,829

*  otdake of oppointment.

a  The chove toble excludes inferests in shares ewarded under fhe Delterred Borus Pon deseribad
on page 11. Interests under this Plan are set out below,

The chove interests ane ot bensficial except that Sir Philip Waots hod the following non-beneficial inferests
o frusiee of a fomily setfement: January 1, 2002: nil, Decernber 31, 2002: 10,000 Ordinary shares.
No Direcior hod on inferest in sther of the two dusses of Preference shares during o yeor.

Directors’ share interests in the Company under the
Deferred Bonus Plan
At December 31, 2002 the inferests of Directors in the shares of the

Company pursucnt o the Deferred Bonus Plon {as described on poge 11}
were as follows:

25p Ordinory shares

Maiching/ Yotal

2001 Bonus dividand Dec 31,
deferred awards 2002  Releasedoe
Sir Philip Watts 28,455 15374 43,829 11.03.05
Paul Skinner 21,138 1,421 32,559 11.03.05

The first owords were mode in respect of the 2001 performance benus and atcordingly there were no iriterests
under the Plon.on Jonuary 1, 2002,

There were no changes in Directors’ share inferests during the period
from December 31, 2002 o March 4, 2003 except Sir Philip Walts and

Paul Skinner hod each acquired an odditional 66 Ordinary shares under

the Shell All-employee Share Ownership Plan; and Sir John Kerr had
acquired 10,000 Ordinary shares.

Share capital

At the Annual General Meefing in 2002 the shareholders renewed
the authority, expiring after o year, for the Company to purchase its
own shares up to a maximum of 5% of the issued share capital.

During 2002, 81,125,000 Ordinary shares with a nominal
value of £20.28 million {representing 0.84% of the Companys issued
Ordinary share capital as ot December 31, 2002) were purchased
for cancellation for a total cost of £369.6 million, including expenses,
ot an average price of 453.33 pence per share. At March 4, 2003
no further Ordinary shares had been purchased for cancellafion.

The Board confinues fo regard the ability o repurchase issued
shares in appropriate circumstances as an important component in
the financial management of the Company and a resolution will be
proposed to the forthcoming Annual General Mesfing fo renew the
authority for the Company fo purchase its own shares for another year.
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This proposal is further explained in the letier from the Chairman
which accompanies the Netice of the Annual General Meeting.

At March 4, 2003, the only interests which had been nofified to
the Company in 3% or more of the Company’s issued Ordinary share
capital was that of Bardlays PLC which held 290,927,889 shares

(3.01%} ond Legal & General Group Plc which held 323,116,465
shares (3.34%}.

Share schemes

Certain Group companies have stock oplion plans and employee share
purchase plans, the operation of which during 2002 is summarised

on page 15 and in Note 22 o the Group Financial Statements on
pages 701072,

No issue of new shares is involved under any of these plans
and no dilution of shareholders’ equity is involved.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited is one of the companies
with a stock option plan for executives, the shares involved being
those of the Company and Royal Dutch Peiroleum Company. Details
of Managing Direclors’ interests in options relating to Shell Transport
shares under this plan are set out on page 14,

Political and charitable contributions

The Group’s Statement of General Business Principles excludes political
payments and aciivities and no polifical donafions were made by the
Company to political parties or organisations during the year. The
Company itself makes no charitable contributions, but the Group has
endowed a registered charity, The Shell Foundafion, which acls under
the guidance of independent irustees. In addition, individual Shell
companies run their own social investment programmes, making
voluniary contribufions of $94 million in 2002. The Shell Report 2002
— Meefing the energy challenge {distributed with this Annual Repart)

provides information on these programmes and examples of The Shell
Foundafion projects.

Auditors

Following the conversion of the auditors PricewaterhouseCoopers
to a Limited Liobility Parinership (LLP} from January 1, 2003,
PricewaterhouseCoopers resigned on February 5, 2003 and the
Directors appointed its successor PricewatethouseCoopers LLP,

as auditors. A resolufion to reoppoint PricewaterhouseCoopers

LLP as auditors fo the Company will be proposed at the Annudl
General Meefing to be held on April 23, 2003.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will foke place on Aprif 23, 2003
at The Queen Elizabeth Il Conterence Centre, Broad Sanciuary,
Waestminster, London SW1, Defails of the business to be putto
shareholders at the Meefing can be found in the lefter from the
Chairman which accompanies the Notice of Meeting.

— ‘
\Bl)?)rder of the Board

Jyoti Munsiff, Secrefary
March 6, 2003




Corporate Governance

Application and complionce

The Board of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

{Shell Transport) is committed to the highest standards of integrity and
fransparency in ifs governance of the Company and the majority of

the principles of good governance set out in the Combined Code have
feaiured in the Company‘s approach to corporate governance for many
years, This statement describes the application of the principles of the
Combined Code during the year 2002.

The sole activify of Shell Transport is the ownership of a 40% interest
in the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies of which it is not a part
and in whose activities it does not engage. The other 60% is owned in
like manner by Royol Dutch Petroleum Company {Royal Dutch). This
orrangement has stood unaltered since 1907, subject only to changes
of detail, and during this long period the Group has grown to be one
of the largest global commercial enterprises. The Board considers that
these enduring arrangements between Shell Transport ond Royal Dutch
have served shareholders well, It must be recognised however, that the
framework within which the Board operates is conditioned to some
extent by Shell Transport's unique relationship with Royal Dutch, and
this results in some specicl arrangements which may not be oppropriate
in other companies. However, these governance arrangernents are
always designed with a view to upholding the best standards of
comporate governance.

Shell Transport gims o be at the forefront of internationally
recognised best governance practice which, as ¢ dynamic inferplay
of forces, is a subject of continuous renewal and improvement. In the
United Kingdom the proposals of the Higgs Review on the effectiveness
of non-executive Directors and of the Smith Review on audit committees
and, in the United States, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and assaciated rule
matking by the Securifies Exchange Commission have recently provided
a new impetus to such renewal and improvement. Shell Transport is
following these developments and, though complying in many respecis
already, intends to adapt its governance arrangements as may be
appropriate. Specifically for the guidance of principal executives
and senior financial officers o Code of Ethics has been drawn up
in conjunction with the Group's Statement of General Business
Principles. This Code of Ethics can be found on the Shell website
{see www.shell.com/codeofethics).

The joint arrangements for supervising the governance of the
operations of the Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies throughout
the world are summarised in this statement under the heading
“Arrangements with Royal Dutch Petroleum Company”. The remainder
of this statement refers fo the governance of Shefl Transport itself.

Compliance with the Code of Best Practice

In addition fo the principles of good governance, the Combined

Code incorporates a Code of Best Practice, and the Listing Rules

of the Financial Services Authority require listed companies to indicate

whether or not they have complied with the provisions of the Code

of Best Pracfice throughout the year and o explain any non-compliance.
The Board of Shell Transport confirms its compliance with the

Code throughout 2002 subject to the following variations which

confinue to reflect Shell Transport's alliance with the Netherlands-based
Royal Dutch.
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* Joint Commitiees with Royal Duich:
The Board Committees dealing with audit and remuneration
matters are joint commitiees of the Supervisory Board of Roydl
Dutch ond the Board of Shell Trensport. This means thet the
Chairman of these Commitiees will sometimes be o nominee
of Royal Dutch and as such will not be able to attend the Annucl
General Meefing. In these circumstances a Shell Transport member
of the Committee will deal with any appropriate questions ot the
Annual General Meeting.

For many years the Remuneration and Succession Review
Committee has comprised six non-executive Directors including
twa former Group Managing Directors — one UK and one Dutch.
The Boards have considered it helpful, given the complexity of
the Managing Directors” salary structure in relation to other Group
executives, for the Commitiee to include former Managing Directors
although theorefically the former Managing Directors are not
“independent”,

The Remuneration and Succession Review Commiltee, as a
joint committee of iwo independent Boards, is not able to formally
“determine” the remunerction package of individual directors
{who are not employees of the Parent Companies}; it mokes
recommendations fo the Boards of the Parent Companies which,

it thought fit, pass the proposals on to the employing companies
concerned for implementation.

*  Chairman and Chief Executive:
The Chairman of Shell Transport is currently also the most senior
execufive Director of the Group, but this arrangement is not in
conflict with the principle that one person should not have unfeftered
powers of decision {plecse see details of the Committee of
Maonaging Direciors on page 30},

Board structure and procedures
The current membership of the Board is shown on pages 4 and 5.
All Directors are equally accountable o law fo the shareholders
for the proper conduct of the business. The Directors aim for Board
membership which provides a spread of knowledge and experience
appropriate fo the business. The actual composition of the Board varies
from time fo time, but for many years the Board has comprised:
* atleasttwo Managing Directors of the Company, who were
also Group Managing Direciors {see page 9);
* o Chairman, who was also one of the Managing Directors; and
* anumber of non-executive Directors, who constituted the majority
of the Board.

Throughout 2002 there were two Managing Directors and the
balance were non-executive Direciors, Of the current non-executive
Directors, one — Sir Mark Moody-Stuart - is o former Managing Director.
Of the nine non-execufive Directors ot the end of the year, Sir Pefer Burt
{appoinfed July 25, 2002), Dr Eileen Butile, Luis Gluski, Nina Henderson,
Sir Peter Job, Sir John Kerr {appeinted July 25, 2002} and Lord Oxburgh
are wholly independent of any personal business connection with the
Company or companies of the Royol Dutch/Shell Group. Accordingly,
the structure of the Board during the year observed the Combined Code
provisions that non-executive Directors should comprise net less than
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one-third of the Board and a maijerity of the non-executives shoukd

be “independert” . The Board has nominated Lord Oxburgh as the
senior non-executive Shell Transport Director. In accordance with the
Combined Code the Articles of Associafion require that all Directors
should be subject 1 re-¢lection atintervats of nof more than three years.
All Directors vacate office at age 70 o the latest,

Possible new non-executive Directors are reviewed by the
Nomination Committee before any approach is mede io the condidate.
Any new appointment is made by the Board only ffer a recommendation
from the Nomination Committee, The Chairman of the Board acts as
Chairman of the Nomination Committee. In view of the essential
requirement for potential Directors to understand the nature of the
responsibilities of the Board and the extensive operations of the Group,
the Nomination Committee is structured as a commitiee of the whole
Board so that all Directors can parficipate in the nomination process.

The structure of the committee, known as the “Commiiee of Managing
Direclors", which considers and develops objectives and long-term
plans of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is set out on page 30. The
members of this Committee are alse known as “Group Managing
Directors” and the Remunerotion and Succession Review Committee
{see page 10} reviews and endorses candidates for appointment o
these positions.

The Board of Shell Transport considers the appointment of
new Directors of the Company in connection with proposals for
appointment o the position of Group Managing Direcior and,
where appropriate, either co-opts the person concerned as a Director
or, if timing allows, recommends the person to the shareholders for
election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. I is normally
the cose that the Board also oppoints the new Diredor as o Managing
Director of the Company.

The Birectors meet regularly os a Board to deal with business
requiring Board approval and dlso hold meefings known as
“The Conference” (see page 10} with members of the Supervisory
and Management Boards of Royal Duich.

Going concern and infernal controls
The Directors consider thett, tuking info account the assets ond income
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and the long and
successful relationship between Shell Transport and Royal Dutch, Shell
Transport has adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foresesable future. For this reason the Directors confinue to adopt
the going-concern basis for the Financial Statements of the Company.
Shell Transport safeguards its 40% interest in the Group, from which
it dertves virtually the whole of its income, by appointing a number of
Directors to the Boards of the Group Helding Companies; and by the
appointment of 50% of the membership of the Group Audit Committee.
The approach in the Group to risk management and internal control
is set out on page 51. This demonstrates that risk and conirol reporfing
involves management in regulor reviews of the risks that are significant
to the fulfilment of the obijectives of the businesses. The Directors consider
that these infernal conirol arrangements are compatible with the
guidance for directors published in September 1999 (known as the
Turmbull Repart] in relation to the internal control provisions of
the Combined Code.
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The Directors are responsible for Shell Transport's own system
of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The system is
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure o achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absclute
assurance against misstkatement or loss. Shell Transport's own internal
financial conirols are the subject of periodic review by the Board in
respect of process and effectiveness and this regular review indudes
consideration of any other business risks incdluding compliance risks.

The Directors accordingly confirm that there is an ongoing process
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced
by the Company, that it has been in place for the year 2002 and up
to the date of approval of the Annual Report and Accounts, and that
the process is regularly reviewed by the Board and accords with the
guidance for Directors referred to above,

Communications

The Board of Shell Transport recognises the imporiance of two-way
communication with its shareholders and, in addition to giving o
balanced report of resulls and progress at each Annual Generdl
Meeting, the Company responds to questions and issues raised by either
institutions or private shareholders. Extensive information about Shell
companies is available through many sites on the worldwide web and
in parficular through www.shell.com, which includes a facility for
questions fo be raised through e-mail. A dialogue with institutionat
shareholders is maintained through the investor relafions programme,
and oll major presentations are made available on www.shell.com.
The share registror, Uoyds TSB Registrars, operates an online internet
access facility for shareholders providing details of their shareholdings.
Facilities are also provided for shareholders to lodge proxy
appointments electronically. In 2002, a Shell Nominee Service was
launched to provide a focility for investors who prefer to hold their
shares in Shell Transport in paperless form.

Arrangements with Royal Dutch Petroleum Company
Shell Transport and Royal Duich are independent companies,
each obliged to observe the low and corporate praclices of their
country of incorporation — the United Kingdom and the Netherlands,
respecfively. Shell Transport and Royal Dutch have, over their long
associotion, developed a number of special consultative arrangements
as set out below to assist with the proper discharge of their
responsibilities to their own respective shareholders for stewardship
of the Parent Companies’ interests in the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.
The Structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is shown on poges
22 and 23 of this Annua! Report, and the membership of the Boards
of the Parent Companies is set out on pages 28 and 29.
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The Conference
Meetings of the Conference between the Directors of Shell Transport and
members of the Supervisory and Management Boards of Royal Duich
are held regularly during the year. The purpose of the Conference is
to receive information from Group Managing Directors obout major
developments within the Royal Dutch/Shelt Group of Companies and
to discuss reviews and reports on the business and plans of the Group.
Senior execufives of Group companies also aftend meetings of the
Conference to present strategic plans and proposals for maijor projects,
giving Directors frequent opportunifies to hear from and quesfion those
with firs-hand experience of the business, in addition to receiving fully
documented reports and proposals.
In parficuler, the Conference reviews and discusses:
» the sirategic direction of the businesses of the Royal Dutch/Shelt
Group of Companies;
* the business plans of both the individual businesses and
of the Royal Dutch/ Shelf Group of Companies as a whole;
* major or strategic projects and significant capital ifems;
* the quarterly and annual financial results of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group of Companies;
* reports of the Group Audit Committee;
* oppraisals both of the individual businesses and of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies as a whole;
annucl or periodic reviews of Group companies’ adiivities
within significant countries or regions;
* governance, business risks and infernal conirel of the Royal
Duich/Shell Group of Companies;
» aregular programme of insights and briefings on specific
aspects of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies; and
* any other significant or unusual items on which the Group
Manoging Directors wish to seek advice.

Joint Committees

The joint Committees established by the Parent Companies fo assist
with their respective governance responsibilities are described belaw.
All three of these Committees are composed of six members, in each
case three of whom are appointed by the Board of Shell Transport from
among its members and three by the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch
from among its members.

Group Audit Committee

in 19746 the Board of Shell Transport, jointly with the Supervisory Board
of Royal Dutch, established a Group Audit Commitiee, Under ifs ferms
of reference the Committee adts in an advisory capacity fo the Boards,
providing them with quartery and annual updates regarding its
activities and related recormendations. The Commitiee regularly
considers the effectiveness of risk management processes and infernal
control within the Group and reviews the financial accounts and reports
of the Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies. The Committee also
considers both infemal and external audit reports {including the results
of the examination of the Group Financial Statements) and assesses the
performance of internal and external audit.
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The Directors of Shell Transport appointed to the Commitiee
are currently Sir Peter Burt, Luis Giusti and Nina Henderson; the
members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royol Duich are
currently Aad Jacobs (Chairman of the Committee), Henny de Ruiter

and Jan Timmer.

Remuneration and Succession Review Commitiee

In 1967 the Board of Shell Transport, joinfly with the Supervisory Board
of Royal Dutch, estoblished o Remuneration Commitiee. Following
restaternent of its terms of reference in 1980, this Committee was
renamed as Remuneration and Succession Review Committee. The
functions of the Committee are to make recommendations on all forms
of remuneration with respect fo Group Managing Directors and fo
review matiers relating to the succession to the posifions of Group
Managing Directors,

The members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport
are currently Nina Henderson, Sir Peter Job and Sir Mark Moody-
Stuart; the members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Duich
are currently Jonkheer Aormout Loudaon {Chairman of the Committee,
Professor Joachim Milberg and Henny de Ruiter. The Chairman of the
Committee is currently an appointee of Royal Dutch and Sir Peter Job
has been nominated by the Board of Shell Transport to respond ot the
Annual General Mesting to any questions relating to remuneration issues.
Sodial Responsibility Committee
In 1997 the Board of Shell Transport, joinly with the Supervisory
Boord of Royal Dutch, established a Social Responsibility Commitiee.
The Committee reviews the policies and conduct of the Royal Dutch/
Shell Group of Companies with respect to the Group's Stoterent
of General Business Principles as well as the Group’s Health, Safety
and Environment Commitment and Policy.

The members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport are
currenily Teymour Alireza, Dr Eileen Butle and Lord Cuxbourgh
{Chairman of the Committee}. The members appointed by the
Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are currently Maarten van den
Bergh, Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon and Jan Timmer.

Shell companies have long been open about the values and
principles which guide them, and the Group's Statement of General
Business Principles has been publicly available since 1974, The latest
revision followed extensive infernal and external consuliation. The
Statement of General Business Principles includes commitments to
support fundamental human rights and to cantribute fo sustainable
development.

The Annual Report and Accounts 2002 is distributed with
a copy of The Shell Report 2002 ~ Meefing the energy challenge,
which reviews how Group companies are living up to the Group’s
Business Principles and contributing to sustainable development.
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The Board presents ifs report on Directors’ remuneration for the year
ended December 31, 2002.

This report deals with the remunerafion policy os it applies and
will apply to Group Managing Directors, including those who are
alse Managing Directors of Shell Transport, and to the non-executive
Directors of Shell Transport. The remuneration policy is subject to
regular review. This report also contains the disclosure of the individual
remuneration of the Directors of Shell Transport.

Remuneration and Succession Review Commitiee

The Remuneration and Succession Review Committes (REMCOY} is

a joint committee of the Board of Shell Transport and the Supervisory
Board of Royo! Duich {see page 10) and has responsibility for making
recommendations on all forms of remuneration with respect to Group
Managing Directors.

During the year under review, the REMCO members appointed
by the Board of Shell Transport were Nina Henderson, Sir Peter Job and
Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, and the members appointed by the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch were Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon, Professor
Joachim Milberg, Henny de Ruiter {appointed July 1, 2002} and
Lodewijk van Wachem (refired June 30, 2002}, The Chairman of
the Committee is currently Jonkheer Aarmout Loudon.

The remuneration of the non-executive Direciors of Shell Transport
is, in accordance with the Articles of Assodiation, the responsibility of
the Board of Shell Transport as a whole and is determined within the
limits set by shareholders.

Remuneration policy

Group Managing Directors” Remuneration

Philosophy

The objective of the remuneration philosophy is fo atiract and refain
high calibre individuals and motivate them towards the achievement

of excepfional performance that enhances the value of the Group.

The remuneration structures for Group Managing Directors are therefore
designed o support alignment of Group Managing Directors’ interests

with the godals of the Group and ifs various businesses and with
shareholders’ inferests.

Competifive framework
Remuneration levels are set by reference to the pracfice of global
companies of comparable size, complexity and international scope
to that of the Group. Among such companies there is an increasing
emphasis on performance-linked variable short and long-ferm pay.
Consistent with this and the philosophy ouflined above, for on-target
performance more than half of a Group Managing Director's total
remuneration will be performance-linked. This proporfion is expected
fo increase in line with market praciice.

REMCO is provided with market data on the basis of which it

annually reviews remuneration levels and the proportions between
fixed and variable pay.

Bese salory and fees

The purpose of base salary {which is inclusive of Directors’ fees)
is fo provide an element of fixed remuneration set ot o competitive
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level that is appropriate to the scope and complexity of the role
of a Group Managing Director.

Salory levels are set by reference to market-based salary scoles
that reflect the collegiate nature of the Committee of Managing Direcors.
The scoles were increased by 6% with effect from July 1, 2002. The
salary scales are reviewed annually by REMCO and will be adjusted
in line with market practice with effect from July 1, 2003. Progression
of an individual Group Managing Direcior's salary fo the target posifion
is usually over o three-yeor period from appointment.

Arnual ond deferred bonus

The purpose of the annual bonus plan is fo mofivate Group Managing
Directors o ochieve annual resulis that further the Group’s longrterm
obiectives.

The target level of bonus for the yeor 2002 was 100% of base salary
{2001 was 65% of base salary). The target for 2003 will be 100%
of base salary.

Bonus awards are recommended by REMCO based on the extent
of achievement of challenging Group targets that are set as part of
the annual Group business plan. These fargets encompass financial,
customer, people, sustainable development and other operafional
objectives. For 2002, financial targets related ko Total Shareholder
Refurn (TSR) measured annually by the average weighted share price
performance plus dividends of Shell Transport and Reyal Dutch relative
to ofher maijor integrated oil companies and Return on Average Capital
Employed {ROACE). Having regard to the Group's performance
against oll targets, REMCO has recommended that the bonus payable
to Group Managing Directors in respect of the year 2002 is 115%
of base salory. The same approach will be adopted in 2003.

Since 2001, Group Managing Directors have been able o elect
to defer up to one-third of their annual bonus info shares, in the case
of Managing Directors of the Company, Shell Transport shares.

The deferred bonus shares, fogether with shares equivalent to the value
of dividends payable on the deferred bonus shares, are released three
years after deferral. Provided the parficipants remain in Group
employment for three years following the deferral, or reach normal
refirement within the three-year period, they will olso receive one
addilional share for every two shares accumulated.

The purposes of the deferred bonus plan are fo reward performance
over a single financial year, to align Group Manoging Directors’
interests with shareholders’ interests during the deferment period and
fo encourage share ownership in the Company. There is accordingly
no further performance test beyond that governing performance in
the relevant bonus year.

Neither annual nor deferred bonuses are pensionable.

Long-termn iewendives

The objective of long-term incentive arrangements is to ensure thaf
Group Managing Directors share the inferests of shareholders by
being rewarded for share price growth, the creation of shareholder
value and the achievement of superior relative shareholder returns.

The pelicy in relation fo long-ferm incenfives applies fo each of the
Group Managing Directors,
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Long-term incentives are currently aworded in the form of siock
options. Options are granted once a year under the Group Stock Opfion
plon which applies to Group Managing Directors and senior staff.

Options granted before 2003 to Group Managing Directors
may vest three years after grant and remain exercisable until ten years
after grant. Of the options granted, 50% are subject to performance
conditions and the proportion of such 50% which will either vest and
become uncondifiond] or lupse, will be determined for Group
Managing Directors at the discretion of REMCO using the criferia below.,

REMCO will only exercise its discrefion in fovour of vesting fo
the extent that it is safisfied that the performance of the Group over the
three-year vesting period reflects the obiective for long-term incentives.
Accordingly, when making ifs decision, REMCO takes into account
a combination of TSR over the three-year vesting period {measured
by the averoge weighted share price performance plus dividends
of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch over the ten-day period at the
beginning and end of the vesting period) relative to a peer group of
other major integrated oil companies and other long-term indicators
of Group performance.

The latest tranche of stock options to vest was granted in March
2000 and the stock options vested in March 2003. The measurement
period for the options was Janvary 1, 2000 to December 31, 2002.
The peer companies were BF, ChevronTexaco, ExxonMobil and Tofal.
The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies ranked fourth. REMCO
considered other performance indicators including profits over the three
years and ROACE relative o the peer group.

Having considered all of these factors REMCO determined that 50%
ot the options granted in March 2000 that were subject fo its discretion
should vest.

Options granted in 2003, and in subsequent years, will be 100%
performance linked, Performance will be measured over the three
financial years prior to grant. The policy, which will confinue in future
years, is that the levels of grant will vary according to the ratings given
by REMCO to the Group's achievements against financiol targets and
will reflect competifive market practice. The current financial fargets are
TSR relotive fo the other mojor integrated ol componies ond ROACE,
These financial fargefs have been chosen as they are consistent with the
objective for long-ferm incentives and represent a balanced test of the
Group's infemal operafing efficiency and external performance.

In addition, it is proposed to infroduce a new Long-term Incentive
Plan {the Plan). This proposal will be put to shareholders at the 2003
Annual General Meetings of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch.

Group Manoging Directors and other selected senior executives
will be eligible to participate in the Plan. Group Managing Directors
will be selected for participation on the recommendation of REMCO.
Participants will be made o condifional award of shares in either Shell
Transport or Royal Dutch. The receipt of shares comprised in the award
wilkt be condifional on the participant remaining in employment
(subject fo certain exceptions, including normal retirement} and on
the satisfaction of performance fargets over the performance period.
The performance period will not be less than three consecutive financial
years. In the case of Group Managing Directors, REMCO will make
recommendations on the number of shares which may be condifionally
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awarded in ony yeor. Awards in ary one year can range from zero fo
two times base salary, but the moximum number of shares will only
be received for exceptional performance as described below.

If the adoption of the Flan is approved, the performance targets
will be linked to TSR (the average weighted share price performance plus
dividends of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch) relative to two separate
groups of comparator companies, over a performance period of three
financial years. Two seporate comparator groups have been chosen
because REMCO considers that it is appropricte fo fest performance
both against major home markets and industry competitors. Relative
TSR has been chosen as the performance test that most dosely afigns the
interests of Group Managing Directors and senior executives with those
of shareholders,

The first comparator group will consist of the largest twenty
companies {by way of market capitaliscfion} in the FTISE 100 share
index together with the fen largest companies (also by way of market
capifalisation} in the AEX index, in each case, at the beginning of
the relevant performance period. As at January 1, 2003, the first
comparator group, in addifion to Shell Transport and Royal Dutch,
was FTSE: Anglo American, AstraZeneca, Aviva, Barclays, BG Group,
BP, British American Tobacco, BT Group, Diageo, GlaxoSmithKline,
HBOS, HSBC Holdings, Uoyds TSB Group, Nafional Grid Transco,

Rio Tinto, The Royal Bank of Scofland, Tesco, Unilever PLC and
Vodafone Group and AEX: ABN AMRO, AEGON, Ahold, Akzo
Nobel, Heineken, ING Group, KPN, Philips and Unilever N.V. in the
case of Shell Transport and Royal Duich, and Unilever PLC and Unilever
N.V., the weighted average TSR of the iwo companies will be used.

The second comparator group will be the five major integrated
oil companies, which, os at January 1, 2003, were BP, ChevronTexaco,
ExxonMohbil, the Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies and Total.

Hailf of each condifional award will be fested against the first
comparator group and half against the second comparator group.

If shareholders approve the adoption of the Plan, the comparator
groups described above will be used for the first performance period
which will be from Jonuary 1, 2003 to December 31, 2005.

For the first comparator group, 100% of the shares tested aguinst
that group will be received for 75th percentile and above performance
and 25% wilt be received for median performance with a sraight-line
calculation between these wo points. No shares will be received for
performance below the median. This method of calculation has been
chosen because it is consistent both with shareholders’ expectations
and market praciice.

For the second comparator group, 100% of the shares fested
against that group will be received if the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Companies is in first place, 75% for second place and 50% for third
place. No shares will be received for fourth or fifth place.
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Ali-employee Shore Schemes

Group Managing Directors who are Directors of the Company are,

in common with other UK employees, eligible to parficipate in the Shell
Sharesave Scheme and the Shell All-employee Share Ownership Plan.

However, they are not eligible to parficipate in the Global Employee
Share Purchase Plan,

Pensions

For Shell Transpart Managing Directors’ pensions the principal sources
are the Shell Contributory Pension Fund {for service in the UK) and the
Shell Overseas Contributory Pension Fund {for previous service
overseas). Both Funds are defined benefit plans fo which Managing
Directors contribute 4% of relevant earnings. The latest date on which
Managing Directors retire is June 30, following their 40th birthday,
and the maximum pension is two-thirds of their final remuneration,
excluding bonuses. There are also provisions, as for all members of the
above Funds, for @ dependant benefit of 60% of actual or prospective
pension, and a lump sum death-in-service payment of three fimes
annual salary. During 2002 two Managing Directors accrued
refirement benefits under defined benefit plans {2001 three; 2000:
three). No Managing Director has acerued benefits under a money
purchase benefit scheme. Salaries/fees payable to Managing Directors,
fotalling £1,214,000 in 2002, £1,328,500 in 2001,£1,514,500 in
2000 count for pension purposes in the Shell Contributory Pension Fund.

The payment of employers” contributions to the Shell Contributory
Pension Fund, which is open to United Kingdom employees of the
member companies, has upon actuarial advice been suspended since
January 1, 1990. Managing Directors acerued pension benefits during
the year are as detailed in the table on poge 14. The transfer values
are calculated using the cash equivalent fransfer value method in
accordance with Achuarial Guidance Note GN11.

Advisors

In reaching its decisions on Group Managi ng Directors’ remuneration,
REMCO was materially assisted by advice from John Hofmeister
{Group Human Resources Director} and Michael Reiff {Group Head
of Remunerafion and Benefits).

External data are collated by internal sources and used in the
preparation of infernal briefing papers that REMCO considers, in
commen with other fuctors, when making its decisions. Accordingly,
there is no single exfernal source that provides meterial advice or
services, nor is there a formal external advisor appointed by REMCO.
At its discretion, REMCO may seek external advice on its own account
and, in the year under review, it received such advice from Towers
Perrin, which also provided companies within the Group with advice
on pensions, compensation, communication and HR management.
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Directors’ Contracts of Service
No Director has or, during the financial yeor had, o contract of service
with Shell Transport. The Managing Directors of Shell Transport have
employment confracts with one of the Group holding or service
companies that provide entiflement fo notice in fine with the standard
policy applicable to other senior stoff in the United Kingdom — three
months. Similarly, such confracts expire on the latest expected date
of refirement which, in the case of the Managing Directors, is June 30
following their 60th birthday {as at December 2002, Sir Philip Watts
was aged 57 and Paul Skinner 58). There are no predetermined
ferminafion compensalion arrangements in place for Directors of Shell
Transport and no poyments on termination were made fo refiring or
past Directors during the year under review.

Sir Philip Watts” and Paul Skinner’s current employment confracts
are effective from July 1, 2002 and January 1, 2000 respectively.

Non-executive Directors’ Fees

In accordance with the Arficles of Association, the remuneration

of Directors of the Company is determined by the Board within a limit

set by shareholders. All Directors are entifled to an annual fee {currently

£50,000) with additional fees for acfing as Chairman of the Board

or of a Joint Commitiee {see page 10). An addifional fee is payable to

any Direcior who undertakes infercontinental travel to attend a meefing.
The fees for non-executive Directors are reviewed from time to fime

and were last adjusted from July 1, 2002 after approval at the 2002

Annual Genera] Meefing of an increase in the maximum sum available.

There are no current proposals fo increase fees in 2003.

Performance graph

The following graph compares, on the basis required by the Directors’
Remuneration Report Regulations 2002, the TSR of Shell Transport and
that of the companies comprising the FTSE 100 share index over the
five-year period from 1998 to 2002. The Board regards the FTSE 100
share index as an appropriote broad market equity index for

comparison ¢ss it is the leading market index in Shell Transport's
home market,

Five-year historical TSR Performance
Growh in the value of u hypothetical £100 holding over five years
FTSE 100 comperisen based on 30 Trading Day Averoge values

g o
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Remuneration of the Directors
Emoluments of Directors in office during 2002 g Pensions
2002 200t 2000 Sir Philip Watts  Paul Skinner
Sir Philip Wons: Actrued pension £ thousond par onnem
Salaries and fees 745,969 407398 494,302  Pension accrued ot 31.12.02 479,69  404.86
Car beneft® 21,922 20,082 17323  Increase in accrued pension over year 83.92 66.16
Other benefits - - = Increase in accrved pension over year [excluding inflation) 7230 56.20
Performance-related element’ 874,000 455000° 225000 pransfer values of sccrued benefits £ thousand
Deferred bonus plan odiusfmentd 152,069 75834 = A3LIZO0 6,41160 5,410.40
1,793,960 1,158,321 738,625 A131.12.02 7213.00 6,5856.50
Realised share option gains 8,238 508,167 134,400 Increase over year less Direcior’s contributions 1,476.80 1,176.10
Increase over year (excluding inflation) less
1,802,198 1,666,488 873,025 Direcior's coniributions 167,60 91420
Paul Skinner: ) - .
Salaries and FEQS 553,830 504'703 4-58,802 The wansfer volues have been cokulered in occordance with Acueriol Guidonce Note GN11.
Car bensfit® 13,181 14,924 14,965 Share opﬁms
Other benefits - - 655 Number of 23p Ordinary shares under option
Performance-relaied slement® 632,500 338,000° 213,750 Exercised
Deferred bonus plan udiusl'mentd 4,756 56,334 - {cancelied/
Granted lopsed)
1,204,267 913,961 688,172 At during during At Exercise Exerciscble Exercisable
Reglised share option gains 8,238 505902 349,704 1.1.02 theyear  theyear 311202 price  From date fodate
Sir Philip Watts
1,212,505 1,419,863 1,037,876
: _ 212,505 1,419,863 1087876 ™70 000 - (272,000) — 439 111297 10.12.02
Sir Mark Moody-Stuars*: 308,750 - - 308750  363p 22.12.01 21.12.08
Salaries and fees - 583401 710477 341000 - - 341000  505p 23.03.03 22.03.10
Directors’ fees 39,375 - T 465,000 - - 465000  552p 26.03.04 25.03.11
Holding Company fees 18,214 - - 5,214° - B4 - 330p 010202 31.07.02
Performance-related element - 232,050 321,300 _ 3,251° - 325 509p 01.02.07 31.07.07
57.689 815451 1,031,727 - BB5000 - B85,000 523p 2103.05 20.03.12
Realised share option gains - 639,360 892,440  paulskinner
57,689 1454811 1924167 139,200 - - 139,200 439p 111200 100207
Teymour Alireza Directors’ fees 45,375 28750 28,750 194700 - - 194700 363p 221201 21.12.08
Sir Poter Burt: Direclors’ fee 21795 - _ 341,000 - - 341,000 505p 23.03.03 22.03.10
Ir eter Burh irectors Tees : 465,000 - - 465000  552p 26.03.04 25.03.11
Dr Eileen Buttle: Direclors fees 39,375 31,875 30,625 5214 - 5214 - 330p 01.02.02 31.07.02
Luis Giusti: Directors’ fees 45,375 26,875 7,500 - 3,251° - 325 509p 01.02.07 31.07.07
Nina Henderson: Directors’ fees 45,375 17,516 - - 660,000 — 660,000 523p 21.03.05 20.03.12
" e p ~~  Sir Mark Moody-Stuart
S:r Peter Job: Dllrec!ors ’fees 39,375 11,042 387,000 - (387,000) - 43%p 11.12.97 10.12.02
Sir John Kerr: Directors’ fees 21,795 - T 440,800 - -~ 440,800  343p 22.12.01 30.06.06
Professor Robert O’Neill: Directors’ fees 10,910 30,000 30,000 487,000 - - 487,000 S05p 23.03.03 30.06.06
Lord Oxburgh: Directors’ fees 42,800 32,475 36,850 w the options lited] ci:_ﬁ: relete 1o Shell Transpost Ordinory sh:dra All options are exsrcisable ot morket price
Sir William Purves: Directors’ fees 11,612 34,333 34,333 mﬁ;ﬁmﬂmﬁ;ﬁm;y e ngﬁ?mmgaﬁtdnﬂﬁ%ag: E'nﬁ";?f;”'

] exercisable within three yeors of grant; 5066 of those oplians re subject 1 a performance condition with the
Car benefit is the Inkand Revenue defined cosh equivalent of the cost of company provided vehicles. exception of these gronted prior fo appoinment as a Director of the Company. Upon vesting in 2003, of the
“The performence rekoted elaments included in the yeor to which it relres. performance-related aptions gronted in 2000, 50% became uncondifianal

Of which one-hird was deferred under the Deferred Bonus Plon.

These amounts are the increases accring during the year in respect of enfiiements under the Deferred
Bonus Plan in respect of eddifional shores thet will be gronted {provided the porficipant remains in
Group employment for three years Following inificl de?errul or reaches normd retirement age within
the three-yeor period).

e SirMork Moody- Start refired as Chairman and Monaging Direcler on Jure 3C, 2001. Fis remuneration
in 2001 induded o “full service bonws” of £198,000. A bonus under this arangement is paid on refirement
1o ofl UK emplayses with qualifying service.

The price range of the Ordinary shares during the yeor was 361 pio 543p.

There were no other changes in the above inferests in opfions dwing the period from December 31, 2002
10 March 4, 2003

o These options are held under fhe Shell Sharesave Scheme of The Shell Petroleum Compory Limifed.
b Theonly options exercised in 2002; the market price af exercise was 488p,

LS
Signed on behalf of the Board

Jyoti Munsiff, Secretary
March 6, 2003

a n o a
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Group Share Plans

Set out below is a summary of the principal employee share schemes
operated by Group companies*. The shares subject to the plans are
exising issued shares of Royal Duich or Shell Transport and no dilution
of shareholders’ equity is involved. Shares to be delivered by o Group
company under these plans are generally bought in the market at the
time the commitment thereto is being made.

Group Stock Option Plans

Under these plans, eligible employees are granfed options over shares
of Royal Dutch or Shell Transport. The price af which the shares con be
bought (the exercise price] will not be less than the fair market value of
the shares ot the date the options were granted. This is calculated as
the average of the stock exchange opening and closing prices over
the five business days ending on the date of grant, except for the USA
where the grant price is the average of the stock exchange opening
and closing prices on the date of grant.

Options are exercisable three years from grant. Options lopse ten
years after grant or, if earfier, on resignation from Group employment
{subject to certain exceptions). For Group Managing Directors and the
most senior executives, a propertion of the opfions granted is subject
fo performance conditions.

For Group Managing Directors and the most senior executives
100% of options granted in 2003 and in subsequent years will be
subject to performance conditions.

Restricted Stock Plan

Granfs are made under this plan on a highly selective basis for
recruiiment and refention of senior staff. A maximum of 250,000
Royal Duich shares {or equivalent value in Shell Transport shores) ean
be granted under the plan in any year. Shares are granted subject

to a three-year resiriction period. The shares, together with additional
shares equivalent to the value of the dividends payable over the
restriction period, are released to the individual of the end of the three-
year period, provided that the individual has remained in employment.
Group Managing Directors are not eligible to participate in the
Restricted Stock Plan.

Global Employee Share Purchase Plan

This broad-based plan enables employees to make contributions,
which are opplied quarterly fo purchase Royal Dutch or Shell Tronsport
shares at current market value. If the acquired shares are refained in
the Plan until the end of the twelve-month cycle the employee receives
an additional 15% share match. In the USA a variant of this plan is
operated where contributions are applied to buy Royal Dutch shores
at the end of the twelve-month cyde. The purchase price is the lower
of the market price on the first or last rading day of the cycle reduced
by 15%. Group Managing Directors are not eligible to participate

in the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan.

* Dekoils of the number of shores held by Group componies inconnecfion with the alsove plans
are shewm in Mote 22 of the Group Finanzial $Statements on poges 700 72,
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Shell Sharesave Scheme

In liev of the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan employees in the
UK continue fo parficipate in the Shell Sharesave Scheme. Options are
gronted over shares of Shell Transport ot prices not less than market
value on a date not more than 30 days before grant and are normally
exercisable affer a three-year or five-year contractual savings period.

Shell All-employee Share Purchase Plan

Employees in the UK may now parficipate in the Shell All-employee
Share Purchase Plan which is designed to encourage employee
participation in their company. Employees invest amounts up fo a
maximum £125 per month in Shell Transport shares at the current market
value using funds deducted from their monthly salary. The confributions
are not liable fo income fax, but fo maintain the tax benefit, the shares
must be held in the Plan for a defined period (normally five years).




Financial Statements
of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Profit and Loss Account £milion  Balance Sheet £ millien
Noie 2002 2001 2000 Dec 31 Dec 31
income from shares in companies . Note 2002 2000
ofithe Royal Dutch/Shell Group 3 1,8403.2 25456 2,307.4 Fixed assets
Interest ond other income 5.4 58 4.5 Investments ted
Shares [unlisted) in companies
Administrafi "402'2 2'55;‘2 231 ;:93 of the Royal Dutch/ Shelrgroup 5 15,6323 16,032.2
ministralive expenses . . . Current assets
Profit on erdinary adtivifies before taxation 1,404.4 25480 230846 Debtors
Taxon proFif on ordinc:ry activities 4 0.4 07 0.3 DividEnds receivcble FI‘OII‘I companies
Distributable profit for the year 1,408.0 25473 23083  oftheRoyal Dutch/Shell Group 1,263.7  1699.3
Other debtors 0.1 0.4
Distributable profit for the year 1,404.0 2547.3 230831 4 tock 12638 16997
Share of earnings retained by companies .
of the Royal Duich/Shell Group 1,105.3 4420 10526 Short-ferm deposits 89.9 67.5
——— Cash 0.4 0.4
arnings for the year
tributable to shareholders 2,509.3 30163 33609 1354.1 17678
Aggregate dividends paid and proposed 1,475.0 14406 14526 Creditors: amounts due within one year
A{mﬂ?unts dl.lle o c}(\:}n ﬂies
o - of the Royal Dutch/Sheli Group 1.1 1.0
All results relate to continuing operations. Corporation fax 0.2 04
Statement of Retained Profit enfion Unclaimed dividends 9.5 9.1
o0s o ";(;:0 Sﬂ}er credi;orsduni (:h:cruo::llescl 2.3 (2)3
—— - reterence dividends aceru 0.3 R
g:::::;’:gg: i:ﬁf:;rpi‘;i{w 1,404.0  2547.3 23083 Ordinory dividend proposed 899.1 872.5
at beginning of year 854.0 876.3 20.6 912.5 8854
2,288.0 3,423.46 2,3289 Netcurrentassets 4416 882.2
Dividends ?n non-eguify shares 6 Total assets less current Habilities 16,073.9 16914.4
First Preference shares C.1 0.1 0.1 P
Capital and
Second Preference shares 0.7 0.7 0.7 E:\E:y im::est:eserves
0.8 08 0.8 Called-up share copital 6
2,987.2 34238 23281 Ordinary shares 24169 24372
Dividends on equity shares: é Capital redemption reserve 7 69.0 487
25p QOrdinory shores Reveluction reserve 5 13,1326 13,5325
Inferim of SA‘?SP in 2002, 5.85p Profit and Loss Account 443.4 884.0
in 2001 and 5.7p in 2000 578.0 574.4 5468
Preposed final of 9.30p in 2002, final —— 16,061.9 16,7024
of 8.95p in 2001 and 8.9p in 2000 899.1 8725 8850 Non-equityinferests
Reduction due to share buyback Catled-up share capital é
and uncloimed dividends 2.9 7.1 - First Preference shares 2.0 2.0
1,4742 14398 14518 Second Preference shares 10.0 10.0
Share repurchese including expenses 369.6 10990 - 12.0 120
Distributable retained Shqrehaigiers’ funds 8 160739 1 6,9] 4.4
profit at end of year 443.4 884.0 876.3 y
Earnings per 25p Ordinary share® pence
2002 2001 2000 b . . .
Distributable profit for the year 14.5 255 232 Sir®hilip Watts, Chairman and Managing Director
Distributable profit for the year a5 259  232| March6,2003
Share of earnings retained by companies
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 11.4 48 106
Earnings for the year
atiributoble to shareholders 25.9 07 338

O the eamings per share grmounts shown above, which are disclosed in occordance with Finoncicl Reporiing

Standord No. 14, fhose relaring to eamings for the yeor altvibuable
the Direciors, the most mearni

since they reflect the ull enfileenent of the
companies. The eamings per

fo shareholders are, in the opinion of

Company in the income of Groy
e caloulation includes shares held o back share opfions [refer to Note 22 v

o the Group Financiol Stoterrents), There is no difference betwsen basic and diluted scraings per shore.

o On weighted averoge 9,708,889,49% shares in issve duri
{2001: 00 9,832,071,191 and 2000; on 9,743,50%,726

res in issue.}
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the year 2002,




Financial Statements

Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses

£ million
Note 2002 2001 2000
Distributable profit for the year 1,404.0 25473 2,308.3
Unredlised surplus/{deficit)
on revaluation of investments
in companies of the
Royal Dutch/ Shell Group 5 [399.9) 4027 14742
Total recognised gains and
losses relating to the year 1,004.1 29500 3,784.5
Statement of Cash Flows £ million
2002 2001 2000
Returns on investments and
servicing of finance
Dividends received from companies
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 1,838.8 25869 14120
Interest received 5.6 55 4.3
Preference dividends paid {0.8) 10.8) 10.8)
Other (3.7) (2.6} {2.4)
Net cash inflow from returns on
investments and servicing of finance 1,839.9 25890 14131
Taxafion
Tax paid 0.6} (0.5 0.31
Equity dividends paid
Crdinary shares 1,447.6) (14523} (14120
Management of liquid resources
{short-term deposits)
Net cash [outllow}/inflow from
management of liquid resources {22.4) (38.0} {0.5)
Financing
Repurchase of share capital,
including expenses (369.6) (1,09¢.0} -
Met increase/ (decrease) in amounts due to
companies of the Royal Dutch/Shelt Group 0.1 0.5 0.1
Increase/(decrease} in cash (0.2 10.3] 0.4
Cash af January 1 0.6 0.9 0.5
Cash at December 31 0.4 0.6 0.9
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Net debts, being amounts due to the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group less cash, increased during 2002 from £0.4 million to £0.7 million
(2001: net debts increased from £0.4 million net funds to £0.4 million
net debis),

The Company adopts a policy of minimising cash holdings whilst
ensuring that operafing costs, the financing of dividend payments and
funding of the Companys share buyback programme, are met.

The Company’s debtors and creditors are short-ferm and ore ol
denominated in sterling,

At December 31, 2002 the Company had a £89.9 million (2001:
£67.5 million) on shori-term deposit with third-party banks. The fixed
inferest rafe earned on these sterling deposits at year-end was 4.4%

(2001: 4.5%). The carrying amount and fair value of these deposits
are the same.




Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Accounting policies and convention
The accounting policies of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
p.l.c. {Shell Transport} are explained in the relevant nofes.

The Financial Statements on pages 16 fo 20 herein have been
prepared in accordance with the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985
and with applicable United Kingdom accounting standards. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention modified by the
revaluation of the invesiments in companies of the Royal Dutch/ Shell
Group (see Note 5). The disclosures described in Note 3 hove been
derived from the Royal Dutch/Shell Group Financial Statements.

2 The Company

Shell Transport, one of the Parent Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group of Companies, is @ holding company which, in conjuncfion
with Royal Dutch Petroleurn Company {Royal Dutch}, owns, directly
or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies referred to
collectively as “the Group”. Shell Transport has no invesiments in
associated undertakings other than in companies of the Group.
Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport provide,
infer alia, that notwithstanding variafions in shareholdings, Royal Dutch
and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets and in the
aggregate dividends and interest received from Group companies in
the propartion of 60:40., It is further arranged that the burden of all
taxes in the nature of or corresponding fo an income fax leviable in
respect of such dividends and interest shall foll in the same proportion.
The 60:40 arrangements referred o above have been supplemented
by further arrangements, beginning with Group dividends payable
to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977, whereby each Parent
Company is o bring into account towards ifs share in the 60:40 division
of dividends from Group companies tax credits and other tax benefits
which are related to the liability to tax of a Group company and which
arise to the Parent Company or which would arise to the holders of
its Ordinary shares if there were to be an immediate full onward
distribution to them of Group dividends {for which purpose ol such
sharehalders are assumed to be individuals resident and subject to
fcox in the country of residence of the Parent Company in question).

3 Share in the income and assets of Group companies
Shell Transpert records income from shares in Group companies,
in the form of dividends, in its profit and loss account. The Company's
investments in Group companies are stofed ot the Directors’ valuation at
an amount equivalent to Shell Transport's 40% interest in the Group net
assets os disclosed in the Group Financial Statements on poges 55 o 76
togsther with 40% of the carrying amount of Parent Companies’ shares
held by Group companies. The difference befween the cost and the
amount af which the investments are stated in the Balance Sheet has
been faken to Revaluation reserve.

Shell Transpart's share in cerfain items relating to the two Group
Holding Companies and Shell Petroleum Inc., described in Note 5,
is set out below. These companies own directly or indirectly the
investments, which, with them, comprise the Group. The following
supplementary information has therefore been provided in respect of
the Group Holding Companies and Shell Petroleum Inc. in the aggregate
and is derived from the Group Financial Siaternents on pages 55 to 74.
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L million
2002 w00 2000

Sales proceeds 62,744.5 49,2487 50,589.5
Sales taxes, excise dufies
and simitar levies 14,958.4 11,6871 11,1911
Net proceeds A47,786.1 375616 39,398.4
Operating profit after net currency
gains/losses 4,740.5 55482 6,4418
Interest and other income 201.9 2942 2573
Inferest expense 363.3 N47 3497
Income before kexation 4,579 55277 46,3494
Taxation 2,028.5 24152 29779
Minority interests 42,1 7.8 114
Net income for the year 2,508.5 30147 33599
Fixed assets includin
Parent Companies’ shares 26,768.7 20,7743 190133
Current assets 1,898.1 10,537.0 14,1228
Current liabilifies 13,7060 92329 11,4277
Long-term liabilities 32167 17510 21607
Provisions 5,226.0 3,3359 3,1474

This supplementary information has been calculated in conformity

with the accounfing policies on pages 58 to &0 of the Group Financial
Staterments, These policies differ in certain respects from accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom. It is estimated

thot it this supplementary information was presented in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom,
the impact on net assefs at December 31, 2002 would not be significant,
although long-term liabilities would increase by approximately

£0.8 biflion {2001: £1.1 billion} and provisions would decrease by
approximately £0.8 billion {2001: £0.1 billion}. The estimated impact
on net income for the year is not significant. Shell Transport's distributions
from Group companies were as follows:

£million
2002 2001 2000
Distribufions from Group companies 1403.2 25456 23074

4 Tax on profif on ordinary aclivities

£millien
2002 2001 2000
Corporation tax ot 30% {2001 and
2000: 30%] in respect of interest
income less adminisirotive expenses 0.4 0.7 0.3

No taxation liability arises in respect of income from shares in companies
of the Group as this income consists of a distribution, which is not subject
o foweation, from o UK resident company, Consequently, the effective tox
rate is substantially lower than the UK Comporation tax rate of 30%.

Shell Transport's share of taxation borne by Group and associated
companies is given in Note 3.

5 Investmentsin Group companies

Shell Transport has 40% equity shareholdings in The Shell Pefroleum
Company Limited, which is registered in England and Wales,
{consisting of the whole of its 102,342,930 issued “B” shares of

£1 each) and in Shell Peiroleum N.V., which is incorporated in the
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Netherlands (consisfing of the whole of its 44 issued “B” shares
of N.A.5,000,000 each!. The remoining 60% equity shareholdings
in these two companies (consisfing of 153,514,395 “A” shares of
£1 each of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and 66 “A” shares of
N.A.5,000,000 each of Shell Petroleum N.V.} are held by Royal Dutch.
Shell Transpert also helds 1,600 Class “B” shares of US $1 each
in Shell Pefroleum Inc., which is incorporated in the State of Delaware,
USA, These shares, together with the 2,400 Closs “A” shares of US $1
each in that company held by Royal Dutch, carry voting control of Shell
Petroleum Inc. but are restricted in regard to dividends to 12% of their
par value per annum. Shell Petroleurn NLV. holds the remaining 1,000
shares of US $1 each in Shell Petroleum Inc., which are unresiricted
in regard to dividends.
The Shell Petroleumn Company Limited, Shell Petroleun NV,
and Shell Petroleum Inc. own, directly or indirectly, the investments
representing the total Group inferest in the other companies which,
with them, comprise the Group.
The Directors’ valuation of Shell Transport's investments in Group
companies comprises the following:

£ million
2002 2001
Cost of Shell Transport's investments in Group companies  178.4 178.4

Shell Transport's share of:

Earnings refained by Group companies 16,707.7 156023

Parent Companies’ shores held by Group componies  (695.6)  (538.7)
Other comprehensive income® {1,580.2) (1,770.4)
Currency franslation differences 3264 20219

14,936.7 15493.5
ing amount of Parent Companies’
d by Group companies

A0% OFCOITL

shares hel 695.6 538.7

15,632.3 14,0322

& Crhar comprehensiv incoma comprises principally cumulative currency fransiotion differences arising within
the Group Financiel Statements.

The movements in the Revaluation reserve are represented by:

£million

2002 2001

As atJanuary 1

13,532.5 13,12%.8
Share of earnings retained by Group

companies out of netincome 1,105.3 469.0
Share of other comprehensive income for the year 190.2  |544.3)
Currency translation differences (1,695.4) 478.0

(399.9) 402.7

As at December 31 13,132.6 13,5325

The eamnings retained by Group companies have been, or will be,
substantially reinvested by the companies concemed, and any faxation
unprovided on possible future distributions out of any uninvested
refined earnings will not be material.

The Company will confinue to hold its invesiments in Group
companies. However, as the investments are stated in the Balance
Sheet on a valuafion basts, it is necessary fo report that, if the
invesiments were ko be disposed of for the amount stated, @ foxation
liability of approximately £1.1 billion would arise (2001: £1.4 biliion).
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& Share capital and dividends

As December 31, 2001 ond December 31, 2002 the authorised
share capital of the Company was £2,500,000,000 divided info
%,948,000,000 Ordinary shares of 25 pence each, 3,000,000
First Preference shares of £1 each and 10,000,000 Second
Preference shares of £1 each.

The allofied, called up and fully paid share capital ot December 31,
2002 was as foliows:

MNumber of shores £
Equity shares
Ordinary shares of 25p each
As ot January 1 @,748,625,000 2,437,156,250
Shares repurchased for cancellation 81,125,000 20,281,250
As at December 31 2,667,500,000 2,416,875,000
Non-equity shares
First Preference shares of £1 each 2,000,000 2,000,000
Second Preference sharesof £1 each 10,000,000 10,000,000
12,000,000 12,000,000

The First and Second Preference shares {the Preference shares} confer
on the holders the right to a fixed cumulative dividend {5.5% and 7% on
First and Second Preference shares respectively} and rank in priority to
Ordinory shares. On o winding up o repuyment the Preference shares
dlso rank in priority to the Ordinary shares for the nominal value of £1
per share (plus a premium, if any, equal fo the excess over £1 of the
daily average price for the respediive shares quoied in the London
Stock Exchange Daily Official List for @ six months period preceding
the repayment or winding up) but do not have any further rights of
participation in the profits or assets of the Company. The Preference
shares do not have voting rights unless their dividend is in arrears

or the proposal concerns @ reduction of capital, winding up, sanctioning
the sole of underiaking, on olierafion of the Articles of Associafion

or otherwise directly affects their class rights.

The Preference shares are irredeemable and form part of the
permanent copital of he Company. The number in issue has remained
unchanged since 1922. The fair value of the Preference shares based
on market valuations ot December 31, 2002 was 97.6 pence per share
{2001: 92.17 pence per share} for the First Preference shares and
135.0 pence per share (2001: 128.0 pence per share) for the
Second Preference shares.

Ordinary dividends paid and proposed are as follows:

£ milion
2002 2001 2000
Interim of 5.95p in 2002,
5.85pin 2001 and 5.7p in 2000 578.0 574.4 566.8
Proposed final of 9.30p in 2002, final
of 8.95p in 2001 ond final of 8.9p in 2000 899.1 8725 8850
Reduction due to share buybock
and undlaimed dividends 2.9 7.1 -
1,474.2 14398 14518




Notes to the Financial Statements

The charges for 2002 ordinary dividends of £1,477.1 million were
reduced by the release of £2.5 million from the provisions for the final
dividend at December 31, 2001 and inferim dividend at June 30, 2002.
This was due to the subsequent cancellation of shares resulfing from the
Company’s share buyback programme during the period.

7 Copital redemption reserve

10 Aggregate Directors’ emoluments

£

2002 2001 2000
1,716,378 1,979,253 1,974,161
1,663,325 1,157,218 760,050

3,379,703 3,136,471 2,734,211

Salories, fees and benefits
Performance-related element

“Excess” refirement benefitd®

£ milion 23,495 41,800 34056
2002 2001 Realised share option gains 16,476 1,653,429 1,376,544
As at January 1 48.7 = Ofthe emoluments disclosed, £458,162 in 2002, £326,783 in 2001 ond £325,666 in 2000, wers bome
Movement relating to shares bought by by Shell Transport and chorged in the Profit ond Loss Aczount,
Shell Transport and concelled 20.3 48.7 = %zrwr ngdb;nzho%v]e been resiied o indlude the Deferred Bonus Plan enfitement awordad during
in res)
As at December 31 69.0 48.7

Share capital was cancelled on all shares repurchased under the
Company's share buyback progromme. As required by the Companies
Act 1985, the equivalent of the nominal value of the shares cancelled

is fransferred to @ capital redemption reserve.

8 Reconciliation of movements in Shareholders’ funds

£ million
2002 2001

Distributable profit for the year 1404.0 25473
Dividends (1,475.0) [1,440.6)
Repurchase of share capital, including expenses (369.6) (1,099.0
Unrealised surplus on revoluation of investments in
companies of tﬁe Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 5) (399.9) 4027
Met addition to Shareholders’ funds {840.5) 4104
Shareholders’ funds os at January 1 16,914.4 16,504.0
Shareholders’ funds as af December 31 16,073.9 16,9144

9 Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fees of Shell Transport amounted 1o £31,000 in 2002, £25,500 in
2001 and £16,015 in 2000. Fees payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers
for non-audit services in the UK amounied 1o £23,000 in 2002,
£30,000 in 2001 and £nil in 2000. The non-audit fees relate to advice
in respect of a review of the financial reporting impact of developments
in accounfing policies and business activifies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group on the financial statements of Shell Transport, including proposed
developments in Infernational Financial Reporfing Standards. A portion
of the non-audit fees relates to the prior year and is disclosed accordingly.
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b Excess refirement benefils are the amount of unfunded refirement benefits paid fo or recsivoble by post
Dnreciorsw{uchexcesdﬂ\csebwhlchﬂ‘wweemledonhdebmwﬁaéhbmeﬂhﬁmbemm
paydble or March 31, Y997, whichever is fhe kter.




Report of the Independent Auditors
to the Members of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, pl.c.

We have audited the Financial Statements which comprise the Profit
and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Cash Flows,
the Stotement of Total Recognised Goains and Losses and the related
notes, We have also audited the disclosures required by Part 3

of Schedule 7A to the Companies Act 1985 contained in the
Remuneration Report {“the auditable part").

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilifies for preparing the Annuol Repert,

the Remuneration Report and the Financial Statements in accordance
with opplicable United Kingdom lew and accounting standards are
set out in the sfatement of Directors’ responsibilities.

Qur responsibility is to oudit the Financial Stafements and the
auditoble part of the Remuneration Report in accordance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements and United Kingdom Auditing
Standards issued by the Auditing Pracfices Board. This report, including
the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company‘s
members as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies
Act 1985 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or ossume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person fo whom this report is shown or in to whose hands it may come
save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report fo you our opinion as to whether the Financial Statements
give a true and fair view and whether the Financiol Statements and
the cuditable part of the Remuneration Report have been propery
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, We dlso report
to you if, in our opinion, the Report of the Directors is niot consistent
with the Financial Statements, if the Company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law
regarding Directors’ remuneration and fransactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report
and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the Financial
Staternents. The other information comprises only the Message from
the Chairman, the Report of the Directors, the Corporate Governance
statement and the unaudited part of the Remunerction Report.

We review whether the Corporate Governance siafement reflects
the Company’s compliance with the seven provisions of the Combined
Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services
Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not required o consider
whether the Board's statements on infernal control cover all risks and
controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
Corparate Governance procedures or its risk and control procedures.

21 The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.e.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards issued

by the Auditing Pracfices Board. An cudit includes examinafion, on o

test bosis, of evidence relevantto the omounts ond disclosures inthe
Financial Statements and the auditable part of the Remuneration Report.
It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the Directors in the preparation of the Financial Stetements,

and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as fo obain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence fo give reasonable assurance
that the Financial Stafements and the ouditable part of the Remuneration
Report are free from materiol missictement, whether caused by fraud or
other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the

overall adequacy of the presentation of infsrmation in the Financial
Staemens,

Opinion

In our opinion:

¢ the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state
of the Company s affairs ot December 31, 2002 and of its
profit and cash flows for the year then ended;

* the Financial Staterments have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and
those parts of the Remuneration Report required by Part 3 of
Schedule 7A fo the Companies Act 1985 have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

P cewﬁrhouse(:oopers LL\Q

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Lendon, March &, 2003




Structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group

Shareholders

Shareholders

Shareholders

There are some 740,000 shareholders of Royal Duch
Petroleum Company and some 250,000 shareholders
of The “Shell” Transpert and Trading Company, p.l.c.
Shores of one of both companies ore listed and troded
on stock exchanges in eight Europern countries
{Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, Luxembourg, the
Netherlands, Switzerland and the UK) and in the USA.

Royal Dutch Petroleum
Company

Netherlands

60%

The “Shell” Transport

and Trading Company, p.l.c.
United Kingdom

40%

Parent Companies

As Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Pefroleum
Company {Royal Dutch} and The “shell” Transport
and Trading Company, p.l.c. [Shell Transport) do not
themselves directly engage in operafional uctivities.
They are public companies; Royal Dutch is domiciled
in the Netherlunds, Shell Transport in the UK.

The Parent Companies own the shares in the Group
Holding Companies but are not themselves part of
the Royal Dukch/Shell Group of Companies.

They appoint Direciars to the Boards of the Graup
Holding Compunies, from which they receive income

in the form of dividends. The Parent Companies derive

most of their inceme in this way. Royal Dutch has
a 0% interest in the Group and Shelf Transport
has o 40% interest,

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies
The numerous cormpanies in which Royal Dutch
and Shell Transport own invesiments are collecfively
referred to as the Royal Dutch/ Shell Group

of Companies,

The Group has grown out of an arrangement mode
in 1907 between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport,
by which the two companies agreed to merge their
interests on a 60:40 bosis while keeping their
separate idenfifies.

Shell Petroleum N.V,
Netherlands

| _odvice ond services

The Shell Petroleum
Company Limited
Unifed Kingdom

Group Holding Companies

Shell Petraleum N.V. and The Shell Petroleum
Company Limited between them hold, directly
or indirectly, all Group inferests in the Service
Cempanies and the Operafing Companies.

The companies in which Royzl Dutch Pefroleum Company and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. directly or indirectly own investments are separate and
disfinct entities. But in this Report the collective expressions “Shell”, “Group” and “Roysl Dutch/Shell Group of Companies” are somefimes used for convenience in confexds
where reference is made to the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group in general, Likewise the wards “we”, “us” and “our” are ysed in some places i refer to companies
of the Royal Dukch/Shell Group in general, and in others to those who work in those companies. Those expressions are also used where no useful purpase is served by

idenfifying a parficular company or compunies.
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Structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group

Service Companies

Service Companies
The main business of the Service Companies is o
provide advice and services to other Shell companies.
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Shell companies have been exploring for ond produding hydrocartons for over o century. Today Bxploration
ond Production [EP} companies have interests and ventures in over 40 counfries, Sometimes known as the
“upstream” business, the acfivifies in EP extend from explering, drifling and assessing new sources for
hydrocarbon reserves; execufing projeds for developrrient of those reserves; planning and running produdtion
operafions io ullimately decommissioning when the operation has run s course. Technology, entrepreneuricl
skills ond operafional excellence are key enablers 1o these aciivities.

Gas & Power

Gas is the cleanest conventional fuel. Shell processes and transperts natural gas, develops power planis and
mearkefs naturol gas and eleciricity to a wide range of customers. Shell has pioneered the developrient of the
liquefied natural gas (NG industry and has a leading market position with inferests in five ING projects
and a number of expansions and new plants under development. Gas & Pawer also has interests in natural
gas pipelines, power generdlion {mastly through our InferGen joint venture), markefing and frading activifies
and is a leader in Gos fo Liquids fechnalogy.

Qil Products

Oil Produdis encompasses ot the activifies which transform crude ofl from the welthead into Shell producds for
customers, It has on inferest in more than 50 refineries worldwide and markets fuels for the automiotive, aviation
and marine seclors, clong with heafing oils, indusirial and consumer lubricants, speciality products such as
biumen ond liquefied petroleur gos {LPG) and fechinicd services. Cil Products serves some 25 million resail
customers a day through 55,000 service stations and has the world's largest single branded retail network.
Shell Global Sclufions brings our fechnology and experience fo market by providing industry customers with
innovative sohutions fo improve their performonce.

Chemicols produces and sells petrochemical building blocks and polyolefins fo industrial customers globally.
Chemicoly’ products moke an imporiant contribution fo mony tspects of modem fike. They are widely used
in phastics, coatings and detergents which in um are used in products such as fibres and fexdiles, thermat and
elecirical insulafion, medical equipment and sterile supplies, computers, lighter ond more efficient vehicles,

points ond biedegradable defergents,

Renewables and Other Activities

Renewables is developing the Group's renewable energy porffolie, focusing an two principal areas — solar
and wind energy. The business manufactures solar energy systems in Europe and fhe USA and morkets these
globally. In wind energy the business develops and operates wind parks, focusing on Europe and the USA,
and sefls “green” electricily.

Shell Consumer focuses on identifying ond developing new scdloble consumer and financidl product offerings.
Shell Hydrogen invests in hydrogen and fuef cell technologies o build a leading pasition for the Group in

the hydrogen economy.

Shell Trading is o global roding organisation which ufilises the Group's irading skills aeross the O Products
and Gas & Power businesses and in chemical feedstocks frading.




Business Highlights
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Exploration and
Production

Walter van de Vijver

Chief Executive

* Acquisition of Enterprise Oil adding
production of 240,000 barrels of oil
equivalent per day.

* Combined oil and gas production for the
year o four million barrels of oil equivalent
per day, the highest in recent years,

* Exploration successes including significant
finds tn the USA, Kazakhstan, Nigeria,
Brazil, Malaysia ond lreland.

» The Athabasca Oil Sands Project in Canado
{bitumen production at Muskeg River Mine)
and EA in Nigeria {the first significant shallow
offshore production in Nigeria) both began
production in late 2002, Five new fields in
the North Sect also came on stream in 2002.

+ Decloration of the Kashogon field in

Kazokhskan as commercial,

Searches for, finds and produces erude ol

» and natural ges. Builds and operates the

! infrastructure needed to deliver hydrocarbons
: to market.
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! Liquefies and iransports natural gas, develops

Gas & Power

Linda Cook

Chief Execufive

* Record NG sales of 2.1 million tonnes,
an increase of 2.6% over 2001.

+ Early completion of Train 3 at Nigeria ING
and approval for a further two-train
expansion project.

* Selection of the North West Shelf joint
venture in Ausiralia {Group inferest 22%)
to supply the first ING sales to China
through the Guangdong terminal.

» Selection of Shell as 30% pariner in
Venezueld's proposed Mariscal Sucre
ING project.

« The first two of four planned LNG carriers
were commissioned.

* Start of operafion of power plants in Turkey,
Egypt ond Mesdco.

* Studies for Gas fo Liquids projects in the
Middle East progressed.

* Portfolio divesiments in Europe, Asic and
North America,

+ gas markets and infrastruciure, develops

- gas-fired power plants and engages in the
» marketing and trading of natural gas and
 electricity. Converts natural gas fo liquids

. fo provide clean fuels.

Paul Skinner

Chief Executive

* Extended the Group's lead in glohal
unit earnings over key competitors in an
extremely challenging business environment.

* Further expanded the introduction of
differenticted retail fuels and maintained
world-leading share of brand preference
among matorists.

*» Completed the acquisifion of Pennzoil-
Guaker State Company; and Texaco
interests in the Equilon and Motiva joint
ventures in the USA.

* Moved to 100% ownesship of the 50:50
joint venture with RWE-DEA in Germany.

* Progressed the caplure of synergjies and
benefits from recent acquisifions and made
further reductions in operating cos's.

o Awarded Armbrust “World's Best Jef Fuel
Marketer” for the third fime in five yeors,

| Markets transportation fuels, lubricants and
 speciclity products. Refines, supplies, rades
: and ships crude oil and petroleum producis.
Provides technical consultancy services.




Business Highlights

i Chemicals ! Renewables ; Other Achivities:

Shell Consumer
* Expansion of the car servicing business

]
'
1
]
!
'
1
]
'
'

: Jeroen van der Veer Karen de Segundo including the purchase of Max Auto Express,
i Chief Execufive : Chief Execufive the leading fast-fit network in Thatland.

Shell Hydrogen

£ ) ) . , !
company for Europe designed fo improve making the Group’s Renewables business « Strenghened the hydrogen fechnology

speed and efficiency for customers and one of the largest global solar enferprises.

' » Established @ single markefing and supply Lo Acquired the Siemens Solar business ;
{ suppliers.

« infegrofion of the product porffolios and :: porlfo]io |hroug|:| the acquisition of an eqity
* Focused on growth and costs, exceeding i sales networks is now complete giving : stolfe in QuestAir Technologle§ !nc,.Conodo,

i 3% reduction in underlying unit costs. i Shell a solar presence in over 90 counfries. which develops hydrogen purification

 » Decision to proceed with construction ! & |n ryral solor electrification new business pogystems. . ,

:  ofthe $4.3 billion Nanhai pefrochemicals ; was secured in Ching; and in 5ri Lanka over ; * Ffarfnershlp project n Jcpur) to build Tokyo's

i complex.in southern China. i 15,000 customers are now connected. ; frs hydrogen refueling stofion.

i » Completed @ new olefins and aleohols i ® In wind energy wo new wind parks were ': Shell Trading

unit at the Geismar plant in Louisiana, commissioned in California bringing the

' % * Estoblished a significant presence in the
i consolidating on indusiry leadership i overall porifolio to 240MW.

US oil market atter the Group's acquisifion

)
position in these products. * Business development aciivity is bringing i of Texaco inferests in the Equilon and Mofiva
* Strengthened the portfolio through i forward wind projects in Europe where i jointventures,

i the completion of o styrene monomer/ ¢ Renewcbles plans to be o major player, ¢
i propylene oxide business unitin Singapore,  §  especidlly in the offshore market. :
: . ©d :
i and a benzene plant ot Moerdijk, : ;
i 3
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| s =
. ; :
i 1 L
t 1 3
¥ i 1
t i 1
i ; :
' 1} i
b ) €
. ‘ :
] 1 1
H 3 H
: : :
H 1 £
: : :
. ‘ ,
i i ¥
: ; H
t t ¥
£ 3 T
: : !
H ¥ ¥
: ; ;
: . !
¥ ¥ ]
t 1 "
] T 1
V ! :
i i 3
f 1 1]
' H i
] i )
i | 3
' i £
1 1 k]
1 4 ¥
1) 1 %
; : :
i 1 ]
& i 1]
: § ;
: : :
t i ¥
] 1 13
¥ ) 1
T ] t
: ! '
¥ k3 ]
T ¥ 1
k % 3
: : :
; ; H
: ! :
i f '
s e |
2 1 ]
' H !
: 1 :
, ; :
" 3 ¥
] 1 ¥
v 1 3
.
: Produces and sells petrochemical building | Generates “green” electricity and provides : Other Activifies include:

- blocks and polyolefins globally.  renewable energy solutions. Develops  Shell Consumer, Shell Hydrogen

- and operates wind parks; manufactures » and Shell Trading.
- and markets solar systems, ‘}
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Shell Around the World

With over 115,000 employees in more than 145 countries and territories around
the world, the companies that comprise the Royal Dutch/Shell Group are engaged

in the business of Exploration and Production, Gas & Power, Oil Products, Chemicals,
Renewables and Other Activities.
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Shell Around the World
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The Boards of the Parent Companies

The members of the Supervisory
Board and the Board of
Management of Rayal Dutch
Petroleum Company and the
Directors and Managing Directors
of The “Shell” Transport and
Trading Company, p.l.c. meet
regularly during the year to
discuss reviews and reporis

on the business and plans of

the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.
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S il vis Toymour Alrezo

Shell Transport Board
of Directors

Sir Philip Watts
Chairman and Managing
Director

Paul Skinner
Manoging Director

Teymour Alireza

Sir Peter Burt

Dr Eileen Buttie

Luis Giusti

Nina Henderson

Sir Peter Job

Sir John Kerr

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart
Lord Oxburgh

Royal Dutch Supervisory
Board

Aad Jacobs

Chairman

Maarten van den Bergh

Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon

Professor Hubert Markl

- Professor Joachim Milberg

Lawrence Ricciardi
Henny de Ruiter
Jan Timmer

Royal Duich Board
of Monagement
Jeroen van der Veer
President and
Managing Director

Malcolm Brinded
Managing Director

Walter van de Vijver
Managing Director

Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon

Lowrence Ricciardi




The Bourds of the Parent Companies

Macrten van den Bergh Malcolm Brinded Dr Eileen Buttle

Aad Jacobs Sir Peter Joh Sir John Kerr

Professor Hubert Markl Professor Joachim Milberg Sir Mark Moody-Stuart Lord Oxburgh

Henny de Ruiter Paul Skinner Walter van de Vijver
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Group Managing Directors and Principal Executives

The members of the Board of gi"’“P Managing |
Management of Royal Dutch and rectors ;
the Maonaging Directors of Shell '
Transport are also membersof the  sir Bhilip Watts :
Presidium of the Board of Directors  Cheiman of CMD :
of Shell Petroleum N.V. and E
Managing Direciors of The Shell
Pefroleum Company Limited {the ;
Group Holding Companies). ;
They are generally known as Group '
Manoging Directors and are dlso :
appointed to the Committee of :
Managing Directors (CMD), which :
considers and develops objectives :
and long-term plans. :

Jersenvon derVeer |

ViceChaimmanaf OMD

Malcolm Brinded |

Paul Skinner %

Woalter van de Vijver é

* Jeroen von der Veer succeeded Evert Henkes
as Chief Exeautive in Januory 2003,
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Business
and functional

! responsibilities

Finance
Human Resources
Infernahional Directorate

Legal
Steategic Planning,
Sustoinable lopment

i and Extemal Affairs

Chemicals

Shell Hydrogen
Group Research

Gas & Pawer
Shell frading
Information Technology

Al Prodycts

Shell Consumer

Exploration

and Progetion
Contradting

and Progurement
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Geographical
responsibilities

USA

Balkans and Caspion
Middie East

Norh Africa

Russia

South Asin

Ausiralasia
Eost Asio

Caneda
Europe

Central Americo
South America
Sub-Saharan Aftica

Principal executives

Finonce
Jod By
Direclor

Tim Morrison
Coniroller

Neil Gaskell
Treasurer

Patrick Efingsworth
Toxotion

Human Resources
John Hofmeister
Director

Chemicals

Jeroen van der Veer®
Chief Executive

Fran Keeth
Rosemarie Mecca
Scoit Roberts

Jornes Smith

Neil Sullivan

Mike Wikkinson

Rein Willers

Gas & Power
Lincla Cook
Chief Executive

er Bierema
ﬁ:ﬁoel O'Callaghan

Marvin Odum

Gy Outen

Ann Pickerd

Lz
d.amm
Peter de Wit

Oif Products
Paul Skinner
Chief Executive
David Beer

Ron Blokely
Greg Lewin
Haw-Kuang Lim
Adrian loader

Exploration and
Prodwction
Walter var de Vipver
Chief Exeautive
Matthias Bichsel
Lerin Brass

Frank Coopman
Johr Darley

Carol Dubnicki

International
Directorate
John Withrington
Direcior

Legal
Piefer Folmer
Dirachar

Sirategic Planning,
Sustainable
Pevelopment and
External Affairs
tynn Elsenhans
Director

Renewables

Karen de Segundo
Chief Executive

Shell Hydragen

Don Huberts

Chief Exeeutive

Group Research
Peter Kwant

Group Research Advisor

Shell Trading
Mike Warwick
President

Information
Technology
Mike Rose

Group Chief
Informetion Officer

Hogh Miichell

Rk Routs

Leslie Von de Wolle
park Williams
John'Wills

Shell Consumer
Charles Harrison
Chief Executive

Dominique Gordy
Zohanuddin Megat
Bob Sprague
Brian Ward

Contracting and
Procurement
Kees Linse

Head of Confractirg
and Procurement




The business environment is characterised by perhaps even greater
uncertainty than in 2002, with continued geopolitical volatility and

overall economic fragility, combined with the situation in the Middle
East and ongoing concerns regarding terrorist activity. Maintaining
momentum in these uncertain fimes is a challenge the Group is well
prepared ko meet,

The world economy in 2003
Overall, the world economy is slowly recovering from o downtum that
was unusually sudden and widespread, but quite shallow. The US
economy remains the dominant driver of global growth and a relatively
sluggish recovery, only improving fowards the end of 2003, is a real
possibility. The current weakness in the US economy may confinue
throughout the year, with increasing unemployment, low invesiment levels
in the manyfacturing sector, lacklustre eamings and projected increases
in the federal budget deficit. This, coupled with a range of possible
scenarios in the Middle East and economic difficulties in Japan and
Germany, along with high oil prices and fragile consumer and investor
confidence, has resulted in spreading economic uncertainty, As a result
forecasted GDP growth in the industrialised world has been reduced.
Emerging market economies, especially in Ching, India, Russic and
South Korea have steadily expanded. So have the economies of several
couniries in Ceniral and Eastern Europe and in South-East Asia, but they
may remain vulnerable to trade cycles. Continuing domestic problems
in Lafin America meen recovery is unlikely in the near ferm.

Oit and gas prices

Although il prices remain high despite non-compliance with OPEC
quotas, continued low oil demand growth, supply growth and the
possible refurn of Iragj oil 1o the market may signal the end of the current
high price cyde. Confinued instability in the Middle East however,
exocerboted possibly by shori-em supply disrupfions elsewhere,
means the likelihood of price volatility remains high.

A slow global economic recovery in 2003 would lead fo growth in
oil demand of no more than 1 million barrels per day {less than 1.5%).
Non-OPEC production will continue fo increase in 2003, and rising
produchion capacity in Nigeria, Algeria and Libya may lead those
producers to seek quota increases, with Russian production output also
expected fo rise. This makes lower prices probable, but the timing and
duration of a reduction remaing very uncertain due to the fense situation
in the Middle East and the link to economic recovery.

In the USA, even with potential low demand growth, natural gas
prices could average above $3 per million Brifish thermal units {(MMbu)
for the next two years {2002 average; $3.3/MMbtu). The supply
outlock remains challenging with a slight drop in North American
production in 2002. If supply growth in 2003 remains low, it will keep
the market fight, with pofential upward pressure next year coming from
the erosion of current storage surplus, Elsewhere, gos prices would, for
the most part, follow oil prices.
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Market Overview

With ireding volumes of about 14 miflion barrels of crude oil equivalent
per day, Shell Trading has the skill base and infemational scope o

capifalise on trading opportunities inherent in Shells asset and market
positions around the world.

Industry structure and competition

The current industry environment shows a clear delineation between
a smaller group of global players, like Shell, ExxonMabi and BP, and
regional players including national cil companies or former national
oil companies like Repsol, Yukos and Petrobras.

The global players have broad portfolios across a range of
upsiream and downsireom businesses and geographical areas and
are capable of generating significant efficiencies from high quality
assels. These companies all have strong finances, access fo low cost
capital and are oble to manage world-scale projects within a global
asset base. The Group has a particularly deep and diverse porifolio
with strong posifions in important markets. Competifive returns ond
strong cash generation, resilient enough to withstand a broad range of
economic and geopolifical condifions, are key features of this portfolio.

The regional players have significantly more restricied portholios
than the global players. They are, however, increasingly able to use
their current market power {control of access fo resources, gas markefs,
distribution and refail networks) to gain access fo positions outside
their domestic porffolios.

In such a highly compeitive environment, the financial markets
will reward those companies who can successhully deliver value by
managing their cost structures, reclising key project milestones, meeting
performance kargets and successhul sirategic posifioning. Against this
backdrop, the Group is well positioned with its diverse global portfolio
covering both OECD and emerging markets with large upstream,
Gas/ING and downstream positions. Significant capital investment
in 2001 and 2002 induding acquisitions, has created addifional
momentum and potential for further performance improvement.




Strategic Direction

The Group aims fo be the world leader in energy and pefrochemicals,
We infend to deliver superior total shareholder retumns in our
industry through:

Delivering robust profitability — solid earrings, compefifive refums
and strong cash generation resilient fo a broad range of economic
and geopdiitical conditions. We achieve this hrough capitel discipline

active portfolio management, personal accountability, operational
excellence and cost leadership.

Demonstrating competitive edge — developing and leveroging our
ability fo atiract people of the highest calibre and diversity; constanty
innovaing to meet changing customer needs; and leveraging the
strongest brand in our industry, our technology and cur extensive
global reach. We operate in full alignment with our Business Principles,
including our commitment o sustoinable development, and view this
as critical fo maintoining our competifive edge.

Robust profitability and competitive edge fuel value growth
—moving the Group towards its aspired portfolic, which comprises:
*  growing the propertion of Explorafion and Production and
Gas & Power assefs in the Group's porifolio;
+ agradual shift towards gas as the fuel of choice;
s profitable growth and cash generation in Oill Products
and Chemicals;
* development of a material new income sfream; and
¢  increased exposure in North America, Asia and offshore Africa.
Financial targets underpin this portfolio direction. A key financial
obiective is to deliver a level of return, at a $16/bbl Brent oil price,
that enobles the Group fo generate enough cash fo fund the current

dividend and to re-invest in atiroctive projects ot a rate thot ensures
future dividend growth.
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Exploration and Production

Oil Products

Renewables and Other Activities




Strategic Direction

i quiomlng growth in long-term volue and defivering profitobility will continue fo

{ be key priorities. These will be delivered through focus on cost leadership, technical

| and operafional excellence, invesiment discipline, acive portfolio management

 and production growth, There will also be increased emphasis on globalising our
processes and reinforcing persoaal accouniahility. We will use the quality of our business

¢ relationships, technology end people to obiin maximum compefitive advantage.

{ This will help to position Shell as the preferred partner for both resource holders and
{ other industry players.

The advantages of natural gas as a clean and efficient fuel will continue to drive
growth and offer business opportunities. Gas & Power will increase its business value
and maintain its industry-leading posifions, especially in ING, through leversging
Upstrea: positions, market access and cost leadership. The business will continue to

i develop new technologies and moke selective enobling investments in midsiream and
power generation. Marketing and trading acfivities will be expanded in liberalising
markets fo maximise the value of equity gos.

Continue to focus on werys of meeting the needs of millions of Shell customers

around the world. Accelerdte the roll-out of innovafive customer offerings indluding
differentiated refoil fuels. Progress the capiure of synergies and benefits from the
acquisitions of the Pennzoil-Quaker State Company and Texaco assets in the USA,
and DEA in Germany. Pursue cost-reduction programmes while remaining commitied

o further improvement in environmental performonce and continued development of
the employee talent base,

H
4

Through simplified global processes, Shell chernical companies are seeking to be the

{ best alf round long-ferm performers in petrochemicals. Portfolio actions will be fightly

¢ focused on peirochernicals building blocks and polyolefins. Lower total delivered cost
| will be ochieved through o combination of advantaged feed, scale, integration and

! technology. Customer volue propositions will be enhanced through global reach
and e-business. The commitment to contribute to sustainable development will be
maintained fo ensure lenger-ferm volue creation.

Renewshles will confinue to parficipate in the development of renewdlble sources of
energy with a focus on sokar and wind, positioning fhe Group for competifive advantoge
when these fechnologies become matertal energy sources. Shell Consumer, reorganised
at the beginning of 2002, seeks to leverage the Shell brand more widely in the
consumer market, with the objective of creating new income sireams anel of supporting
the Group's established businesses with iInnovative consumer and financial produds.
The Hydrogen business works o develop fechnology thot could allow hydrogen and
fuel cells to became commercially atiractive.
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Outlook

Qil demand has been static for the past two years, and limited global economic

recovery in 2003 is expected to lead to only a modest increase in demand.

Confinuing polifical and ecohomic unceriainty means crude oil prices are fikely

o remain volofile, Gas demand, parficularly for power generation, is expected

{ fo continue to grow, but will reflect weak ecanomic conditians in most major markets.
Nohural gos prices in the USA are expected o remain obove historic pre-2000 levels,

whilst prices in other major markefs are expected ta retain an off price linkage.

‘he rate of growth for naturdl gas demand is expedied to confinue to outsirip thot of

oil over the rext decade. In the near term however, new demand for natural gas and
gas-fired power generation will remain weok in some markets, due fo economic
conditions and uncerointy. Longer term, natural gas remains the environmentally
preferred fuel for power genercfion and will also be used in conversion to ulira-dlean
liquid fuels. The outlook for NG demand is promising, especially given the potenfial
for increased occess o the Morth American market. The downsirearn gas and power
business environment is complex and changing ropidly: Liberclisation and the

{ collapse of many key indusiry players are cresfing challenges and epportunifies

i for businesses like Gas & Power.

A small increase in globel ol demand is expected in 2003, clhough this is dependent
on the pace of world economic recavery, and in particular the situation in the USA.
Continued economic recovery would be expected to lead to modest improvements in
refining margins in the USA and Europe from the low levels of 2002. Refining morgin
levels in Asia Pacific are likely to confinue fo be depressed by surplus refinery copacity
in the region. Markefing mergins will remain subject to competifive pressures in
individual markets and o the direction of oil price and exchange rate movemens,

{ Indusiry condifions are expected to improve from some of the toughest in 20 years.
Operating rates were ot historically kow levels in 2001 with some recovery in 2002,

The outlock remains volatile and further improvement in 2003 will depend upon

i global economic growth leading to higher product demand against o background

i oflimited investment in addifional industry copacily. The Asia Pocific region remains
the main source of greatest onficipated growth. Enhanced customer service, low cost

and volume growth remain the ceniral contributors o business resilience in a

demanding climate,

Renewdbles expects wind energy and sclar o continue fo grow o over 15%
per annum as they have done over the last 10 years, driven by market support
programmes which Fevour indigenous production of emission-free energy sources.
Shell Consumer sees opportunities o build on the expanded <ar servicing and retoil
energy businesses, and to develop a broader range of offerings oround credit cards
ond other consumer products. Shell Hydrogen is supperfing projects fo develop

ydrogen vehicles and fechnological improvements in the sioroge of hydrogen,
which could help to make it a more commercially oftractive fusl.
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MonoDiameter fechnology in action: The world's first application

of MonoDiameter technology was achieved at a well in South Texas

in May, 2002. This new technology uses multiple liners running
successively in the well while maintaining the same infernal diometer;
With the pofential to be applied globally fo reduce drifling and
development costs, it is set to change the landscape of the well design
and consiruction phase within the oil and gas industry. MonoDiameter
technology offers the potential o make previously uneconomic
reservoirs viable and fo rejuvenate some mafure fields.
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Summary of Group Results

Financial Results $milkian

2002 2000 2000
Net income 9,419 10852 12,71¢
Change -13% -15% +48%
Earnings on an estimated current
cost of supplies [CCS) basis 8,922 11552 12,344
Change -23% 7% +64%
Special credits/{charges) (296} (432) {(747)
Adjusted CCS earnings” 218 11984 13111
Change -23% 9% +85%

a  Eomings on on esfimated CCS besis excluding speciol ilems.

To facilitate a better understanding of the underlying business
performance, the financial results are analysed on an esfimated current
cost of supplies (CCS) basis adjusting for special ilems, being those
significant credits or charges resuliing from transacfions or events which,
in the view of management, are not representative of normal business
acivities of the period and which affect comparability of earnings.

It should be noted that adjusted CCS earnings is not @ measure of

financial performance under generally accepted accounting principles

in the MNetherdands and the USA.

The Group's adjusted CCS eamings for the year were $9,218 million,
showing a 23% decline on 2001, Despite a 6% increase in production
volumes, eamings in Exploration and Production were weakened by
lower gas reclisations, higher depreciation and costs, as well as
changes to the UK tax regime. Eamings were substontially offected in
Gas & Power by lower ING prices and in Oil Products by historically
low refining margins and weaker marketing margins. Chemicals’
earnings were sharply up reflecting improved volumes and margins,
lower costs and an incremental fiscal benefit of $37 million. The target
of reducing underlying unit costs by 3% was exceeded by $100 million,
with total actual savings of over $600 million. Reported net income fell
by 13%to $9,419 million including net special charges of $296 million.

Four major acquisifions were completed; Enterprise Oif {Enterprise)
in the UK, DEA Oil (DEA) in Germany, and in the USA Pennzoil-Guaker

Siate and Texace's interests in Equilon and Mofiva. Toral investment

in these acquisitions, including acquired debt, was over $16 billion.
Excellent progress has been made on redlising the benefits of synergies,
with approximately $370 million delivered in 2002.

Totdl capird] investment for the year amounted to $24.6 billion
including acquisitions. Excluding major acquisitions, capital invesiment
fotalled $14.2 billion. The return on average capital employed on a
CCS eamings bosis was 14.0%, At the end of the year, the debt ratio
was 23.6% and cash, cash equivalents and short-term securities
amounted to $1.6 billion.

Hydrocarbon produciion was the highest in recent history ot four
million barrels of oil equivalent per day. Brent crude prices averaged
$25.05 a barrel compared with $24.45 o barrel in 2001. Production
constraints in some countries led fo a steady price increase in the first
three quarters of the year, Prices subsequentty weakened only 1o
rebound to $30 o barrel of the end of the year when Venezuelan supply
was disrupted. The crude price outlook for 2003 is highly uncertain and
prices are expected to be volatile and impacted by developments in the
Middle East and Venezuela.

in Gas & Power, the ING business confinued to grow delivering
record volumes, although lower prices led to & decline in earnings.
Global demand for NG remained firm and expansion of existing
projects and the securing of long-term supply contracts, especially
in Asia Pacific, will provide for future growth.

Industry refining margins over the year were poor, at their lowest
for a decade, while markefing margins were squeezed by rising crude
prices. The outlook for refining margins in 2003 is uncertain and
dependent on crude supply and the pace of global economic recovery.
Integration of the Texaco inferests and Pennzoil-Quaker State is vital
o realising the potential of Oil Products in the USA.

Chemicals sow some signs of improvement in the business
environment but it was sfill o very challenging yeor due fo difficult
trading conditions, parficularly in the USA, Indusiry ufilisafion remained
fiat in Europe but improved in the USA from historically low levels in
2001. Cracker margins in both regions were down from a year ago.
The outlook for Chemicals is mixed and will depend on economic
recovery and improvement in consumer confidence levels.

Crude oil prices Segment eamings on a CCS basis Gross sales proceeds
Brent Blend: average monthly spet prices $ million $ billion
$ per barrel
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Exploration and Production
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Earnings
3 million
2002 200 2000
Segment earnings 6997 8023 1005%
Special credits/[charges) {55} (24) 623
Adjusted segment earnings 7.052 8047 9,436
Change -12% -15% +107%

Adjusted earnings for the year were $7,052 million, 12% lower than in
2001. This reflects the impact of lower gas realisations, changes to UK
tox rates, higher depreciafion and higher costs. However, these factors
were parfially offset by o 6% increase in hydrocorbon production fo
four million barrels of ail equivalent per day, the highest in recent years.
Special charges for the year amounted to $55 million {compared
with $24 million in 2001} mainly from previously copitalised oil and
gos costs in equity associate Woodside Pefroleum {Group interest 34%)
that are no longer considered fo be recoverable and integration costs
relating o the Enterprise acquisition, These charges were particlly offset
by credits relafed to the grant of manufacturing and marketing rights
to expandable tubular fechnology.

Crude oil and natural gas prices

In 2002, Brent crude prices averaged $25.05 a barrel compared with

$24.45 a barrel the previous year. Crude oil prices recovered stecdily

in the first three quarters of the year from below $20 to exceed $30

a barrel reflecfing production constraints in certain countries. Prices

subsequently weckened only to rebound to $30 abarrel ar the end

of the year when supply from Venezuela wos disrupted. The crude price

outlook for 2003 is highly uncertain and prices are expected to be

volatile and impacted by developments in the Middle East and Venezuela.
Natural gos prices outside the USA remain linked to liquid

hydrocarbon prices and reflected the pattern of steadly increase

over the year. In the USA, prices were lower than in 2001 although

strengthened fowards the end of the year.

The Bonga arrives in the UK: The Bonga project will be the Group’s

first deep-water project in Nigeria and one of the largest oil and gas
produdtion facilifies in the world. Named ofter o local fish, the field

will be produced using o floating production, storage and offfoading
vessel (FPSO). The hull of the FPSO was buili in South Korea and towed
to Newcastle in the UK for the topsides and processing facilities to be
fitted. The 300,000 fonnes dead weight Bonga will have the capacily
o store twa million barrels of oil and topsides production faciliies of
some 22,000 forines,




Operational and Financial Review Exploration and Production

Qil and gas production
Total hydrocarbon production for 2002 rose by 6%, comprising a 7%
increase in oil production and 6 5% increase in gas produciion. Oil
production benefited from the acquisition of Enterprise, an additional
inferest in the Draugen field in Norway and new fields in the USA and
Denmark. These increases were partly offset by lower OPEC production
quotas, normal field declines, and divesiments in New Zealand and
elsewhere. Gas production also increased as a result of the acquisition
of Enterprise and from new fields in the USA. These increases were
partly offset by the effects of warmer weather in Europe, normal field
declines in the USA and divestments in New Zealand.

Excluding the contribufion of Enterprise volumes, total hydrocarbon
production was 1% higher than in 2001.

Portfolio actions

The successful acquisition of Enterprise in 2002 for a cash consideration
of $5.3 billion was the most significant change fo sirengthen the Group's
upsiream porifolic, adding new developments and exploration acreage
in severdl counfries and contributing some $100 miflion to eamings and
some $850 million to cash from operating activifies. Infegration has
proceeded rapidly with significant synergies realised and the
demonsiration that more can be achieved in 2003, The new assets
provided an immediate boost to globol production and are coniributing
an addifional 240,000 barrels of ofl equivalent per day. The portiolio
was further enhanced by the acquisifion of an increased stoke in the
Norwegian Draugen field where Group inferest was increased by 10%
fo 26.2%. The North American gas portfolio was improved #rough the
acquisition of new fields in the Pinedale, Wyoming area.

The exploration porffolio was refreshed and achieved an
explorafion and appraisal global success rafe of some 55%, including
significant discoveries in the USA Gulf of Mexico, such as Great White,
Deimos and Tahifi. In Kazakhsian, the Kashagan field [Group inferest
16.7%) was declared commercial and inifial estimates suggest that the

field could contain 7-9 billion barrels of oil. The more recent discovery
of the Kalamkas field further underfines the immense pofential of the
Kazakhstan region. Major discoveries were also made in Brazil, Ireland
and Nigeria. New explorafion licences were acquired in geographic
areas where the Group has strategic inferests such as the USA Gulf of
Mexico and Norway.

The result of these portfolio actions, together with the Groug's

leadership in fechnology, is the sirengthening of a portfolic that is very
robust at both high and low ol prices.

Copital investment

Capital investment of $14.1 billion was $6.1 billion higher than in
2001, mainly os o result of the acquisition of Enterprise and increossed
invesiment in growth projects. These include the Athabasca Oil Sands
Project in Canada and the EA Project in Nigeria, both of which began
produdiion in late 2002, the offshore development Na Kika in the USA

and Bonga in Nigeria. Work also began on the Goldeneye gos field in
the North Sea which is scheduled to start production in kate 2004,

Reserves

The proved hydrocarbon reserves replacement ratio for 2002 was
117% and the five year rolling average {including oil sands} now stands
at 109%. Excluding the effedts of acquisifions and divestments the
hydrocarkon reserves replacement ratio for 2002 was 50%. Proved
reserves are equivalent to more than 13 years of current production.
The additions to proved reserves arose mainly from the acquisition of
Enterprise, which substanfially bolstered the Group's overall portfolic in
Europe and the Americas. These were augmented by discoveries and
extensions in the Caspion and the USA and improved recovery in West
Africer, Asia Pacific and the USA.

Cil production including natural gas liquids

Natural gas production available for sale

Hydrocarbon Natural
thousand barrels daily miflion standord cubic feet daily liquids gas
million barrels biflion standard cubic feet
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Gas & Power

Earmings
$ million
2002 2001 2000
Segment earnings 774 1,226 12
Special credits/{chorges) {23} 9 (641}
Adjusted segment edrnings 797 1,217 753
Change -35%  +62%  +156%

Adjusted eamings of $797 million in 2002 were 35% lower than the
$1,217 million record reported in 2001. Lower earmnings were mainly
due to lower ING prices, lower trading income in North America and
a performance bonus related to the USA natural gas ligquids business
recorded in 2001. This was partly offset by record ING volumes of
9.1 million tonnes and an improved coniribufion from the power business.
Segment earnings for the year of $774 million included special
credits of $163 million mainly from the sale of Shell's direct and indirect
interests in midstream assets in Europe and the USA. Offsetting these
credits were special charges of $186 million, including $171 million
write-downs related to the power business.

Capital investment

Copital invesiment, excluding new loans fo associated companies

of $270 million in 2002 ($152 million in 2001}, was $682 million

in 2002 compared with $810 miillion in the previous year. Main
investments during 2002 related to NG supply, shipping and
re-gasification projects and power developments.

Portfolio acfions

Gas & Power’s ING business confinued to grow sironglly, with new
supplies fargefing key markets, reinforcing Shell’s leading position in
the industry. The North West Shelf joint venture {Group interest 22%)
in Australics was selected o supply the first LNG fo China through the
import terminal in Guangdong Province. Additional sales agreements
with Japanese ufilifies were completed for supplies from Malaysia Tiga
(Group interest 15%) and the North West Shelf project. Malaysia Tiga's
swo-train ING plant is due to commence operations in 2003, In
Australia, a 4.2 million tonnes per annum (mipa) fourth frain is under

construction for completion in 2004 and will supply existing and new
Jopanese customers, Train 3 of Nigeria ING (Group inferest 25.6%)
was completed in 2002, three months cheod of schedule and within
budget. Addifionally, Nigeria LNG secured a loan of over $1 billion,
the lorgest ever project financing in Sub-Scharan Africa, towards the
consiruction of a 4th and 5th frain exponsion. These two trains are
due on siream in 2005 and will supply markets in the Atlantic Basin,
bringing the annual capacity of the plant to 17 million fonnes and
making it the third largest LNG fcility in the world. In Venezuela, Shell
was selected as a pariner with Mitsubishi and PDVSA for the Mariscal
Sucre LNG project {Group inferest 30%}. This project aims fo develop
substantial gas reserves in the Norte de Paria fields for both export
and domestic markets.

In support of the business’s global NG strategy of linking new
markets with the Group's porffolio of LNG supply sources, two of
the four new build ING carriers were commissioned and delivered,
Consruction began on the Hazira Port and NG terminal to access the
growing Indian market. In addition, the Group is actively progressing
access to the North American market through ING terminal capacity
at Cove Point and Elba Island in the USA, and other potential sites.
Gas & Power’s other businesses also progressed during 2002. In the
Middle East significant progress was made towards the development
of world-scale Gos to Liquids facilifies. While in the midstream, a joint
venture fromework cgreement waos signed for the WestEast pipeline
project in China o bring clean burning natural gas to the rapidly
expanding Chinese energy market.

in power, InferGen {Group inferest 68%), a joint venture with
Bechiel, started operations at projects in Turkey, Egypt and Mexico,
increasing InterGen's operational capacity by 70% during the year
to 5.2 Gigawfts.

As part of the business’s active portfolio management half of the
Group's interest in Brunei Shell Tankers was divested, as was the 5%
interest in HEIN GAS in Germany and port of the Group’s minorily
interest in other midsiream assets in Germany. The sale of the indirect
14.75% inferest in Ruhrgas hos been agreed subject o final dearance.
InterGen completed the sale of its onshore Texas pipelines.

LNG capacity, Group share (year-end)
willion fonnes per annum

10.1

97 97 100

8.0

&0

40

20

c
o8 e D0 M 02

W Qe O Australio B Bunel

BB Nigerio & Molaysia

39 Rayal Duich/Shell Group of Companies

The Adapozari 780 Megawait (MW] and
Gebze 1,555MW power plants near Istanbul,
Turkey were started up by InterGen {Group
inferest 68%) on schedule in 2002, Together
with a third plant ot lzmir, these plants will
supply some 14% of Turkey s power demand.
Clean burning notural gas will fuel these plants
providing much needed compefifive power.
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Delfivering ING to Japan: The Shell manoged ING carrier Northwest
Seceagle docking in Himeji NG terminal Jopan, fo off-load o carge
of ING from the North West Shelf NG project [NWS) (Group inferest
22%). During 2002, the NWS project concluded deals with customers
in Jopan, China and South Korea. Train 4 ot the plant is currently under
construction, with its first production scheduled for mid-2004.
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Earnings
$ million
2002 2001 2000
Segment net income 2,178 2,332 2,437
Segment earnings on an estimated
current cost of supplies (CCS) basis 1,618 3,067 2,068
Special credits/{charges} {184} (310} {970}
Adjusted CC§ segment earnings 1,802 3,377 3038
Change A47%  +11%  +56%

Adijusted CCS earnings in 2002 were $1,802 million compared to the
record earnings of $3,377 million in 20071. The business environment
deteriorated in 2002 with historically low refining margins over the first
half of the year and pressure on marketing margins from rising crude
oil prices. Unit cost reductions of 3% were achieved in markefing. Unit
manufocturing costs were 1% higher due to unplanned mainfenance
and lower intakes in responise fo uneconomic margins. The overall cost
reduction per barrel of product sales was 2%. Benefifs from the
acquisifions of Pennzoil-Quaker State and Texaco's inferests in Equilon
and Motiva {the latter with Saudi Refining inc.} in the USA ond DEA in
Germany are ahead of schedule. In aggregate these acquisifions added
some $100 million to adjusted CCS eamings and some $200 million
fo cash from operdiing ociivities in 2002.

Outside the USA, adjusted CCS eamings for 2002 of $1,797 million
were 40% lower than in 2001, This reflected lower indusfry refining
margins in Rotterdam and Singapore, which declined by $0.95 per
barrel and $0.40 per barrel respectively. Overall refinery utilisation
was 4% lower, dlthough refinery intoke rose by 10% as a result of higher
throughput in Germany. Marketing eamings declined as gross fuels
margins were squeezed over the greater part of the year when supply
costs rose faster than sales prices. Differentiated retail fuels, now
launched in 46 countries, and income from convenience retailing
parrtially offset the margin decline. Total inland sales volumes for the
year were 8% higher {excluding the increase from DEA they were
unchanged). Trading eamings for the yeor declined, with limited
regional arbitrage opportunities; shipping earnings were adversely
aifected by a decline in freight rates. Eamings from Shell Global
Salutions {commercialisation of technology) showed further growth.

Boosting the brand presence: This site, off Inferstate 45 in Houston,
Texas, features the clean, modern fines of Shelf’s global refail visuol
identity. Following the acquisition of Texaco inferests in the Equilon
and Moliva joint ventures, Shell has launched the lorgest rebranding
programme underiuken by o peiroleum company in American hisfory.
The Shell emblem is being raised at thousands of sirategicafly focated
Texcco sites; this will rmake Shell the leading petrol retaifer in the USA.
The fuel pump carries adverfising for a specially formulated new
gasoline designed to protect customers” engines against the build-up
of harmful deposits.
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In the USA, adjusted earnings fell from $402 million to $5 million
in 2002. Indusiry refining margins fell sharply by $3.85/bbl on the
US West Coast and by $2.40/bbl on the US Gulf Coast. Unplanned
shutdowns confinued ko impact earnings despite overall refinery
utilisation rising by 1%. Markefing earnings declined, with weaker
gasoline margins over the first half of the year. Trading and
transportafion earnings were lower. Reduced costs resulting from
streamlining of business structures provided significant offset,
notwithstanding transition costs resulfing from integration of the
two major acquisifions in the USA.

On a global basis, net special charges for the year totalled
$184 million. Most of these resulied from the closure of refinery assefs,
continued restructuring in the USA and Europe and increases in
provisions for litigation and environmental remediation in the USA.
These were partially offset by gains on asset sales, principally from
pipeline assets in the USA. Special charges in 2001 totalled $310 million,
mainly consisting of restructuring and rebranding charges in the USA,

Fluctuations in crude oil and product prices during 2002 led to
inventory holding gains amounting to $560 million. Inventory holding

gains/losses are included in cost of sales in the Group Statement
of Income.

Capital investment

Capital investment in 2002 amounted to $7.9 billion which included
$5.1 billion relating fo the three major acquisifions and investment
of $0.8 billion in fhe USA since the consolidation of Equilon {Group
interest now 100%). Capital investment in 2001 wos $1.5 billion.

Portfolio actions

The Qil Products porttolio was s;gmhccnﬂy strengthened in 2002
through acquisifions which will reinforce the objective of leading the
global downsiream industry.

In Janwary a 50:50 joint venture in Germany with RWE-DEA
commenced operations and in July Shell tock ownership of 100%
of the venture for a cash consideration of $1.3 billion, to be paid in
July 2003. Infegration of this business is proceeding well and is on track
to achieve $150 million in pre-tox benefits by the end of 2003. The
acquisition of Texaco’s inferests in Equilon and Motiva, the downstream
joint veniures in the USA, was completed in February. Good progress
has been made in capluring the plonned synergies and benefits from
the changes of ownership; business structures have been sireamlined
and some 800 of the 13,000 Texaco stations had been rebranded to
Shell ot the end of 2002, in a programme which will be completed by
June 2004. As part of the upgrading of the quality of the overall retail
netwark in the USA the total number of sites will be reduced by some
30%. The purchase of Pennzail-Quaker State Company in the USA was
completed in October after regulafory clearance. The transaction has a
total equity value of $1.8 billion and Shell has dlso token on $1.1 billion
of debt. This acquisition will make Shell a leader in both the US and
global lubricants markets with pre-tax synergy benefits expected to
be $140 million by 2004.

The sole of @ 25% interest in Shell’s marketing businesses in South
Alfrica to Thebe Investment Corporation was completed in a positive
respanse fo the South African Government's Black Economic
Empowerment initiative.
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Mofiva sales to third porfies; the 2001 figures have: been restated in ocl:ordunce with the ownership interests prevailing at the ime.
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.
Chemicals
Earnings
$ million
2002 2001 2000
Segment earnings 489 230 992
Special credits/(chorges) (62) (11} 67
Adjusted segment earnings 551 241 925
Change +129% ~74% -6%

The business environment showed some improvement after the extremely
chaflenging condifions in 2001 although frading condifions, especially
in the USA, remained difficult. Adjusted eamings at $551 million
showed g significant improvement compared with $241 million the
previous year. The increase reflects a 4% rise in volumes, improved
margins, lower costs and an incrementaf fiscal benefit of $37 million.
Results from associctes also improved, reflecting better cost
management and the benefits of restructuring, primarily in Basell, the
50:50 joint venture with BASE Industry ulilisotion remained flat in
Europe, but improved in the USA from historically low levels in 2001.
Low gas feedstock prices relative Yo crude prices in the USA made the
economics of cracking liquid feedstocks less favourable. Confinved
focus on cost improvement and higher volumes meant that total unit
costs, excluding feedstocks, improved by 7%. A non-recurring fiscal
benefit of $102 million resulted from European restructuring.

Segment eamings showed special charges of $62 million consisting
of provisions related fo asset rationalisafion and litigafion claims.

Capita! investment

Capital investment in 2002 totalled $83% million compared with

$751 million in 2001. Capital is being directed o projects that enhance
the Group's ability to manufacture and sell bulk pefrochemical building
blocks to large industrial customers and included initial equity
investment in southern China for the Nanhai petrochemicals project.

Portfolio actions
Alter a period when the focus has been on divesiment, atfention
in 2002 turned to sirengthening and enhancing the Chemicals porifolio.

The final investment decision on the Narhai pefrochemicals project
in Guangdong Province in China was token. The Group has a 50%
share in this $4.3 billion project which consfitutes its largest ever single
chemicals investment. Consfruction work is due to start in 2003 with the
plant scheduled to be completed in late 2005.

In 2002, Chemicals brought on-line some 2 million tonnes of new
production capacity. Successhul complefion of a fourth olefins and
alcohols unit at Geismar in the USA consdlidated the Group's posifion
as the world's largest supplier of higher olefins and detergent alcohols.
The $500 million Ellba Eastern complex in Singapore started operation.
This is a 50:50 joint venture with BASF to produce styrene monomer,
propylene oxide and polyols.

A new benzene unit in the Netherlands was completed aheod of
schedule, The plant uses new technology to minimise environmental
impact and help reduce the movement of benzene-containing streams
in Shell's European business. The unit will iake benzene-rich streams
from the Moerdik cracker and other Shell European locations and the
output will be used for styrene monomer/ propylene oxide production
on the same site.

Also, consiruction began of @ new polymer polyol plant at Pernis,
the Netherlands, which will be the largest in Europe and will consolidate
the Group's posifion as the leader in the global polyols market. Further,
a joint venture with SGF Chimie {Group interest 50%} was estoblished
to build and operate a polytrimethylene terephthalate plant in Montreal,
Canada. These products are used in carpeting and texdiles; the plant is
expected fo start produciion at the end of 2003,

The drive to simplify and streamline business processes and to make
it eosy to do business with Shell chemical companies confinued. A single
marketing and supply company for Europe was established in order to
improve speed and efficiency for customers and suppliers.

Chemical sales net proceeds®
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b Excluding volumes from chemical

will produce 2.3 million torines per year of
pefrochemical building blocks and polyolefins
which will be supplied to the high growth

areas of Ching's coasial economic zones.
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Eltba of night: The Elfba Fastern pefrochemicals complex in Singapore,
including Asia Pacific’s largest sfyrene monomer/propylene oxide
{SM/PO) facility, came on stream in July 2002. The $500 million
world-scale site, with o capacity of 550,000 fonnes per year of SM
and 250,000 fonnes per year of PO, further strengthens the Chemicals
portfolio and ensures it is well placed for growth in Asia Pacific.
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Eamnings
$million
2002 2001 2000
Segment earnings {(110) (287} (12}
Special credits/{charges) 17 (96) 83
Adjusted segment earnings {127) {191) {25)

Other indusiry segments include Renewables, Shell Consumer and
Shell Hydrogen. Adjusted eamings for Renewables, Shell Consumer
and Shell Hydrogen showed a loss of $127 million in 2002 compared
with a loss of $191 million in 2001, This improvement reflected a
turnaround of Shell Consumer operations in the USA due fo lower
costs and higher margins,

Special credits in 2002 reflect the net impact of profits on soles

of assels, write-downs of assets prior to disposal and costs as a result
of restructuring.

Going sofar in Munich: The instaflation of one of the world's largest
roof-mounted photovoliic plonfs wos completed in November ot

the Munich Trade Fair Centre. Over 7,000 solar modules from
Renewables’ solar business were installed on an area of 63,0007,
spread over the six southern halls of the centre. The new plant more than
doubles the oulput from the earlier inskallation on the six northem halls,
providing a combined peak output of around 2. 1 Megawatts (MW).
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Renewables

Wind power continues to develop as a promising business. In particular,
the first two commercial sele projects, Rock River and White Deer in
the USA have delivered o strong performance in their first full year of
operation, The acquisition of Whitewater Hilt, a SOMW wind park in
the San Gorgonio Pass, California, and of the nearby Cabazon Pass
wind park will bring the Group's generating capacity in the USA

to 230MW,

In Europe work confinues fo evaluate and develop offshore projects
in the Netherlands and the UK. The Group is part of the NoordzeeWind
consortium which has agreed, with the Dutch government, the
development of the 100MW Near Shore Wind Park at Egmond aan Zee.

The Group's solar business has been operafing in a more difficult
environment. It is now one of the maior phatovolkaic players, ofier
buying out the remainder of its joint venture with Siemens and E.On
in April 2002. However, in response o the overcapexily in photovoltaic
manufacturing around the world and the downtum in demand that has
affected oll companies in the sector, the restructuring of this business wos
announced. The infenfion is fo concentrate manufacturing operations
in the USA, Germany and Portugdl.

Despite the challenging irading environment there were some
nofable successes including the contract to supply photovoltaic modules
for the roof of the Munich Trade Fair Centre, in Germany, and the first
solar home systems being delivered in Xinjiang, Ching.

Shell Consumer '
At the beginning of 2002 Shell Consumer, Shell Capital and
Shell irternet Works were reorganised into one new business, Shell
Consumer, The rofioncle is fo leverage the Shell brand more widely
in the consumer space, particularly where it can lend support to the
Group’s established businesses. The mandate is fo add value through
developing innovative consumer and Financial products businesses.
During the yeor there was much progress on the business
development and operational fronts. This included Shell autoserv, a car
servicing business first piloted in 2001, which was expanded in 2002
and now operates sites in Australia, South Africa and Thailond. Credit
card businesses are now operating in Norway and the UK. Shell
Consumer divested its share in a retoil energy business in Ausiralia but
developed new operations in the Netherlands {“green” power]} and
Norway (electricity} alongside its continuing gas and electricity business
in & number of states in the USA where deregulafion has offered
opportunities fo new entrants.
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Shell Hydrogen
The Group confinues fo explore fechnology that could allow hydrogen
and fuel cells to meet the world's future energy needs in a sustuinable
and emission-free way.

Amongst the developments in 2002 was the announcement of
a plan fo build the first hydrogen refueling station in Tokyo. Shell is
an important pariner in this project that is sponsored by the Jopanese
government and will provide hydrogen fo a fleet of prototype vehidles.
The Group acquired an equity stake in QuestAir Technologies Inc
{Group interest 10.6%) that is developing technology to purify
hydrogen. ltis vital fo develop this technology if hydrogen fs to become
commercially available on a wide scale. Work also confinued with joint
veniture partners on the development of commercially attractive fuel cells
and on developing safe and convenient hydrogen storage systems.

Shell autoserv: car servicing of one of the recently acquired ond

Shell branded sites in Thailand.
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Corporate

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Corporate Earmings

These facilities, together with available funds, offer ample flexibility to meet

$milion  working copital needs.
2002 200) 2000 The following table summarises the Group's principal confractual
Segment earnings (781)  (320)  (825)  ohligations and commercial commitments as of December 31,2002.
Special credits/{charges) - - (188)  Please also refer to Notes 15, 16 and 18 to the Financial Statements.
Adjusted segment earnings {(751) [320) {637} Payments due by period
$ billion
Adiusted earnings for 2002 showed aloss of $751 million compared o Less fon Afer
with aloss of $320 million in the previous yeor. The increased loss s f:mc:":' O:'Q;'m T;"; ! ;"“2' 2_3’;"; 429 ’;": 5’8“'8’
mqinly aresultof higher et inferest costs. Leg.?in; c:nrroengements 9:4 2:0 2:1 ]:3 4:0
Liquidity end Capital Resources long-term purchase
Statement of Cash Elows obligations 9.1 0.6 11 1.0 &4
The net effect of the flow of funds for 2002 was @ decrease of tz:%ctﬁ;"; p ;;{o s 6.9 0.2 0.4 07 54
$5.1 billion in cash and cash equivalents, Other fong-term lichilities  &.1 - 3.7 1.5 0.9
Cash flow generated by operations decreased from $16.9 billion Tora] 20.0 5.0 95 79 75
in 2001 to $16.4 billion in 2002. Within cash flow used in investing

activities (net $20.7 billion}, capital expenditure and new investments
in associates increased from $10.7 billion to $22.4 billion, mainly due
fo acquisifions (see below). There were proceeds from sales of assefs
and disposals of investments in assaciates of $1.6 billion; in 2001 such
proceeds amounted to $1.8 billion. Dividends of $7.0 billion were paid
in 2002 to the Parent Companies, Royal Dutch and Shell Tronsport,
adecrease of $2.4 billion compared with 2001 due fo lower share
buybacks by the Parent Companies. In addition, there was a net
drawdown in debt of $6.7 billion, due mainly o the acquisitions,

Capital investment
Group companies’ capital expenditure, exploration expense, new
investments in associated companies and other investments increased
by $12.8 billion to $24.6 billion in 2002, mainly as a result of the
acquisitions of Enferprise Oil, Pennzoil-Quaker State, DEA and
addifional inferests in Equilon and Mofiva. Exploration and Producion
expenditure, at $14.1 billion {2001: $8.0 billion), accounted for more
than half of this total. Oil Produds investment totalled $7.9 billion {2001:
$1.5 billion). Chemicals investment was $0.8 billion {2001: $0.8 billion),
while Gas & Power accounted for $0.7 billion (2001: $0.8 billion}.
Capital investment in 2003 is estimated fo be approximately
$12 billion. Spending will continue to be subjected fo investment
discipline, stringent project selection and the need fo balance
profitability with growth. Exploration and Production will confinue
o be the maijor element, It is expected that the Group companies’
investments will be financed from infernally generctied funds.

Financial condition
Cash, cosh equivalents and short-term securifies were $1.6 billion
atthe end of 2002, down $5.1 billion on 2001, whilst the total of short
ond long-term debt increased by $13.9 billion to $19.7 billion. The
debt rafio increased from 8.9% in 2001 to 23.6% in 2002, within the
desired gearing ronge.

Net assets increased by $3.9 billion o $60.1 billion during
2002. Fixed and other long-term assets increased by $31.0 billion
fo $112.1 billion. Net current liabilities increased by $171.6 billion to
$14.6billion. During 2002, the Group increased its Medium Term
Note and Commercied Paper Facilifies to a fotal of $26 billion.
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Environmental and decommissioning costs

Group companies are present in over 145 countries and ferritories
throughout the world and are subject to a number of different
environmental laws, regulofions and reporting requirements. It is the
responsibility of each Group company to implement o health, safety
and environmental management system thatis suited fo s particular
circumstances,

The cosfs of prevention, control, abatement or elimination of releases
info the air and water, as well as the disposal and handling of wastes ot
operating facilifies, are considered fo be an ordinary part of business.
As such, these amounts are included within operating expenses.

An estimate of the order of magnitude of smounts incurred in 2002

for Group companies, based on allocations and managerial judgement,
is $1.1 billion {2001: $0.6 billion). Expenditures of a copital nature fo
limit or monitor hazardous substances or releases include both remedial
measures on existing plants and infegral features of new plants. Whilst
some environmental expenditures are discrefe and readily identifiable,
others must be reasoncbly esfimated or allocoted based on fechnical
and financial judgements which develop over fime. Consistent with

the preceding, esfimated environmental capital expenditures made

by companies with major capikal programmes during 2002 were

$0.8 biflion (2001: $0.4 billion). Those Group companies are

fo incur environmental capifal costs of at least $0.8 billion duri ng both
2003 and 2004. Itis not possible o predictwith cerfainty the magnitude
of the effect of required investments in existing facilifies on Group
companies’ future earnings, since this will depend amongst other things
on the ability fo recover the higher costs from customers and through
fiscal incentives offered by governments. Nevertheless, it is anficipated
that over fime there will be no material impact on the foidl of Group
companies’ earnings. These risks are comparable fo those faced by
other companies in similar businesses. At the end of 2002, the totdl
liobilities being corried for environmenta! clean-up were $797 million
(2001: $454 million). In 2002, there were payments of $139 million
and increases of provisions of $120 million. Provisions being carried for
expenditures on decommissioning and sife restoration, inchuding oil and
gas platforms, amounted to $3,528 million {2001 $2,615 million).



Other Matters

Risk management and internal control

The Group's approach fo internal control is based on the underlying
prirciple of line management’s accountability for risk and control
management. The Group’s risk and internal control policy explicitly
states that the Group hos a risk-based approach ko internal control

and that management in the Group is responsible for implementing, -
operating and monitoring the system of internal control, which is
designed fo provide reasonable but not absolute assuronce of achieving
business objecfives.

Estublished review and reporfing processes bring risk management
into greater focus and enable the Conference [meetings between the
members of the Supervisory Board and the Board of Management
of Royal Dutch and the Directors of Shell Transport) regularly fo review
the overall effectiveness of the system of infernal conirol and fo perform
a full annual review of the sysfem’s effectiveness.

At Group level and within each business, risk profiles which
highlight the perceived impact and likelihood of significant risks are
reviewed each quarter by the Committee of Managing Directors and
by the Conference. Each risk profile is supported by a summary of key
controls and monitoring mechanisms. A risk-based approach to infernal
control continues to be embedded within the businesses. In addition,
non-Shell operated ventures and affiliates are encouraged to adopt
processes consistent with the Group's approach.

The Group's approach to intemal control also includes a number
of general and specific risk management processes and policies. Within
the essential framework provided by the Statement of General Business
Principles, the Group's primary confrol mechanisms are self-appraisal
processes in combination with strict accountability for results, These
mechanisms are underpinned by controls induding Group policies,
standards and guidance moterial that relote to parficulor types of risk,
struciured investment decision processes, fimely and effective reporting
systems and performance appraisal.

Examples of specific risk manogement processes include the
Group lssue Identificafion and Management System, by which
reputotion risks are identified and moritored. A common Health,
and Environment {HSE) Policy has been adopted by Shell companies.
All companies have HSE management systems in place and for
major installations the environmental component of such systems
has been cerfified to internafional standards, The Group Financial
Confrol Handbook establishes standards opplicable across the Group
on the application of intemal financial controls, The management of
particular risks reloted fo property, liability and treasury is described
separately opposite.

A procedure for reporfing business control incidents endbles
management and the Group Audit Committee fo monifor incidents
arising as a result of control breakdowns and to ensure appropriate
follow-up acfions have been taken. Lessons learmed are captured and
shared as a@ means of improving the Group's overall control framework.

A formalised self-oppraisal and assurance process has been in
place for many years. The process was reviewed and updated in 2002,
Each year the monagement of every business unit provides assurance
as fo the adequacy of financial controls and reporting, treasury
management, risk management, HSE management and the Statement
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of General Business Principles, as well as other important topics.
Any business integrity concerns or instances of bribery or illegal
payments are to be reported. The results of this process and any
qudlifications made are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee
and support representations made to the external auditors.

In addition, internal audit plays o critical role in the objective
assessment of business processes and the provision of assurance.
Audits and reviews of Group operations are carried out by Group
Internal Audit fo provide the Group Audit Commitiee with independent
assessments regarding the effectiveness of risk and control management.
Property and liability risks
The Group's Operating Companies insure against most major property
and liability risks with the Group's captive insurance componies. These
companies reinsure part of their major catastrophe risks with a variety of
internafional insurers. The effect of these amangements is that uninsured
losses for any one incident are unlikely to exceed $400 millien.

Treasury and trading risks

As further discussed in Nofe 28 on page 76, Group companies, in the
normal course of their business, use finandial instruments of various
kinds for the purposes of managing exposure to currency, commodity
price and interest rate movements.

The Group has Treasury Guidelines applicable fo all Group
companies and each Group company is required o adopt a treasury
policy consistent with these guidelines. These policies cover financing
structure, foreign exchange and inferest rate risk management,
insurance, counterparty risk manogement and derivafive instruments,
as well as the treasury control framework. Wherever possible, treasury
operafions are operated through specialist Group regional
organisations without removing from ecch Group company the
responsibility to formulate and implement appropricte freasury policies.

Each Group company measures its foreign currency exposures
against the underlying currency of its business (ifs “functional currency”},
reports foreign exchange gains and losses against its funcfional currency
and has hedging and treasury policies in place which are designed
to minimise foreign exchange exposure so defined. The funcfional
currency for most upsiream companies and for other companies with
significant infernattional business is the US dollar, but other companies
normally have their local currency as their functional currency.

The financing of most Operafing Companies is siructured on a
floating-rate basis and, except in special cases, further inferest rate
risk management is discouraged.

Apart from forward foreign exchange confracts to meet known
commitments, the use of derivative financial instruments by most Group
companies is not permitted by their treasury policy.

Some Group companies operate as fraders in crude oil, natural gos,
oil products and other energy related products, using commodity swaps,
opfions and futures as a means of managing price and timing risks
arising from this frading. In effecting these transactions, the companies
concerned operate within procedures and policies designed to ensure
thet risks, including those relafing to the default of counterparties,
are minimised.




Treasury and trading risks confinued

Okher than in exceptional cases, the use of derivafive instruments is
generally confined to specidlist oil and gas trading and central treasury
organisafions which have appropriate skills, experience, supervision
and control and reporting systems.
Pension funds
The estimated aciuarial valuafion of the Group's four main pension
funds in aggregate at end 2002 shows a modest surplus of assets over
lictbilities. This actuarial valuation, rather than the Group accounfing
policy FASE7 measure (Note 20 to the Financial Statements), is the
basis on which the funds’ frustees steer the funds and define the
required contributions from the member companies.

Employees

Overall, the number of employees in the Group has increased by

over 25% during the year primarily as o result of the acquisitions

in the Oil Products business {Equilon, Pennzoil-Quaker State and DEA).
Further increases resulted from the consolidation of former associate
companies, the skart-up of new operations and from business expansion.
These were only partially offset by the conversion of certain refail
operations to an agency basis. Further streamlining across the Group
will confinue, due fo the integration of acquisitions and the ongoing
restruciuring of companies across the Group.

Operational and Financial Review Other Moters

Research and development costs
The Group's research and development (R&D) programmes are
designed o enable the Group to reduce cosfs and improve operations.

Total R&D expenses for 2002 were $472 million, compared with
$387 million for 2001.

Cavtionary statement

The Operational and Financial Review and other sections of this
Report contain forward-looking sfafements that are subjectto risk
factors associoted with the oil, gas, chemicals, power generation and
renewoble resources businesses. It is believed thot the expeciations
reflected in these statements are reasonable, but they may be affected
by a variety of variables which could cause adual results or trends fo
differ materially, including, but not limited to: price fluctuations, actual
demand, currency fluctuations, drilling and production results, reserve
esfimates, loss of market, industry competition, environmenial risks,
physical risks, legislative, fiscal and regulatory developments,
economic and financial market conditions in various countries and
regjions, polifical risks, project delay or advancement, approvals

and cost esfimates.

Critical Accounting Policies

In order to prepare the Financial Statements in conformity with generally
oceepled accounting principles in the Netherlands and the USA,
management has to moke esfimates and assumptions. The matiers
described below are considered 1o be the most eritical in understanding
the judgments that are involved in preparing the Financial Statements
and the uncertainfies that could impact the amounts reported on the
results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Accounting
policies are described in Nofe 2 to the Financial Statements.

Estimation of oil and gas reserves

Oil and gos reserves have been estimated in accordance with industry
standards and SEC regulations. Proved oil and gas reserves are the
estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids that
geclogical and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty
to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing
econormic and operating conditions. These estimates do natinclude
probable or possible reserves, Esfimates of oil and gas reserves are
inherently imprecise and represent only approximate amounts and are
subject fo future revision, as they are based on available reservoir data,
prices and costs as of the date the estimate is made. Accordingly, the

financial measures that are based on proved reserves are also subject
to change.
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Depreciation, deplefion and amorfisation

Proved reserves are used when calculating the unit-of-production rafes
used for depreciation, deplefion and amorfisation for tangible fixed
assets related to hydrocarbon production activifies. The omount of
depreciation is based on the units of production over the proved
developed reserves of the relevant field during the fime period. Similarly,
rights and concessions are depleted on the unit-of-production basis over
the fotal proved reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are
amortised as required by parficular circumstances. Other tangible fixed
assets are generally depreciated on a siraight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives {five fo twenty years), while other intangible fixed
assets are amorfised on a siraight-line basis over their estimated usehul
lives {with a maximum of forty years).
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Recoverability of assets

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amounts for those properfies may not be recovercble.
If assets are defermined to be impaired, the carrying amounts of those
assefs are written down fo fair value. For this purpose, assefs are
grouped based on separately identifiable and largely independent
cash flows. Estimates of future cash flows of assefs related o
hydracarbon production activities are based on proved reserves,
except in circumstances where it is probable that additional resources
will be developed and contribute fo cash flows in the future.

Environmental expenditures

Licbilifies for ervironmental remediation resulling from past operations
or events are recognised, based on current estimates, in the period in
which an obligation to a third party arises, as long as the obligations
can be reasonably estimated. Because actual costs can differ from
esiimates due fo changes in laws and regulations and clean-up
technology as well as public expectafions and discovery and analysis
of site conditions, the carrying amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed
ond adjusted.

Decommissioning and restoration costs

Provisions are held for the future decommissioning and restoration
of oil and naturl gas production facilities and pipelines ot the end
of their economic lives. Esfimated decommissioning and restorafion
cosfs are based on current requirements, fechnology and price levels.
Most of these obligations are many years in the future and the
precise requirements that will have to be met are uncertain because
technologies and costs s well as polifical, environmental, and safety
expectations are subject fo change.

Report of the Independent Auditors

To Royal Duich Petroleum Company and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the Financial Stafements appearing on pages

55 to 76 of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the years
2002, 2001 and 2000, The preparation of Financial Staternents is
the responsibility of management. Our responsibility is fo express

an opinion on the Financial Staternents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in occordance with generally accepted
audifing standards in the Netherlands and the United States. Those
standords require that we plan and perform the audit fo obfain
reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
are free of material misstatement,

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. An audit also
includles assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management in the preparation of Financial Statements, as well
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as evaluafing the overall Financicl Statement preseniation. We believe
that our audits provide o reasonable basis for cur opinion.

In our opinion, the Financial Statements referred to above present
feiirly, in oll material respecs, the financial position of the Royal Dutch/
Shell Group of Companies at December 31, 2002 and 2001 and the
resulis of its operafions and its cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2002 in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in the Netherlonds and the United States,

KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, London
March 5, 2003 '
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Financial Statements

Statement of Income $million
MNote 2002 2001 2000
Sales proceeds 235,598 177281 191,511
Sales taxes, excise duties and similar levies 56,167 42070 427365
Net proceeds 179431 135211 149,144
Cost of sales 151,214 107839 118,328
Gross profit 2807 27372 30,818
Selling and distribution expenses 9,954 7898 7.894
Administrative expenses 1,601 1,244 1,137
Explorafion 291 882 755
Research and development 472 387 389
Operating profit of Group companies 15,199 16961 20,641
Share of operating profit of associoted companies 6 2,624 3,041 3,859
Operdfing profit 17823 20002 24500
Inferest and other income 7 758 1,059 974
interest expense 8 1,364 1133 1,324
Currency exchange goins/ [losses) (23) 130} (114}
income before taxation 17,194 19,898 24036
Taxation ¢ 7,617 8,694 11,273
Income after taxation 9,577 11,204 12,763
Income applicable fo minority interests 158 352 44
Net incame A9 10,852 12,719
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Parent Companies’ Interest in Group Net Assels $ million
Note 2002 2001 2000
Net income 3 2419 10,852 12,719
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 5
currency franslafion differences 19 2,439 1,689) {2717)
unreclised gains/{losses) on securities 25 {143} (238}
unrealised gains/(losses) on cosh flow hedges (225) {(14)
minimum pension ligbility adjustments [1,475) 1127} 170}
Comprehensive income 10,783 8,879 9,694
Net distributions fo Parent Companies 3 {5A435) (9,143} (B,579)
Increase in Parent Companies’ shares held, net of dividends received 7 (8a4) (642} {200}
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assefs of January 1 56,160 57086 56,171
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets at December 31 4 60,064 56,160 57086
Applicable to:
Royal Duich [60%} 35,038 33,696 34,252
Shell Transport  [40%} 24,026 22,464 22834
60,064 56,140 57,086
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Financial Statements

Statement of Assefs and Liabilities

§ million
Decd] Dec 31
Note 2002 2001
Fixed assets
Tangible assets e 79,390 51,370
Intangible assefs ¢ 4,696 939
|vestments
associcted companies & 17,621 18,018
securities 14 1,719 1,914
other

1,.82¢ 1,108
104,846 73,349

Total fixed assets
Other long-term assets

1 7,299 7716

Current assets
Inventories 12 10,298 6,34}
Accounts receivable 13 28,687 17,467
Short-term securifies 14 5 -
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,556 6,670

Total current assets 40,546 30,478

Current liobilities: amounts due within one year

Shorterm debt 15 12,874 3588
Accounts payoble and accrued licbilities 17 32,078 18884
Taxes payable

9 5,010 4,494
5,153 4,101

55,115 33,447
(14,569) (2,989}
97,576 78,076

Dividends payable to Parent Companies
Total current liabilities
Net current assets/{liabilities)
Total assets less current habilities

Long-term liabilities: amounts due after more than one year

Long-term debt 15 6,817 1,832
Ofher 18 6,718 4515
12,935 6,347
Provisions
Deferred taxation

¢ 12,471 7146
0 5016 2,331
23 3,528 2,615

21015 12,092

63,626 59,437
3,562 3A77

60,064 56,160

Pensions and similar obligations
Decomnmissioning ond restoration costs

Group net assets before minority interests
Minority interests

Net assets
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Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows [see Note 15)

S million
Note 2002 2001 2000
Cash flow provided by operafing activities
Net income 9,419 10,852 12,719
Adiustments to reconcife net income to cash flow provided by operating activities
Depreciation, depletion and amorfisation 10 8,454 6,117 7885
Profit on sale of gssets (367) {133) {1,024}
Movements in:
inventories (1,461) 1,067 (1,268)
accounts receivable (5.761) 8,519 (10,007
accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,885 (7787) 974
oes payable 710} (1,443) 967
short-term securifies - - 12)
Agseciated componies: dividends more/{less) thon net income 3 313 265 {132}
Deferred taxation and other provisions 273 129 491
Long-term liakilifies and other (838) {1005 (1053}
income applicable to mingrity interests 158 352 44
Cush flow provided by operating activities 16,365 16333 18,359
Cash flow used in investing activities
Copital expenditure {including copiiclised leases) W {12,188} {9,628) 16,209
Acquisitions {Enterprise Cil, Pennzoil-Quaker State and additicnal shares in Equifon) 19 (8,925)
Proceeds from sole of assets 1,099 1,265 3852
New invesiments in associated companies 6 (1,289} {1,074} (3,181}
Disposals of invesiments in assaciated companies 501 507 2,283
Movement in other investments 83 {180) {336)
Cash flow used in investing activities {20,715)  (9,308) {1571
Cash flow used in financing activities
Long-term debt fincluding short-term part)
new bomowings 5,267 180 945
repayments {56100 (L1158 {1276)
(343) (935) (331}
Net increase/ {decraase) in shor-term debr 7,058 724y 13270
Change in minority inferests 42 {206} (22}
Dividends paid to:
Parent Companies (6,961) (9408 {5,239)
minority interests {228) (221} (262}
Cash flow used in financing activities (53) ({11,562} {2,125}
Parent Companies’ shares: net sales/|{purchases) and dividends received {864) 773} [200)
Currency franslation differences relating to cash and cosh eguivalents 153 (251} {75)
Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {5,114y {4,761} 7,388
Cash and cash equivalents of January 1 6,670 11,431 4,043
Cash end cash equivalents ot December 31 1,556 6470 11,43
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company (Royal Dutch}
and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. {Shell Transport)
are holding companies which together own, directly or indirectly,
investments in numerous companies known collectively as the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group. Group companies are engaged in all principal
aspecs of the oil and natural gas business throughout the world.
They also have substanfial chemical inferesfs. These activities are
conducted in more than 145 countries and territories and are
subject fo changing economic, regulatory and polifical conditions.

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport provide,
inter alia, that notwithstanding variafions in shareholdings, Royal
Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets
and in the aggregate dividends ond interest received from Group
companies in the proportion of 60:40. It is further arranged that the
burden of all taxes in the nature of or corresponding to an income
tax leviable in respect of such dividends and interest shall fall in the
same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred fo above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable 1o the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby each Parent Company is fo bring into account towards
its share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies
tax credits and other tax benefits which are reloted to the licbility
to tax of a Group company and which arise fo the Parent Company
or which would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there
were fo be an immediate full onward distribution to them of Group
dividends {for which purpose all shareholders are assumed to be
individuals resident and subject to fux in the country of residence
of the Parent Company in question).

2 Accounting palicies

Nature of the Financial Statements

The accounts of the Parent Companies are not included in the
Financial Statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate the
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of o group
of undertakings in which each Parent Company has an inferest in
common whilst maintaining its separate identity. The Financial
Statements reflect an aggregation in US dollars of the accounts
of companies in which Royal Dutch and Shell Transport together,
either directly or indirectly, have control either through o majority
ot the voting rights or the right fo exercise a controlling influence.
Investments in companies over which Group companies have
significant influence but not control are classified as associated
companies and are accounted for on the equity basts, Cerfain joint
ventures are taken up in the Financial Statements in proportion fo
the relevant Group interest,

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention. They have been prepared in ol material respects in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the
Netherlands and the United States.

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounfing principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in
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the Financial Statements and notes thereto. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Currency transiation

Assets ond hobilifies of non-dellar Group companies are fransloted
to dollars at year-end rates of exchange, whilst their statements of
income ond cash flows ore ranslated o quarterly overage rotes.
Translation differences arising on aggregation are taken directly

to a currency ranslotion differences account, which forms port of
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets. Upon disinvesiment
or liquidation of a non-dollor Group company, cumulative currency
iranslation differences related to that company are taken to income.

The dollar equivalents of exchange gains and losses arising as
a result of foreign currency ransactions (including those in respect
of infer-company balances unless related to transactions of a long-
ferm investment nafure} are included in Group net income.
Acquisitions
Acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase method. Assets
acquired and liabilifies assumed are recognised at their fair value
ot the date of acquisition; the amount of the purchase consideration
above this volue is reflected as goodwill,

Securities

Securities of a Irading nature are carried of fair value with
unrealised holding gains and losses being included in net income.
Securities intended fo be held fo maturity are corried of cost, unless
permanently impaired in which cose they are carried at fair value.
All other securifies are classified as availoble for sale and are
carried at fair value, with unrealised holding gains and losses
being token directly to Parent Companies” interest in Group net
assets. Upon sale or maturity, the net gains and losses are included
in net income.

Short-term securities with a maturity from aequisition of three
months or less and that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash are classified as cash equivalents. Securities forming part
of a portfolio which is required to be held long-term are classified
under fixed assets — investments,

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies are not
included in the Group's net assets but reflected as a deduction
from Parent Companies’ inferest in Group net ossefs.

Cash flows resulting from movemenis in securities of a trading
nature are reported under cash flow provided by operating acfivifies
while cash flows resulting from movements in other securities are
reported under cash flow used in investing activities.




Notes to the Financial Statements

Perivative instruments

US accounting standord, FAS 133, as amended, which requires
all derivative financial instruments {“derivafives”}, with certain
exceptions, to be recorded in the Statement of Assets and Liabilifies
las assets or liobilifies in respect of risk management activifies) at
their fair value, has been adopted from the beginning of 2001.
Adopion of the standard did net have a significant effect on the
Group's Financial Statements and the transition adjustment as ot
January 1, 2001 was negligible.

Group companies use derivafives in the manogement of interest
rate risk, foreign currency risk and commodity price risk. The
carrying amount of all derivatives, other than those meeting the
normal purchases and sales exception, is measured using market
prices. Those derivafives qualifying and designated as hedges are
either: {1} @ hedge of the fair value of a recognised asset or liability
or of an unrecognised firm commitment {“fair value” hedge), or {2)

o hedge of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related
fo a recognised asset or liability or a forecasted transaction (“cash
fow” hedgel, or {3) a hedge of the foreign currency exposure
{“foreign currency” hedge} of a recognised asset or liability or of an
unrecognised firm commitment {foir value hedge) or of the voricbility
of foreign currency cash flows associated with o forecasted
transaction, a recognised asset or liability or on unrecognised firm
commitment {cash flow hedge}.

The effective portion of a change in the carrying amount of a
cash flow hedge is recorded in other comprehensive income, until
income reflects the variability of underlying cash flows; any ineffective
porticon is foken fo income. A change in the corrying amount of o
fair value hedge is taken to income, together with the consequential
adjustment fo the carrying amount of the hedged item. A change
in the carrying amount of a foreign currency hedge is recorded on
the basis of whether the hedge is a fair value hedge or a cash flow
hedge. A change in the carrying amount of other derivatives is
token to income.

Group companies formally document oll relationships between
hedging instruments ond hedged items, as well as risk management
obijecfives and strategies for undertaking various hedge transactions.
The effectiveness of a hedge is also confinually assessed. When
effectiveness ceases, hedge accounting is discontinued.

Inventories :

Inventories are stated at cost to the Group or net reclisable value,
whichever is lower. Such cost is defermined for the most part by the
first-in first-out method (FIFQY, but the cost of certain North American
inventories is determined on the basis of the last-in first-out method
{LIFO}. Cost comprises direct purchase costs, cost of production,
transportation and manufacturing expenses and foxes.
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Exploration costs

Group companies follow the successful efforts method of accounting
for oil and gas exploration costs. Exploration costs are charged to
income when incurred, with the excepfion that exploratory drilling costs
are inifially inchuded in tangible fixed assets pending defermination of
commercial reserves. The defermination of commercial reserves occurs
within one yeor unless such reserves are in on area requiring major
capital expenditure before production could begin. Should the efforts
be determined unsuccessful, they are then charged o income.

Interest capitalisation

Inferest is capitalised, as an increase in tangible fixed assets,

on significant capifal projects during construction. Interest is also
copitalised, as an increase in invesiments in associated companies,
on funds invested by Group companies which are used by associated
companies for significant capital projects during construction.

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation

Tangible fixed ossets related to production activities are depreciated
on a unit-of-production basis over the proved developed reserves of
the field concemed, except in the cose of asseis whose useful life is
shorter than the lifefime of the field, in which case the straight-line
method is applied. Rights and concessions are depleted on the
unit-of-production basis over the fotal proved reserves of the relevant
area. Unproved properties are amoriised as required by particular
circumstances, Other tangible fixed assefs are generally depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives {five to twenty
years}. New US accounting standard FAS 142 requires that
goodwill, and other intongible fixed ossets with on indefinite life,

are no longer amortised but instead tested for impairment annually.
This standard wos effective for the Group from the beginning of
2002 and adoption did not have a significant effect on the Group's
Financial Statements. Other intangible fixed assets continue to be
amartised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
(with & meodmum of forty years).

The cammying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate.
For this purpose, assets are grouped based on separately idenfifiable
and largely independent cash flows. Where impairment is indicated,
the carrying amounts of assets are written down to kair value, usually
determined as the amount of estimated discounted future cash flows.
Assets held for sale are written down fo the amount of estimated net
realisable value.

In the evaluation for impairment of oil and gas properties,
future cash fiows are estimated using risk assessments on field and
reservoir performance and include outiooks on proved and unproved
reserves, which are then discounted or risk-weighted utilising the
results from projections of geclogical, production, recovery and
economic factors.
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2  Accounting pelicies continued

Environmental expenditures

Liabilities for environmental remediation resulfing from past
operations or events are recognised in the period in which an
obligation to a third party arises and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. Measurement of licbilities is based on current legel
requirements and existing technology. Recognition of any joint and
several liability is based upon Group companies’ best estimate of
their final pro-rata share of the liability. Licbilifies are determined
independently of expected insurance recoveries. Recoveries are
recognised and reported as separate events and brought into
account when reasonably certain of realisafion. The carrying
amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed and cdjusted for new
facts or changes in law or technology.

Decommissioning ond restoration costs

Estimated decommissioning and restorafion costs are based on current
requirements, technology and price levels. In respect of oil and gas
production activifies, the estimated cost is provided over the life of
the proved developed reserves on a unit-of-production basis. The
recorded licbilities are reflected as a provision in the Statement of
Assets and Liabilities. For other activities, the estimated cost is
provided over the remaining life of a focility on a straight-line basis
once an obligation crystallises and the amount can be reasonably
esfimated. Changes in estimates of costs are accrued on @

prospective bosis.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxafion is provided using the comprehensive licbility
method of accounting for income faxes based on provisions of
enacted laws. Recognition is given to deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that
have been recognised in the Financial Statements or in the fax
refurns. In estimating these fox consequences, consideration is given
to expected future events. The measurement of deferred tax assets

is reduced, if necessary, by a valuation allowance representing

the amount of any tax benefits for which there is uncertainty
of realisation.

Employee refirement plans
Refirement plans to which employees confribute and many
non-contributory plans are generally funded by payments to
independent frusts. Where, due to local conditions, a plon is not
funded, o provision which is not less than the present value of
accumulated pension benefits, based on present salary levels,
is included in the Financial Statements. Valutions of both funded
and unfunded plans are carried out by independent actuaries.
Pension cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial
present value of the obligation for pension benefits bosed on
employee service during the year and the inferest on this obligation

in respect of employee service in previous years, net of the expected
return on plan assefs,
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Posiretirement benefits other than pensions

Some Group companies provide certain postretirement health
care and life insurance benefits to retirees, the entitlement to

which is usually based on the employee remaining in service up

to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
The expecied costs of these benefits are accrued over the periods
employees render service o the Group. These plans are not funded.
A provision is included in the Financial Staterents which is sufficient
to cover the present volue of the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation based on current assumptions. Valuations of these
obligations are carried out by independent octuaries.

Stock-based compensation plans

Group companies account for stock-based compensation plans in
accordance with the infrinsic value method. This method requires no
recognifion of compensation expense for plans where the exercise
price is not at a discount fo the market value at the date of the grant,
and the number of options is fixed on the date of grant. However,
recognition of compensation expense is required for variable award
[performance-related) plans over the vesting periods of such plans,
based on the then current market values of the underlying stock.

Sales proceeds

Sales proceeds are determined by reference to the sales price
of goods delivered and services rendered during the peried.
Sales between Group companies are based on prices generally
equivalent to commercially available prices.

Administrative expenses
Administrafive expenses are those which do not relate directly
to the acfivities of a single business segment and include expenses

incurred in the management and co-ordination of mulfi-segment
enterprises.

Research and development

Research and development expenditure is charged fo income as
incurred, with the excepfion of that on buildings and major items
of equipment which have alternative use.

Reclossifications

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform
with current-year presentation,
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3 Division of Group net income between the
Parent Companies

5 Other comprehensive income

2002

$ million
The division of Group net income, in accordance with Note 1, Nt e/ charge)
is as follows: Pre-fen T Abertox
2002 smilion Currency franslation differences 2,474 3 2477
Total  Roydl Dukch Shallronsport | Reclassifications (38} - (38)
{60%) [49% " Currency franslation differences
?roup régt irjgorpe ) 9419 5651 3,768 netof reclassifications 2,436 3 2439
oss r-1et‘ istri uho?s to Parent Companies 5435 3,261 2,174 Unreclised gains flosses} on securifies 26 10 36
Undistributed net income 3,984 2,390 1594 Reclassificafions na 1 an
Unreclised gains/{losses) on securities
2001 $milon  netof reclassifications 14 11 25
Toto!  Royd ?:OC;) M"“"Tﬁ“‘a%} Unrealised gains/[losses) on cash Row hedges {209) 4] (218)
Group et income 10852 6511 4gar  Reclossificafions (% - ®
less net distributions o Parent Companies 9,143 5,498 3,665  Unredlised gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges
Undistributed et income 1689 1013 o76  Metof reclussifications (218) 7y (225}
Minimum pension liobility adjustments (2,446} 971 (1475}
2000 Smiion  Other comprehensive income {214) 973 764
Yaotal  Rayol Duich Shell Transport
Group nef 12719 7;?; 5:)42? 20! Soiien
I'OUP ner income y ¥ ) i
fess net distributions fo Parent Companies 8579 5147 3432 — i “"'ﬁhﬂ‘"’m"""
Undistributed net income 4,140 2,484 1,656 Currency translafion differences {1,540} {22} (1,562}
. Redassifications (127 - (127}
4 Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets Currency translofion differences
$milion  netof reclassifications (1,667} (22 [1,68%)
2002 2001 200 Unrealised gains/{losses} an securities {114} 4} {123}
lnvested by Parent Companies FLY 741 741 Reclossifications {32} 12 {20)
Retained earnings of Group companies 68045 64,061 62,372 Unreclised gains/{losses) on securifies
Parent Companies’ shares held, £ ihicatt 1 1
net of dividends received (Note 22) @797y (1953 pany e ’?""“’h_“’ el n44) 3 149)
Cumulative currency ranslation differences (3,897}  [6,334) (4,647} U""eﬂh_s?d E_‘C“"S/ {losses) on cash flow hedges ) (13 {(14)
Unrealised gains/{losses) on: Reclassifications — - -
securities 11 (14) 129 Unreclised gains/{losses} on cash flow hedges
cash flow hedges (239} {14) net of reclassifications (1) {13} (14)
Minimum pension licbility odjusiments (1.800)  {325) [198]  Minimum pension liability odjusimens {209) 82 (127}
Balance ot December 31 60064 56160 57086  Other comprehensive income (2,023 50 1,973}
Earnings refained by the subsidiory and associated companies of 2000 P——
the Group Holding Companies {namely Shell Petroleum N.V, and Nt <rech/icharge)
The Shell Petroleum Company Limited} and Shell Petroleum Inc. Pretox x| Aberhx
amounted to $17,850 million at December 31, 2002 (2001: Currency translation differences {2,677} {81}  (2,728)
$21,625 million; 2000: $22,615 million}. Provision has not been Reclassifications 1 - 1
made for taxes on possible future distribution of these undistibuted Currency tronslation differences
earnings os these earnings have been, or will be, substanfially ret of reclassificafions (2,669) B 2717)
reinvested by the companies concerned. It is not, therefore, Unredlised gains/{losses) on securifies {205) 8 {197}
meaningful io provide for these taxes nor is it practicable fo Reclossifications (50) L4 41}
esfimate their full amount or the withhalding fax element. Unrealised gains/[losses) on securifies
meie her 9 net of reclussifications (255) 17 (238)
Minimum pension licbility adjusiments [115) 45 {70}
Other comprehensive income (3,034 11 (3,025)
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6 Associated companies
{a) Income
Associated companies engage in similar businesses to Group
companies and play an important part in the overall operating acfivities
of the Group. Consequently, the Group share of operating profits
arising from associated companies is seen as  coniribution to the
total Group operating profit and is shown as such in the Statement
of Income. The Group share of inferest income, interest expense,
currency exchenge gains/losses and faxation of associoted companies
has been included within those ifems in the Statement of Income.

A summarised Statement of Income with respect to the Group share
of net income from associated companies, together with a segment
analysis, is set out below:

$ million
2002 200 2000
Net proceeds 33,522 55767 60,896
Cost of soles 26936 47143 51,692
Gross profit 6,386 8424 2,204
Other operating expenses 3,962 5,583 5,345
Operoting profit 2,624 3,041 3.85¢
Inferest and other incorre 102 o8 m
Interest expense 451 503 498
Currency exchange gains/(losses) (15} (204 7
Income before taxation 2,260 2,614 3,479
Taxation 1,002 1,081 1515
et income 1,258 1,535 1,964
Income by segment $million
2002 2001 2000
Exploration and Production 543 745 990
Gas & Power 589 744 505
Oil Products 250 454 650
Chermicals 153 (26} 174
Corporate and Cther (277} {384) {355)
1,258 1,535 1,964
{b) Investments
$ million
2002 2001
Shares Loons Yotal Total
At January 1 15,721 2,297 18,018 18,448
New investments 684 605 1,289 1,074
Net asset ransfers 1o/ {from)
associates, disposals an
other movements 1,842) (382) {2224 (1,031)
Net income 1,258 - 1,258 1,535
Dividends {1,571) - (1571) (1,800}
Cumency franslation differences 743 108 851 {408}
At December 31 14993 2,628 17,621 18018

In 2002, the net asset transfers fo/from associates, disposals and
other movements mainly comprise the effects of the reclassification
of Equilon from an ossocicte o a Group company consequent on
the acquisition of the outstanding 44% interest. The amount in 2001
mainty relates fo the effects of the reclassification of Scakhalin Energy
from an associate to o Group company and repayments of loans.
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Net income for 2002 includes $150 million write-down in the
carrying amount of InterGen (Gas & Power).

A surnmarised Statement of Assets and Liabilities with respeci to the
Group share of investments in associated companies is set out below:

$ million
2002 2001
Fixed assets 27611 26171
Current assets 6,704 7,529
Tolo! assely 34,315 33700
Current liabilifies 7.107 8,588
Long-term licbilifies 9,587 7094
Net gssets 17,621 18,018
An analysis by segment is shown in Note 24.
The Group's major investments in associated companies of
December 31, 2002 comprised:
Segment Country o
Name Group interest incorpordtion
Exploration and Production
Aera 52% USA
Brunei Shell 50% Brunei
Woodside 34% Australia
Gas & Power
InterGen 68% The Netherlands
Nigeria ING 26% Nigeria
Oil Products
Motiva 50% USA
Showa Shell 50% Japan
Chemicals
Basell 50% The Netherlands
Saudi Petrochemical 50% Saudi Arcbia

(¢} Transactions between Group companies and associated
companies

Transactions between Group and associated companies mainly

comprise sales and purchases of goods and services in the ordinary

course of business and in total amounted to:

$ million

2002 2001 2000

Charges fo associated companies 10,573 13415  155%0
Charges from associated companies 5,623 5,053 5,792

Balances outstanding ot December 31, 2002 and 2001 in respect
of the above transactions are shown in Notes 13 and 17.




Nofes to the Financial Statements

7 Interest and other income

{b} Taxes payable

$ million § million
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001
Group componies Taxes on aefivifies of Group companies 2,013 2,220
inferest income 491 784 627  Sales taxes, excise dukies and similar
Other income 165 177 936 levies ond sociol low taxes 2,997 2,374
656 961 863 5010 4,494
Assotiated companies 102 98 m
758 1059 g74 (¢} Provision for deferred taxation
The provision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax effects
8 Interest expense of temporary differences:
§ million $million
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001
Group companies Tangible and intangible fixed assets 16,612 2080
Inferest incurred 956 662 877  Cther items 3,504 3,149
less interest copitalised 43 32 51 Tokl deferred tox liohilifies 20116 12,249
213 630 826  Tax losses carried forward {2171y {1,642
ASSOCIG?Bd compcnies 451 503 498 Provisions
1,364 1,133 1,324 Pensions and similar obligations (1,293} (671}
Decommissioning and restoration costs (1,700}  {1,162)
9 Taxation Environmental and other provisions (a45) {322
{a) Taxation charge for the year Other iterns (4,510) (293¢
Py Total deferred tax assets (10,119}  [46,733)
2002 =00 2000 Asset valuation allowance 2,474 1,630
Group comparies Net deferred tax assets {7.645) (5,103)
Current fox charge 6,752 7722 9,251  Net deterred tox liability 12,471 7146
Deferved tax chorge/(credit) (137) {105} 507
6,615 7,613 9,758  The increase in temporary differences for tangible and intangible fixed
Associated companies 1,002 1081 1515 assels includes the deferred tax assumed on acquisition of Enterprise Ol
7617 8694 11,273 [seeNole19).

Reconciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies to the
actual tax charge are as follows:

% million

2002 2001 2000

Expected tox charge of statutory rates 6467 7734 9,763
Adjustments of valuation aflowance (30) [70) {261}
Adjustments in respect of prior years (251) {258} {89}
Other itlems 429 207 345
Taxation charge of Group companies 6,615 7613 9,758

The taxation charge of Group companies includes not only income taxes
of general application but also income taxes at special rates levied on
income from exploration and production activities and various additional
income and ather taxes to which these acfivities are subject.
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The Group has tax losses carried forward amounting fo $6,687 miltion
ot December 31, 2002. Of these, $5,108 million con be carried forward
indefinitely. The remaining $1,579 million expires in the following years:

5 million
2003 97
2004 160
2005 342
2004 142
2007-2011 &5
2012-2017 773
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10 Tangible and intangible fixed assets

$ miflion
2002 2001
Total Total
Tongible Intangible Group Group
Cost
AtJanuary 1 117,769 2414 120,183 114093
Copital expenditure 11,837 347 12,184 9,626
Assets assumed on ccquisifions
[Enterprise Gil, Pennzoil-Quaker
State and DEA and additional
shores in Equilon), see Note 19 20,178 3,107 23,285
Sales, refirements
and other movements (1,735) 440  (1,295) 592
Currency translafion differences 9,770 150 9,920 (2,544)
At December 31 157,819 6,458 164,277 120,183
Depreciation
AtJanuary 1 66,399 1,475 67874 65774
Depreciation, depletion and
amoriisafion charge 8,249 205 8,454 6117
Sales, refirements and
other movemenis {1,539} 5 {1,524)  (2,295)
Currency ranslation differences 5,320 67 5,387 (1,722)
At December 31 78,429 1,762 80,191 47,874
Net 2002 79,390 4,696 84,086
2001 51,370 93%° 52,309

a  Includes goodwill of $2.3 billion at December 31, 2002 (2001 $0.4 billion) aFwhich $1.8 billion resubed
from the Oil Produess acquisitions.
Capital expenditure, together with acquisitions and new investments in
associated companies, and the depreciation, depletion and amortisation
charge are shown in Note 24, classified, consistent with oil and gas
industry pracfice, according to operafing activities. Such a classification,
rather than one according fo type of asset, is given in order fo permit
a betfter comparison with other companies having similar activities.

The net balances ot December 31 indude:

$ million
2002 2001
Capitalised costs in respect of assets not yet used
in operations
Unproved properties 4,239 2,319
Proved properties under development and
other gssets in the course of construction 7421 6,066
11,660 8,385

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for the year in
the table above are included within the following expense headings
in the Staterment of Income:

$ million

2002 2001 2000

Cost of sales 7,184 4,987 6,689
Selfing and distribution expenses 1,095 1,007 1,087
Administrative expenses 62 53 57
Exploration 80 42 10
Research and development 33 28 42
8,454 4,117 7,885
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Depreciafion, depletion and amortisation charges for 2002 include
$191 million {2001: $88 million; 2000: $1,345 million) relafing

to the impairment of tangible fixed assets, and $6 million (2001 nil;
2000: $440 million) reloting to the impairment of intangible fixed
assets, Such charges are recorded within cost of sales. The
application of accounting principles generally accepted in the
Netherlands would require amortisation of goodwill. if this
accounting treaiment were to be applied, the Group’s net income in
2002 would be reduced by $120 million. The impairment charges
relate to assets held for use {2002: $105 million; 2001 nil; 2000:
$1,433 million) and to assets held for sale (2002 $92 million;
2001: $88 million; 2000: $352 miltion}. For 2000 the impairments
mainly related to Oil Products resulting from a downward revision
in the longterm expeciation for cerioin refinery margins, and fo
Gas & Power resulting from restructuring of the business in the USA.

Intangible fixed assefs include $1.1 billion in respect of Pennzoil
and Quaker State trademarks acquired. These are being amortised
over an estimated useful life of forty years. Continued brand
maintenance in addition to the established long-term leadership
of these brands in automofive lubricants and vehicle care markets
support this esfimate.

Net fixed assets at December 31, 2002 include assets held for
sale fofalling $0.2 billion {2001: $0.8 billion), consisting primarily
of assets in Chemicals and Other industry segments. It is expected
that the sales of these assets will occur in 2003. Operating losses
included in the Statement of Income relating ta these assets fatalled
$37 million in 2002 (2001: $49 million; 2000: $33 million}.

11 Other long-ferm assets

Reflecting their non-current nature, deferred charges and prepayments
due after one year and other non-current assets are presented
separately as “Other long-term assets”. Ar December 31, 2002 these
include $6,732 million {20071: $6,487 million) of deferred charges
and prepayments lincluding amounts in respect of risk management
activifies), of which $4,506 million (2001: $4,714 million} relates

fo prepaid pension costs.

12 Inventories

S million

2002 200

lnventaries of il and chemicals 9,383 5,704
Inventories of materials 915 637
10,298 6,341

Ch the total inventories, $1,529 million af December 31, 2002

{2001: $730 million) wholly in North America are valued by the LIFO
method. The excess of FIFO cost aver the carrying amount of such UFO
inventories was $955 million (2001: $193 million}. The movement in
2002 is parfly atiributable fo acquisitions during the year.
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13 Accounts receivable

The following relates only to short-term debt excluding long-term debt

smilion due within one year:
2002 2001 $ million
Trade receivables 15,475 9824 2002 2001
Amounts owed by associated companies 4,834 1875 Maximum amount outstanding
Other receivables 3,453 2,692 arthe end of eny quarter 13,098 2,306
Deferred charges ond prepayments 4,925 3,076  Average amount outstanding 8,153 1,859
28,687 17467 Amounis due fo banks and other credit institfions 2,378 2,039
Unused lines of short-term credit 3,625 3,479
Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts receivable Approximate average 'me':_s' rafe on: -
amourited fo $415 million c December 31, 2002 (2001: $312 million). average emount outtancing 3% %
5 . ’ amount outstanding at December 31 3% 9%
Deferred charges and prepayments include amounts in respect of risk

manogement activities.

14 Investments - securities and shori-term securities

{a) Investments - securities

Investments — securities mainly comprises a portiolio of equity and
debt securities required to be held long-term by the Group insurance
companies as security for their insurance activifies. These securifies
are classified as available for sale. Of these, $689 million ot
December 31, 2002 {2001 $590 million) are debt securifies.

The maturities of $362 million of fhese are between two and five
years, and those of $312 million exceed five years.

{b)} Shori-term securities (including those classified

us cush equivalents)
The total carrying amount of short-term securities, including those
dlassitied as cash equivalents, is $49 million at December 31, 2002
{2001: $2,233 million). Of these, none is of a frading nature {2001:
$2,177 million). The remainder are debt securities which are classified
as available for sale.

Short-ferm securifies at December 31, 2002 amounting to $4 million
{2007 $189 million) are listed on recognised stock exchanges.

15 Deht
{a) Short-ferm debt

5 million

2002 2001

Debentures and other loans 9,963 1436
Amounts due to banks and other credit institutions

lincluding long-term debt dug within one year} 2,846 2,344

12,809 3,980

Copitalised lease obligations &5 8

Short-term debt 12,874 3,988

fess long-term debt due within one year 2,253 1,682

Short-term debt excluding
long-term debt due within one year 10,621 2,306

The amount outstanding ot December 31, 2002 includes $6,908 million
of fixed rate and $1,344 million of variable rate dollor debt ot an
average interest rate of 2% and 3% respectively.

{b) Long-term debt

$ million

2002 2001

Debentures and other loans 5,523 937

Amounts due to banks ond other credit institutions 794 647

6,317 1,404

Capitalised lease obligations 500 228

Long-term deb} 6,817 1,832

add long-term debt due within one yeor 2,253 1,682
Long-term debt including

long-term debt due within one year 2,070 3,514

The following relates to long-ferm debt including the short-ferm part
but excluding capitalised lease obligations.

Long-term debt denominated in dollars amounted to $5,165 million
at December 31, 2002 (2001: $2,904 million). The majority of the
amount ot December 31, 2002 is fixed rote debt with an average
interest rate of 4%; non-dollar denominated debt comprised mainly
fixed rate debt at an average inferest rate of 4%. The approximate
weighted average interest rate in 2002 was 2% for dollar debt and
3% for total debt.

The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:

$million
2003 2,188
2004 1,190
2005 926
2006 1,268
2007 2,153
2008 ond after 780

In 20071, $1.3 billion of non-recourse debt owed by a company (Group
interest 64%) was reclassified as shorterm debt when a debt covenant
{the interest cover ratic) was breached. This covenant breach is
confinuing and the company has defaulted on $115 million of
scheduled principol paymenis in 2002.
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During 2002, the Medium Term Note and Commercial Paper Facilities
have been increased fo a total level of $26.0 billion. As at December
31, 2002, debt outstanding under central borrowing programmes,
which includes these facilifies, totalled $13.9 billion with the remaining
indebtedness raised by Group companies with no recourse beyond the
immedicte borrower and/or the local assets.

In accordance with the risk management policy, Group companies
have enfered info interest rate swop agreements against most of the
fixed rate debt. The use of inferest rate swaps is further discussed in
Note 28 on page 76.
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15 Debt
{b) Long-term debt continued

An asset-backed commercial paper programme has been in
place since 2001. As at December 31, 2002, $1.0 billion {2001:
$0.9 billion) of commercial paper wos outstanding, secured mainly
on Group originated assets. Neither the originated assels nor the

commercial paper cbligation are included in the Group's Statement
of Assets and Liabilities.

16 Commitments

{a) Leasing arrangements

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases and
copital leases, and the present value of net minimum capital lease

payments at December 31, 2002 are as follows:

Payments under these agreements, which include additional
sums depending upon actual quantities of supplies, omounted to
5441 million in 2002 (2001: $432 million).

{¢) Long-term power capacity obligations

Group companies have obligations under certain power generation
contracts { “tolling agreements”) ot December 31, 2002 amounting

to $6.9 billion (2001: $7.4 billion), of which $0.7 billion {2001:

$0.7 billion) is conditional upon the exercise of @ renewal option by the
owner of one of the plants. {$2.2 billion of the amount at December 31,
2001 was condttional upon the cbility of power plant owners to secure

financing.} The timing of the payments under such obligations at
December 31, 2002 is as follows:

$million

Smillien 2003 149

Operating Capial 2004 308

leases lases 2005 338

2003 1,906 21 2004 330

%004 1192 52 2007 333

;ggg 23; i; 2008 ond after 5392

2007 512 56 6870

2008 o_nfi atter 3,553 495 The fair value of folling agreements af December 31, 2002 and

Totol minimum payments 8,616 794 Decermber 31, 2001, which are included in assefs and liabilities in respect

less executory costs and inferest 229 of risk management activities {see Notes 13 and 17}, and the resultant
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments 565 effecton netincome for 2002, 2001 and 2000, was not significant.

The figures above for operating lease payments represent minimum
commifments existing af December 31, 2002 and are not a forecast
of future total rental expense.

Total rental expense for all operating leases was as follows:

 million

2002 2001 2000

Minimum rentgals 1,557 1,377 1,197
Contingent rentals 104 105 121

Sub-lease rentals (300} {174 {107
1,361 1,308 1,211

(b) Long-term purchase obligations

Group companies have unconditional long-ferm purchase obligations
associated with financing arrangements. The aggregate amount of
payments required under such obligations at December 31, 2002

is as follows:

$ million
2003 681
2004 590
2005 500
2006 479 .
2007 471
2008 and ofter 6,417

2,138

The agreements under which these unconditional purchase obligafions

arise relate mainly 1o the purchase of chemicals feedstock, utilities and
to the use of pipelines.
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Recogpnition in the Financial Statements at fair valye is in accordance
with generally aecepted accounting principles in the US {“US GAAP).

The applicafion of accounting principles generally accepted in the
Netherlands would require certain tolling agreements to be treated as
capifal leases. IFhis accounfing freatment were to be applied, addifional
tangible fixed assets and related long-term licbilities of approximately
$3.3 billion ot December 31, 2002 {2001: $2.2 billion) would be
refected in the Statement of Assets and Lichilities and the resultant
effect on the Group's net income for 2002, 2001 and 2000 would not
have been significant. With respect to the conditional amounts referred
to above, up to an additional $0.3 billien (2001: $1.5 billion) would
be included on satisfaction of such condifions.

There have been recent developments in US GAAP of relevance
to the accounting for tolling agreements, the direction of which is
aligning US and Netherlands GAAP. These developments include
the applicability of fair volue accounting freatment and FIN 46
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” where the impact is being
assessed, It is reasonably possible that the majority of the tolling entities
will be considered as variable interest entities of which a Group
company is the primary beneficiary; such entities would be required
to be consolidated ne later than the third quarter, 2003. Group

accounting policy in 2003 for these agreements is likely to be
affected by these developments.
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17 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

$ million 2002 $ millions
2002 2001 Mavements
Tradk payables 13,089 8,476 Bt o i derfrom
Amounts due to ssociated companies 2,075 1,070 Staternent of cumency  MNoncosh  Assetsond
Pensions and similar obligations 250 193 CoshFlows  bondotion  movemerts  _ licbilfies
Other payables 10,588 4,677 Tan ible and intongible
Accruals and deferred income 6,116 4,448 :'xe ;\sse:: ofes 1 2';":: 4':::: 13'::;) SIE;;;)
HvesSmends — QssoCial P
32078 18884 (o oriongerm assets 773 547 (\737) (A7)
Other payables include amounts in respect of risk management E::gubr::smi vable ;’;:: 1;2‘: :;',::28 1::';;:
activities and, af December 31, 2002, $1.3 billion for the acquisition Cosh and cash equivalents (5,267} 153 - (5114
of DEA, payable in July 2003. Short-term debt (7.058)  (855)  (402) (8,315)
18 Long-term liabilities - Other iﬂczguf:;“ Pz;:bcli '2:3 trm debt  (554)  (17) (571)
This includes amounts in respect of risk management acfivities, advance  accrued lichilties (6,885) (2,369} {3,940} (13,194)
payments under long-term supply contracts, deposits, liabilifies under ~ Toxes payable 710 (728)  (498)  {516)
stoff benefit progrommes, deferred income and environmentcl longterm debt 688 (502) (5,171) (4,985)
lichilities. The amount includes $926 million ot December 31, 2002 Cther long-term licbiffies (236)  (346) 1,021) (1,603
{2001: $754 million) which does not fall due until more than five years Deferred faxation 161 (1214)  (4272) (5,325)
: ! YOS Other provisions {433)  (619) {2,545) {3,598)
dfter the respective balance sheet dates. Other items (179)  (347) 563 37
19 Statement of Cash Flows NeT disiributions Yo Parent Com_pc:’n'ues 1,526 (578) - 948
This statement reflects the cash flows arising from the activities Adjusimentfor Parent Cormportes
9 shares and Other comprehensive
of Group companies as measured in their own currencies, income excheding currency
translated to dollars ot quarterly average rates of exchonge. tronslodion differences 864 1675 {20)
Accordingly, the cash flows recorded in the Statement of Cash 3,984 2439 - 35904

Flows exclude both the currency translation differences which arise

as a result of franslating the assets and liabilities of non-dollar

Group companies fo dollars at year-end rates of exchange (except

for those arising on cash ond cash equivalents} and non-cash invesfing
and financing activities. These currency franslation differences

and non-cash investing and financing activities must therefore be
added to the cash flow movements ot average rates in order to arrive
at the moverents derived from the Statement of Assefs and Liabilities.
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Income taxes paid by Group companies totalled $6.7 billion in 2002
{2001: $9.3 billion; 2000: $8.8 billion). Interest paid by Group
companies was $1.0 billion in 2002 {2001: $0.7 billion; 2000:
$0.9 billicn).

The main non-cash movements reflect the following fair values of
assefs cequired and liabilities assumed resulting from: in Exploration
and Production, the acquisition of Enferprise Oil {second quarter); and,
in Oil Products, of Pennzoil-Quaker State {fourth quarter) and DEA
{first quarter) and from the reclassification of Equilon from an associate

to a Group company due to the acquisifion of the outstanding shares
(First quarter}:

§ million
Explonation ond Qil

Production Products Totol

Tangible and intangible fixed assets 11,286 11999 23,285
Other assets 734 5772 4,508
Total assets oequired 12,022 17,771 29,793
Current lichilifies [excluding debf) 252 3,609 3,861
Debt 2,359 3,608 5967
Deferred taxation 3,771 638 4,409
Other long-term liabilities and provisions 346 2,220 2,566
Total liabilifies assumed 6728 10075 16,803
Less; lnvestment in associate reclassified - 2,730 2730
Purchase considerafion® 5,294 4,966 10,260

o Includes $1.3 billion releting fo DEA, payable in July 2003,
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20 Employee retirement plans and other postretirement benefits

Retirement plans are provided for permanent employees of all major Group companies. The nature of such plans varies according to the legal
and fiscal requirements and economic conditions of the country in which the employees are engaged. Generdlly, the plans provide defined
benefits based on employees’ years of service and average final remuneration.

Some Group companies have established unfunded defined benefit plans to provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance

benefits to their refirees, the enfiflement to which is usually based on the employee remaining in service up to refirement age and the complefion
of o minimum service period.

Plan assets principally comprise marketable securifies and property holdings.

§ million
Pension benefits Other banefits
2002 2061 2002 2001
USA COther Total USA, Otber Total
Change in benefit obligation
Chligations for bencfits based on
employee service to date ot January 1 32,239 31,420 906 34 1,250 838 242 1,100
Increase in present volue of the obligation for benefits
bosed on employee service during ?\Zyecr 899 681 32 7 39 10 3 13
Interest on the ohligation for benefits in respect
of employee service in previous yeors 2,00 1784 m 21 132 61 15 76
Benefit payments made {1,780)  (1,559) {72) {21} (93} 52} {18} (70}
Currency translafion effects 3,938 (1,071) - 45 45 - (14) (14)
Other components® 1,812 984 1,09 {19) 1,072 49 96 145
Obligotions for benefis based on
employes service to date ot December 37F 39109 32239 2,068 477 2445 906 344 1,250
Change in plan assets
Plon assets held in rrust ot foir value ot Janoary 1 36,420 42,333
Actuat return on plon assets (5.943) (3,420
Employer contributions 227 173
Plon parficipants' confributions 17 n
Benefit payments made {1,780} {1,55%)
Currency tronslation effects 3,709 {1,407}
Orher components® 385 289
Plan assets held in trust at fair value at December 31° 33,035 36,420
Plan assets in excess of /{fess than) the present value
of obligations for benefits at December 31 (6,074} 4,181 (2,068) (377) (2.445) [F04) (344} (1,250
Unrecognised net {gains)/losses remaining from the
adoption of current method of determining pension costs 9 {62}
Unrecognised net {gains}/losses since adoption 9,125 (1,334) 692 93 785 61 105 166
Unrecognised prior service cost/{credit) 1,254 1,016 (26) - (26) (4) n i5)
Net amount recognised 4,314 3,801 {1,402) {284) (1,686) (849) (240) (1,089}
Amounts recognised in the
Statement of Assets and Liabilifies:
Intangible assefs 420 -
Prepaid benefit costs 4,506 4714
Actrued benefit fiabilities (3.580) (1435) (1,402) {284} (1,686) (849} (240} (1,089}
Amount recognised in Parent Companies”
{nterest in Group Net Assets:
Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,968 522
Net umount recognised 4,314 3801 {1,402} (283} (1,686} {849} 240) {1,089

o Other components comprise meinly the effect of acquisitions and chonges in acueriol assumgtions.

b For employee refirement plons with berefit obligation in excess of plon assets, the respeciive amounts of December 31, 2002 were benefit obligations of $24,343 million {2001: $2,590 million) and plon assats
of $21,072 million {2001: $1,698 million}, The cbligation for pensien benefits at December 31, 2002 in respext of unfunded plans wos $1,302 million {2001: $621 million).
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20 Employee retirement plans and other posiretirement benefits confinued
Benefit costs for the year comprise:

$ million
Pension benefits COther benefits
2002 2000 KRN0 2002 2001 W00
UsA Crher Total UsA Crher Total UsA Cher Total
Service cost 899 681 681 32 7 39 10 3 13 10 4 14
Interest cost 2,001 1,784 1700 111 21 132 61 15 76 61 16 77
Expected return
on plan assets (3,339) (3,005} {2,839
Other tomponents {100) [216) {284) 76 7 83 12) 2 - 13 2 m
Cost of defined
benefit plans (539) (756 (742} 219 35 254 6 20 89 68 22 90
Payments to defined
contribution plans 84 87 75
(455) (669} {667} 219 35 254 49 20 89 68 22 %0
Discount rates, projected rates of remuneration growth and expected rattes of refurn on plan assets vary for the different plans as they are
determined in the light of local conditions. The weighted averages applicable for the principal plans in the Group are:
Pension benefits Other benefits
2002 2001 2002 200
USA Crher USA Other
Discount rate 5.9% 6.0% 6.5% 5.6% 7.0% 6.0%
Projected rafe of remuneration growth 4.0% 40%
Expected rafe of refurn on plan ossets 8.0% 7.8%
Heolth care cost trend rote in yeor after reporting yeor 7.8% 4.6% 6.5% A7%
Ultimate health care cost frend rate 5.0% 2.9% 50% 2.9%
Year ultimate heclth care costtrend rate is applicable 201¢ 2004 2005 2003

The effect of a one percentoge point increase/{decreuse) in fhe annual rate of increase in the ossumed health care cost frend rates would be

to increase/ (decrease} annual postretirement benefit cost by approximately $27 million/{$24 million) and the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation by approximately $341 million/{$287 million).

2% Employee emoluments and numbers

{ct} Emaluments {c} Year-end numbers

$million thousonds
2002 2001 2000 2002 201 200
Remunergtion 6,096 4,651 4,560  Explorafion and Production 17 15 13
Social law taxes 518 395 390 Gos &Power 2 2 2
Pensians and similar obligations [Note 20) (201) {580} (577} Cil Products 80 58 58
6,413 4,466 4[373 Chemicals k4 1% 10
Corporate and Other 8 7 7
(b) Average numbers 116 71 90
2003 gl 2000~ In addition to remuneration above, there were charges for
Exploration and Produciion 7 4 13 redundqns:y of $215 million in 2002 {2001: $110 million; 2000:
Gas & Power 2 2 2 $120 million).
Ot Products 75 58 58 The liabilities for redundancies af December 31, 2002 iotalled
Chemicals 9 9 14 $395 million (2001: $222 million; 2000: $300 million}, including
Corporate and Orher L 7 8 $98 million remaining from liabilities assumed on acquisifions in 2002,
111 90 95
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22 Stock-based compensation plans and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies

Stock-based compensation plans

Certain Group companies have in place various stock-based plans for senior stoff and other employees of those and other Group companies.
Details of the principal plans are given below.

The Group Stock Opfion Plans offer eligible employees options over Royal Dutch ordinary shares {Royal Dutch shares} or Shell Transport
Ordinary shares {Shell Transport shares) at a price not less than the fair market value of the shares ot the date the opfions were granted.
The options are mainly exercisable three years from grant. The options lapse ten years after grant or, if earlier, on resignation from Group
employment {subject fo certain exceptions}. For Group Managing Directors and the most senior executives, o proportion of the options
granted is subject fo performance conditions primarily based on Total Shareholder Return,

Under the Resiricted Stock Plan, grants are made on o highly selective basis to senior staff. A maximum of 250,000 Royal Dutch shares
(or equivalent value in Shell Transport shares} can be gronted under the plan in any year. Shares are granted subject to a three-year restriction period
and the number of shares awarded is based on the share price ot the start of the restricted period. The shares, together with addifional shares
equivalent fo the value of the dividends payable over the restriction period, are released to the individual at the end of the three-year period.

The following table shows for 2001 and 2002, in respect of option plans, the number of shares under option at the beginning of the year,
the number of options granted, exercised and expired during the year and the number of shares under option at the end of the year, together
with their weighted average exercise price translated at the respeciive year-end exchange rates:

Royol Dutch shares Shell Tronsport shares  Shell Conada common shores™
Weighted Weighted Waighted
axerciw exercise exercise
Number price Number price Number price
fihousands) i%)  lihousands) 15} ithousands) 1%
Under opfion of 1 January, 2001 10,214 47 86 41,937 6.34 2,560 15.81
Granted 11,302 59.24 30,601 833 1,311 2295
Exercised {885} 34.23 {6,882} 521 {240) 13.59
Expired {229} 41.65 {644} 597 (15) 2013
Under option at December 31, 2001 20,401 5410 45012 7.30 3,614 17.89
Granted 13,792 59.71 39,210 8.45 1,567 28.36
Exercised {180} 4712 [794) 6.2} {394} 14.45
Expired (632} 54.50 {1,979) 7.53 {12} 2521
Under option at December 31, 2002 33,381 59,86 101,447 8.26 4,777 21.71
o Unissued.
The following tobles provide further information cbout the opfions cutstonding of December 31, 2002:
Royol Dutch shares
Options outstanding Options exercisoble
Weighted
averoge ‘Waighted Weighted
remairing averoge average
coniroctuol exercise exprcise
Number life price Nomber price
Range of exercise prices {housonds) fyears} [$]  lthousonds) {3)
$4010 $45 2,062 53 4298 1873 43.07
$4510 §50 11 88 47.98 4 47.98
$50to $55 10,231 7.9 53.46 2,784 5175
$5510 $60 814 77 56.92 425 56.44
$60 10 365 14,263 8.5 6274 1,195 &0.77
$651% 570 2,637 7.8 65.51 - -
$7010 $75 3,363 8.3 73.79 - -
34010 $75 33,381 80 59.86 4,281 5119
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22 Stock-based compensation plans and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies continued

Shell Trarspart shares
Oplions cutstonding Options exercissble

Weighied
average Weighted Weighted
retining ovesage averogge
conhacual exercise axercise
Number iife price Number price
Range of exsrcise prices {housands) {yeors) 18] lhousands) k)
3510 %6 11,511 4.9 584 11,5H1 5.84
$610$7 512 2.8 6.47 - -
$710 %8 7,384 39 7.06 7.384 7.06
$81 %9 69,252 8.3 8.51 - -
3921 $10 12,788 59 984 - -
3510 $10 101,447 7.3 8.24 18,895 6.32

In the UK, The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and Shell Petroleum NV, each operate a savings-related stock option scheme, under which
options are granted over shares of Shell Transport at prices not less than the market value on o date not more than 30 days before the date

of the gront of option and are normally exercisable after completion of a three-year or five-year contractual savings period. The following toble
shows for 2007 and 2002, in respect of these plans, the number of Shell Transport shares under option at the beginning of the year, the number
of options granted, exercised and expired during the year and the number of shares under opfion at the end of the year:

thousonds
2002 2001
Under epfion at 1 January 17,549 19,538
Granted 6,898 4,29
Exercised (4,911) 14,818}
Expired {856) (1,462}
Under option at December 31 18,680 17,549

In 2001, the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan was implemented giving eligible employees the opportunity to buy Royal Dutch or Shell
Transport shares, with 15% added after a speciied holding period. At December 31, 2002, 3,310 {2001: 25,990} Royal Dutch shares and
14,578 (2001: 77,627} Shell Transport shares were held by Group companies in connection with the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan.

Effects on Group net income and Earnings per share under the fair value method

A comparison of the Group's net income and Earnings per share for both Royal Dutch and Shell Transport as reported under the infrinsic value

method and on o pro forma basis colculated os if the foir value of options and share purchase rights granted would have been considered as
compensation expense is as follows:

2002 2001 2000

As reported Proforma  As reported Proforoa  Asrepored Proforme

Group net income {$ million) 9,419 9216 10,852 10742 12719 12,488
Earnings per share atiributable to Royal Dutch |$) ' 2.70 2.64 3.07 3.04 3.5 3.55
Eamings per ADR atiributable to Shell Transport {$) 2.33 2.28 2.65 2.462 3.07 3.06

The fair value of the Group’s 2002 opfion grants was esfimated using a Black-Scholes option pricing model and the following assumptions
for US dollar, euro and sterfing denominated options respeciively: risk-free interest rates of 4.6, 4.2 and 5.3 percent; dividend yield of
2.8, 2.7 and 2.8 percent; volafility of 31.2, 30.1 and 32.6 percent and expected lives of five years.

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies

Group companies purchase shares of the Parent Companies in the open market with the purpose of hedging their future obligations arising

from the stock options granted to their employees and employees of other Group companies. The number of shares held by Group companies
at December 31 in connection with stock option plans were as follows:

2002 2001
Roydt Dutch shares 29,892,326 17,428,720
Shell Transport shares 111,121,746 80,448,200
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22 Stock-based compensation plans and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies confinued

In connection with other incentive compensation plans linked to the appreciation in value of Royal Dutch and of Shell Transport shares,
9,185,957 Royal Duich shares and 385,800 Shell Transport shares were held by Group companies at December 31, 2002 and 2007,
In addifion, 33,600 shares of Royal Dutch were held by Group companies at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

The carrying amount of these and all Parent Company shares held in connection with the stock-based compensation plans af
December 31, 2002 is $2,797 million {2001: $1,953 millien).

23 Pecommissioning and restoration costs

For the purposes of calculafing provisions for decommissioning and restoration costs, estimated total ultimate liabilities of $5.2 billion
at December 31, 2002 {2001: $4.3 billion) were used. Such estimates are subject fo various regulatory and technological developments.

New US accounting standard FAS 143 {Asset Retirement Obligafions) requires thot an enfity shall recognise the discounted ulimate liakility
for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred together with an offseffing asset. This standard will be effective for the
Group from 2003 and the expected amount of the fransifion adjustment afier tex is a credit to income of approximately $0.3 billion.

24 Information by geographical area and by industry segment
{a) Geographical area

3 million
2002 2001 2000
MNet Fixed Net Fined MNet Fired
proceeds assely proceads osets procesds assets
Europe 65,137 36,770 462,259 19,286 468080 22,102
Other Bastern Hemisphere 33,322 28,957 31846 26513 34,144 22767
USA 62,632 27,082 21095 17451 26,089 15,884
Other Western Hemisphere 18,340 12,037 19991 9899 20853 8,977
Total Group 179,431 104,846 135211 73,349 149,146 69730
{b} Industry segment
2002 § million
£ Explomﬂm |
Tota Gas & Qi Corparcte
Group Produc‘:Ion Pmier Products Chemicals and Cther
Sales
third parties 179,431 12017 146,992 135544 14,125 753
inter-segment 14,319 620 3,080 1,082 17
Net proceeds 26,336 17,612 138,624 15,207 770
Operating profit/{loss)
Group companies 15,199 12,527 107 2,688 n {a44)
Group share of associated companies 2,624 1322 751 358 213 {20)
17,823 13,849 858 3,046 534 {464)
Interest and other incorme 758 93 118 14 3 525
Interest expense 1,364 1,364
Currency exchange gains/[losses) 23) {26) 6 {64} {18) 77
Taxation 7617 6,924 208 818 32 {365)
Income applicable to minority interests 158
Net income 9,419 6,997 774 2178 489 {861)
Total assets at December 31 152,691 57914 16,057 59,389 13,966 5,365
Investments in associated companies at December 31 17,621 3,594 4,679 5,017 4,154 177
Capital expenditure, acquisitions and new investments in associated companies 23,733 13,237 952 7968 998 578
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charge 8,454 5,806 128 2,406 401 113
ofwhich: Impairmant 197 33 5 110 29 20
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24 Information by geographical area and by industry segment

{b) Industry segment continued

2001 $ million
Exploration
Fotal and Gos & il Corporote
Group  Production Pover Products Chemieols and Other
Scles
third porfies 135,211 12,137 15721 93,517 13,260 576
inter-segment 13,951 705 2,108 990 2
Net proceeds 26,088 16,426 95425 14,250 578
Operuting profit/{loss)
Group companies 16,941 14,256 538 2,631 124 [588)
Group share of associated companies 3,041 1,532 941 454 (27} [59)
20,002 15788 1479 3,285 97 {647}
Interest and other income 1,059 52 128 (12} 2 88¢%
Interest expense 1133 1,133
Currency exchange gains/({losses) {30} {4} 4 (50} (8} 26
Taxation 8,694 7813 385 821 {137} {258)
Income applicable to minority interests 352
Net income 10,852 8,023 1,226 2,332 230 [607)
Tott:l assets ut December 31 111,543 39,918 11815 37545 12056 10,209
Investments in associated companies at December 31 18,018 3,442 4,614 6072 3.73% 2
Capital expenditure and new investments in associoted companies 10,700 7,164 908 1,527 760 341
Deprecistion, depletion and amertisation charge 6117 3834 106 1617 404 156
of which: Impairment 88 8 {8} 4] 40 52
2000 § million
Exploration
Total and Gat & ol Corporaie
Group  Production Power Products  Chemicols  ond Other
Sctles
third parties 149,146 13,468 15991 104002 15205 480
infer-segment 14,326 494 2,280 1,162 -
Net proteeds 27794 16,487 106,282 16,307 480
Operafing profit/{loss)
Group companies 20,641 17,681 {360) 2,789 876 {345)
Group share of associated companies 3,859 2,007 646 990 240 (24)
24500 19,488 286 3,779 1,114 (369}
Interest and other income 974 15 83 92 b 778
Inferest expense 1,324 1,324
Currency exchange gains/(Josses) {114) 8 & {35) 9 {102)
Taxation 11,273 9,652 263 1,39¢ 139 {180)
Income applicoble to minority inferests 44
Net income 12,719 10,059 112 2,437 992 {837)
Total assets at Becember 31 122,498 34,155 17767 41860 12989 13,727
Investments in associated companies at December 31 18,648 4,225 3,929 6,527 3,899 48
Capital expenditure and new invesiments in associated companies 7,370 3974 769 1,456 77 174
Depreciafion, depletion and amortisation chorge 7,885 3,569 841 2,590 724 161
of which: Impcirment 1,785 105 697 B24 104 55
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25 Qil and gas exploration and production activities

(a) Capitalised costs

The aggregate amount of tangible and intengible fixed ossets of Group
companies reloting to oif and gas exploration and producfion activifies
and the aggregafe omount of the related depreciafion, depletion
and omortisation at December 31 are shown in the table below:

$ million
2002 2001 2000
Cost
Proved properties 85057 63,185 57,136
Unproved properties 4,564 2,53 2,308
Support equipment and focilities 4,031 3,082 1,586
93,652 68,798 61,030
Depreciation
Proved properties 44,452 372486 34,672
Unproved properties 325 212 141
Support equipment and facilifies 1,592 1,145 1,033
46,369 38,603 35846
Net capitalised costs 47,283 30,195 25,184
The Group share of assodated mies’ net copitalised costs was $3,221 million

3 compal
at December 31, 2002 {2001: $2,966 million; 2000: $3,831 million).

{b} Costs incurred

Costs incurred by Group companies during the year in cil and

gas property acquisition, explorafion and development activities,
whether capitalised or charged fo income currently, are shown

in the able below. Development costs exclude costs of acquiring
support equipment and facilities, but include depreciation thereon.

2002

$ million
Ecstern Hemisphere Western Hemisphere Total
Eurape Other USA Crher
Acquisition of properiies
Proved 4,119 10& 565 80 5,59
Unproved 1,350 56 368 412 2,186
Exgloration 191 468 328 182 1,169
Development 1,876 2,310 1,520 1,349 7,055
2001 $ miflion
Ecstern Hemvisphere ‘Western Hemisphere Total
Eurape Orher USA Other
Acquisition of properties
Proved 5 1,069 290 9 1,373
Unproved 23 70 157 09 2N
Exploration 114 581 303 203 1,201
Development 1,047 1,535 1,214 1077 4,873
2000 $ million
Ecstermn Hemisphere Western Hemisphere Total
Eurape Orher USa Other
Acguisition of properties
Proved 1 - 6% - 70
Unproved 4 118 34 57 213
Exploration 79 421 305 115 920
Development 912 1,063 a0e 575 3,359

The Group share of asscciated companies’ costs incurred was $551 million in 2002
{2001: $415 million; 2000: $227 million).
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{c}] Earnings

Earnings of Group companies from exploration and production
adtivities are giver in the table below. Certain purchases of raded
product are netted into sales.

2002 $ million
Ecstern Hamisphere Western Hemisphere Total
Euvrope Other USA Crher
Soles
third porties 5,536 2,806 1,997 946 11,285
intra-group 4,113 6,811 2,863 532 14,319
Net proceeds 9,649 9,617 4,860 1478 25,604
Production costs® 1,826 2,746 589 451 5,612
Exploration expense 17 355 222 167 915
Depreciation,
depletion and
amortisction 2,209 1,620 1,351 320 5,500
Other income/{costs) (145} {371) {330) (132) (978}
Eornings befare
taxation 5,298 4,525 2368 408 12,599
Toxation 2,407 2,822 801 115 6,145
Eamings from
operations 2,891 1,703 1,567 293 6454
2001 § million
Eastern Hemisphere Western Hemisphere Total
Evrope Other UsA Other
Scles
third parties 4,971 2,433 2,771 916 11,091
intra-group 3,723 7131 2,306 791 13,951
Net proceeds 8,694 9,564 5,077 1,707 25,042
Produdtion costs® 1,276 2,588 496 509 4,869
Exploration expense 93 353 248 143 857
Depreciation,
deplefion and
amortisation 1,271 1,247 1,072 244 3,834
Other income/[costs) (3951 231 {305) (2477 1,178}
Earnings before
faxation 5,659 5,145 2,936 564 14,304
Taxation 2,483 3,307 1,035 0 7026
Earnings from
operations 3,176 1,838 1901 363 7278
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25 Qil and gas exploration and production activities
(c) Earnings continued

2000 $ million
Eostem Hemisphere: Wesiern Hemisphers Total
Ewope Other USA Other
Sales
third parties 5,378 2,296 3,199 1,197 12,070
intro-group 3714 7763 2,165 466 14,308
Net proceeds 2092 10,059 5364 1,863 24,378
Produdtion costs® 1,493 2,695 427 538 5,153
Exploration expense 8e 399 190 75 753
Depreciation,
fon and
amortisation 1,429 872 953 35 3,569
Crther income/{costs) 207 530 378 {314) 801
Earmings before
raxahion 6,288 6,623 AN72 621 17,704
Taxotion 2,792 4,266 1,404 173 8,635
Earnings from
operations 3,496 2,357 2,768 448 9,069
a I[ng((:zlouc%essgleéﬁglsn r:r-| 4 Iﬁe;gougi ?1?52Lm?ng to $1,600 million in 2002
The Group share of assodated companies” earnings wos $543 million in 2002
{2001: 5745 million; 2000: $590 rmlllon) after dedudting tougtion of $77% miflion in 2002
{2001: $787 milion; 2000: $1,017 million).
26 Auditors’ remunerotion
$ million
Remunerction of KPMG and PricewoterhouseCoopers 2002 2001 2000
Audit fees 25 18 17
Fees for non-audit services 35 32 47

27 Contingencies and litigation

Contingent liabilities of Group companies arising from guarantees
related to obligations of non-Group companies amounted to

$4.1 billion ot December 31, 2002 (2001: $3.2 billion). An anclysis

of the guorantees outstanding of December 31, 2002 is given in the
following table:

§ billion

In respect of debt 2.1
In respect of customs dufies 1.0
Other 10
4.1

Guarantees in respect of debt include $1.1 billion that expire by 2005
relating fo project finance from a syndicate of banks to an associated
company and $0.7 billion, joint and severdl, relafing fo project finance
from a bank to a jeint venture expiring upon completion of the loan
repayments in 201 4. Guarantees in respect of customs duties mainly
relate to a cross guarantes, renewable annually, for amaunts payable
by industry participants in a western European country.

Group companies are subject fo a number of other loss confingencies
arising out of litigation and claims brought by governmental and private
parfies. In the judgement of the Directors of the Group Holding
Companies no losses, in excess of pravisions made, which are material
in relation fo the Group financial position are likely to arise in respect
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of the foregoing matters, clthough their occurrence may have
a significant effect on periodic resulis.

The operations and earnings of Group companies continue,
from time to time, to be affected to varying degrees by polifical,
legislafive, fiscal and regulatory developments, including those
relafing to environmental protection, in the countries in which they
operate. The industries in which Group companies are engaged
are also subject to physical risks of various types. The nature and
frequency of these developments and events, not all of which are
covered by insurance, as well as their effect on future operations
and earnings, are unprediciable.




Notes to the Financial Statements

28 Financial instruments

Group companies, in the normal course of business, use various fypes
of financial instruments which expose the Group to market or credit
risk. Group companies have procedures and policies in place to limit
the amount of credit exposure fo any counterparty or market. These
procedures ond the broad geogrophical spread of Group companies’
acfivities limit the Group's exposure fo concentrations of credit or
market risk.

Some Group companies enfer info derivolives such as inferest rate
swaps/forward rate agreements fo manage interest rate exposure.
The financing of most Operating Companies is struclured on a
floating-rate basis ond, except in special cases, further interest rate
risk management is discouraged. Foreign exchange derivatives,
such as forward exchange coniracts and currency swaps/options,
are used by some Group companies to manage foreign exchange risk.
Commodity swaps, options and futures are used to manage price and
timing risks mainly involving crude oil, natural gas and oil products.

The estimated fair value and carrying amount of derivatives held
by Group companies at December 31 is as follows:

§ million

2002 2001

Interest rate swaps/forward rate agreements 169 8
Forward exchange contracts and currency swaps/options {8%) 2
Commodity swaps, opfions and futures 119 17
200 56

Additional data related to derivatives and risk disclosures, required by
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, are given in
the 2002 Annual Report on Form 20-F of Royal Dutch and Shell
Transport. {See inside back cover for details of where to obtoin a copy.)
Pricing and delivery conditions contained within cerfain confracts
for the sale and delivery of own natural gas production from the UK
North Sea are not solely based on hydrocarbon-related market prices.
Such pricing, which is different from all other similar contracts for
wesfern European production volumes, could be interpreted fo require
fair value treatment under FAS 133; however, fair value treatment
has not been applied in order io report all contracts in Europe on
a consistent basis. Applying FAS 133 accounting o these contracts
would have had an insignificant effect on the Group’s 2002 net income.
Other financial instruments in the Statement of Assets and Licbilities
include fixed assefs: investments — securifies, trade receivables,
short-term securifies, cash and cash equivalents, short and long-ferm
debt, and assefs and ligbilities in respect of risk management activities.
The estimated fair values of these instruments approximate their
carrying amounts,
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New US occounting guidance EITF Issue No. 0203 (“Issues
Involved in Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading
Purposes and Confracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk
Management Activities”) requires that cerfain energy frading contracts
are no longer reported ot fair value unless they qualify as derivatives
under FAS 133. This hos applied from October 26, 2002 for new
confracts and from January 1, 2003 for other contracts; the change
on Januory 1, 2003 will not have a significant effect on the Group's
Finoncial Statements. EMTF 02-03 further requires thot gains and
losses on all derivative instruments within the scope of FAS 133 be
shown net in the Statement of Income if the derivative instruments

are held for trading purposes. This will be applied by the Group
from 2003 and the impact is under review.




Supplementary Information - Oil and Gas

Reserves

Net quantities of proved oil and gas reserves are shown inthe tobles  Proved reserves are shown net of any quantities of crude oil or natural
on this page and pages 78 to 79. Proved reserves are the estimated gos that are expected to be taken by others as royalties in kind but do
quanfities of oil and gas which geclogical and engineering data not exclude certain quantities related to royolties expected fo be poid
demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future in cash or those related to fixed margin contracts. Proved reserves
years from known reservoirs under existing economic ond operating  include certain quantities of crude il or natural gas which will be
conditians. Praved developed reserves are those reserves whichcan  produced under arrangements which involve Group companies in

be expected to be recovered through existing wells with exisfing upstream risks and rewards but do not fransfer fifle of the product
equipment and operating methods. The reserves reported exclude to those companiies.

volumes attributable to cil and gas discoveries which are not ot present Oif and gas reserves canriot be measured exactly since estimation
considered proved. Such reserves will be included when technical, of reserves involves subjective judgement and arbitrary deferminations.

fiscal and other conditions allow them to be economically developed  Esfimates remoain subject fo revision.
and produced.

Crude oil and natural gas liquids

Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of crude oil and natural gos liquids at the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves
of associated companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves

miflion borrels
2002 2001 2000
Eoslern Western Eastern Waslern Easlern Weskern
Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total Hemisphare Hemisphere  Total
Europe  Other USA  Cher Europe  Other USA  Other Evrope  Other USA  Other
Group companies
At January 1 1,105 6,188 675 576 B,544 1173 6276 611 610 8,670 1330 46,143 578 458 8,509
Revisions and reclassifications 103 (170) 77 16 26 47 130 3 17 225 81 210 15 99 405
Improved recovery 15 69 51 - 135 &7 5 - - g 45 143 -~ 1 279
Extensions and discoveries - 389 33 1 423 17 17 139 1 174 12 188 126 1 327
Purchases of minerals in ploce 667 - 7 102 776 - 80 3 - 83 - - - - -
Scles of minerals in place {11 (on (3) - {105) - - (14 05 71 {44 (64 - 121}
Production {254) {3861} 1120 (38) [(273) {199) (366) (I08) [38) 1711y (224)  (364) (02) 3% [729)
At December 31 1635 6,014 720 657 9,026 1,105 6,188 675 576 8,544 1,173 6,276 611 410 8,670
Group share of
associated companies
At Jonuary 1 1 568 356 - 925 1 639 441 - 1,08t H 448 817 - L2646
Revisions ond reclossifications 1 43 &5 - 0% - 43 {35 - {78 - {26} - 95
Impraved recovery - 6 - - & - 12 1 - 12 - 17 2 - 19
Extensions and discoveries - 7 33 - a0 - V7 - - 17 - 55 1 - 56
Purchases of minerals in place - 121 - -1 - - - ~ - - 62 - - 62
Sales of minerals in place - m - - m - - 19) - 1% - 12y {302 - |314)
Production - {52) (4Y - (93 - 57 {42) - {59 - 57 5N - 03)
At December 31 2 692 413 - 1,107 1 568 356 - 925 1 439 441 - 1,081
Total 10,133 9,469 9,751
Minority interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
At December 31 - 146 - 6% 215 - 132 - 74 206 - 54 - 78 132
Oil sands® milion borrels
Group companies (before deduction of minority interests)
At December 31 - - -  &00 600 - - - 600 600 - - - 600 600

a  Theail sands reserves are not considered in the stondardised measure of discounted future cosh flows for carventional oif and gas reserves, which is found on page 79.
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Reserves
Crude oil and natural gas liquids confinued
Proved developed reserves riilion borrels
2002 2001 2000
Eostern Weslern Eastern Westem Enstern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total
Evrope Cther Usa Cther Europe Cther UsA Chher Europe Other UsA Cther
Group tcompanies
At January 1 787 2,275 429 243 3,734 872 2,332 KLY 257 3812 916 2,505 340 274 4035
At December 31 1,12¢ 2,233 373 224 3,959 787 2275 429 243 3,734 872 2332 35 257 3812
Group share of
associated companies
Al Junuery 1 1 267 330 - 598 1 292 364 - 657 1 213 638 - 852
At December 31 1 301 365 - &67 1 267 330 - 598 1 292 354 - &57

Nectural gas

Group companies” estimated net proved reserves of natural gas ot the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated
companies af the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

These quantifies have not been adjusted fo standard heat content.
Proved developed and undeveloped reserves

thousand million sandard cubic Teet
2002 2001 2000
Eastern Wesfern Eostern Wastem Ecsiern Westom
Hemisphere Hemisphere  Tokat Hemisphere Hemisphers ~ Total Hemisphere Hemisgh Total
Euope  Ofher Usa  Other Furope  Other USA  Other Europe  Other USA  Other
Group comparties
At Jonuory 1 23,722 20,080 3,694 3,117 50,613 23,801 20,132 3,403 3,506 50842 24,828 21,086 3400 3533 52847
Revisions and reclassifications 52 (L,064) 162 (103) (953} 1006 (777) 141 (289 8 211 (548)  (3%) 206 {170
Improved recovery 75 150 20 - 245 3% 266 - - 304 W5 N5 - - 320
Extensions and discoveries 29 - an 12 452 214 103 385 139 a4l 5 178 656 2% 918
Purchases of minerals in ploce 1074 - 208 59 1,341 - 1247 355 12 1614 - 5 50 - 55
Scles of minerals in place 50 (236 (10) - (251 - =@ 0 9 M7 039 78 (32 (366
Production (1L331) (LO19) {611) {246) (3,207) {1.337] (891} (581) (241} {3050) {1281) (665) [586) (230) (2,762)
At December 31 23,616 17911 3,874 2,839 48,240 23722 20080 3,494 3117 50613 23,801 20,132 3403 3,506 50,842
Growp share of
associated companies
AtJonuary 1 48 5,153 15 - 3716 56 5299 86 - 544 52 5047 595 - 5494
Revisions ond reclassifications 1 157 7 - 165 4 68 {29 - 35 6 346 {209) ~ 143
Improved recovery - 8 - - 8 - 17 - - 17 - - 2 - 2
Extensions and discoveries a7 1 - a1 3 15 - - 18 4 47 5 - 15
Purchases of minerals in place - - - - - - &4 - - 64 - - - -~ -
Sales of minerals in place - - - - - - (181 40 - 22 - 1% (297 - (@
Production (8} (2221 () - (232) (71 {229 (2 - (238) 6 (222 (15 - (243
At December 31 44 5,135 2 - 5,198 48 5153 15 - 5214 56 5299 86 - 544
Total 53,438 55829 56,283
Minority interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
At December 31 - 207 - 490 697 - 287 -~ 555 842 - 292 - 458 950
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Reserves
Natural gas continued
Proved developed reserves

thousand million standord cubic feet
2002 2001 2000
Eastern Westem Eastern Western Eastern Westen
Herisphere Hemisphers  Total Hemisphere Hemisphers  Total Henisphere Hemisphere  Total
Evrope Other UsA Crher Europe  Other Ush  Other Burope  Other USA  Other
Group companies
At January 1 12,366 6,860 2,363 2,349 23938 12986 4,314 2347 2542 24,189 13,650 4261 2714 2725 25,35
At December 31 12,105 6,327 2316 1,782 22,530 123466 46,860 2,363 2,349 23938 12986 6314 2347 2,542 24,189
Group share of
associated companies
At January 1 41 1,754 11 - 1,806 53 1735 66 - 1,854 51 1728 453 - 2232
At December 31 8 2,017 17 - 2072 41 1,754 11 - 1,806 53 1735 66 - 1,854

Standardised measure of discounted future cash flows

United States accounting principles require the disclosure of a standardised measure of discounted future cash flows, relating to proved oil

and gas reserve quantifies and based on prices® and costs at the end of each year, currently enacted tax rates and a 10% annuat discount factor.
The information so calculated does not provide a reliable measure of future cash flows from proved reserves, nor does it permit a realistic
comparison o be made of one entity with another because the assumptions used cannot reflect the varying circumstances within each entity.

In addition a substantial but unknown proportion of future real cash flows from oil and gas production activities is expected to derive from
reserves which have already been discovered, but which cannct yet be regorded os proved.

$ million
2002 2000 20
Easlemn : Western Eastern Western Eastern ‘Western
Hemisphere Herisphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total Hemisphere Hemisphere  Total
Europe Cther USA Other Europe  Other USA  Other Europe  Other USA  Other
Future cash inflows 112,023 164,277 32,702 20,032 329,034 80,526 122,336 18,982 12,331 234,175 93,126 142,208 37434 22,961 295729
Future producﬁon cosis 22,458 23,244 4,858 4,248 54,808 15389 20,158 4,021 4,086 43,654 16836 17547 3090 4,453 41926
Future dwe‘opmenf costs 6,202 16,549 3,201 1,823 27775 3793 15432 2352 1,570 23,147 2,594 15514 2320 1,589 2207
Future tox expenses 35,826 74,097 9,158 4,185123,266 27419 47321 4543 1737 81020 32,09% 64,206 12020 4,608 116,925
Future net cosh flows 47,537 50,387 15,485 9,776 123,085 33925 39,425 8,066 ADI8 B6354 41,605 42941 20004 10311 114,861
Etfect of discounting 21,715 25,604 5479 4,685 57483 16311 19478 2648 2,039 40476 18656 22,032 4828 4,304 51,820
Standardised measure
of discounted future
cash Flows 25,822 24,783 10,006 5091 65702 17414 19947 5418 2899 45878 22,949 20909 13,176 6,007 63,041
Group share of
associoted companies 7,070 3,888 6,120
Minority interests - 879 - 465 1,344 - 612 - 307 919 - 3450 - 895 1,255
Change in standardised measure of discounted future cash flows 5 million
2002 2001 2000
At January 1 45,878 43,041 54,799
Net changes in prices and production costs 44,133 (33,147) 17,065
Extensicns, discoveries and impraved recovery 5,375 4,451 8,128
Purchases/(sales) of minerals in place 10,279 2,011 {404}
Revisions of previous reserve estimates (2.004) 1,358 {560)
Development cost related fo future production (7.637) {3,837 1,967)
Sales ond transters of oil and gos, net of production costs (19.992) {20,173) (21,225)
Development cost incurred during the year 6,124 4,025 2,952
Accretion of discount 7,823 10754 9,538
Net change in income tax (24,277) 17,395 (5,285}
At December 31 65,702 45,878 63,041
o The weighted

average year-end oil price in 2002 was $23.87/bb}2001: $15.92/bbl; 2000; $20.00/bbl) and the weighted average year-end gas price in 2002 was $14,26/bbl of oil equivalent
12007 51 1.44/boe; 2000: $14.91/boe).
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Shareholder Information

Annual General Meefing

The 105th Annual Generol Meeting of

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
pl.c. will be held ot The Queen Elizobeth |
Conference Centre, Broad Sanctuary,
Westminster, London SW1P 3EE, on
Wednesday April 23, 2003 at 11:00 a.m.
The Nofice convening the Meeting is enclosed.

Shareholder base

The estimated geographical disfribution of
shareholdings in the Parent Companies ot
the end of 2002 was:

Shareholder base %
Royal Shell
Duich Transport Combined
Confinental Europe &9 * 42
United Kingdom 1 o7 39
USA 30 3 19
Others . * *
100 100 100
Diato based on regisiered ownership records.
* Less bon 1%,
Share prices
London Stock Exchange  pence per 25p Crdinory share
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Highest 543 63B 627 541 444
Lowest 361 430 412 304 316
Year-end 409 472 549 315 369

HNew York Stotk Excthange  dalioss per New York Share”

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Highest A47.33 53.65 5406 5256 4630
lowest 34.02 3872 40.00 30.50 31.00

Year-end 38.92 4145 4938 4900 37.9

@ COneNew York Shore = six 25p Ordinary shares.

Capital gains tax
For the purposes of United Kingdom capital

gains tax, the market values of the Company’s
shares were:

April 6, 1965 March 31,1982

Ordinary shares
of 25p each

Registered 9.17p 41.67p

Bearer 9.24p 42.11p
First Preference
shores of £1 each 78.75p 37.50p
Second Preference
shores of £1 each 97.81p 4%.50p

Al share doto an this page have been restated where nenessary
to reflect all copitalisation issues since the relevant date.

Eamnings and dividends
pence per 25p Ordinary share
2002 2001 2000 1959 1998
Dividends
interim 595 585 57 55 53
Final 9.30" 895 89 85 8%
15.25 1480 14.6 140 135
Earnings 259 307 338 214 05
Adjusted CCS
earnings
(proforma)® 25.2 339 349 174 122

Net assets® 166.3 173.5 166.0 1424 1350

@ Proposed finct dividend, subject o opproval at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company on April 23, 2003, The finol dividend will
bepoggonNayd.ZCDEDMunbmmhRagiwmAde,MS
and to holders of Bearer Werrants who surrender Coupon No, 211.

b Group netincome is shored betwsen Royol Dutch and Shell Transpart
in the proportion of 80:40 [as described in Mok 1 on 53).
For the purpase of this pro kyrma cokewlation, adjusted current cost
of supplies (CCS) ecmings are clse shared in the proporfion 60:40.

¢ Based on Ordinary shores in issue ot December 31.

doliors per New York Share”
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Dividends
Interim 0.52 0.51 0.48 0.54 0.53
Final b 078 076 0.77 0.80
B 129 124 137 133
Earnings 2,33 2.65 3.07 207 0.05
Adjusted CCS
earnings
(proforma) 2,28 293 316 171 121
Netassets?  16.051509 1489 13.83 13.44

o OneNew York Share = six 25p Ordinary shares.

The current Doukle Toxestion Conventions between the Uniked Kingdom
and the United Stutes of America ond Conada provide for the
poyment o qualifying United Sites and Canedion residents of an
amount ecl i fhe relevant tox credit, less United Kingdom income
tox at the rate of 15% on the sum of the dividend ond the tax credit,
The final dividend of 2002 will have o tax credit of 10/90ths, In this
case, the withhokding tox at 15% would be more than the fax credit,
and ently the is treated os being reduced 1o zero.
e e
may eladt o s having received o ividend equal o
the net dividend plus the mcr:ﬁ?toF 1 D/mvﬁ:“ndclcim aforeign fox
cradit for the 10/90ths which is trected as tox paid in the UK.
The 1998 inferim dividend wes paid as ¢ foreign income dividend
ard consequently did notcarmy o tax credit. United Siates ond
Conadion resident shareholdars were not enfifledio receive
ony ockfifioncl omount under the lerms of the respective Double
Towation Corventions in respect of fis dividend.
b The 2002 final dividend in doliars will be defermined by the
dollar/sterding exchange rate ruling on Moy 8, 2003
©  Group nerincome is shared between Royal Duich and Shell Transpon
in the proportion of $0:40 fos described in Note 1 on poge 58).
For the o this pro forma cakulation, odiusted current cost
of supplies |CCS) eomings ore ciso shared in the proporiion 60:40.
d  Based on Ordinary shares in issue af December 31.

Indexed share price Indexexd share price Toral shureholder return® 1993-2002
Shell Transport/FTSE 100 Index Shell Transport ADR/Standard & Poor’s 500 Index %
200 200
{ BP
150 AAy 150 okl
W AR L SN 13.05]
100 N i X 100 ExxonMobil :
ek W .
ChevronTexcco
50 50
98 99 s.1] )] 02 9% 9% vy @ 02 0 5 10 15 ¥l
Index: Decernber 31, 1997 =100 index: Decernber 31, 1997 =100 o Total shorehokler rehum is colculotod os the otal of siock oppreciation
andyield from reinvesied dividends before kixes. The figores cbove
----- T
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Shell Transport

are based on quartery reinvesiment of gross dividends expressed
indollors. D for ChevronTesta, EvsboMobil ond Tote bafore
the effaciive dite of their respaciive trergers were reploced by doto
From the acquiring entifies, Source: .




Shareholder Information

Finoncial year ends December 31, 2002
Announcements

Full-year results for 2002 February 6, 2003
First quarter results for 2003 Mary 2, 2003*
Second quarter rasults for 2003 July 24, 2003*
Third quarter resus for 2003 Ociober 23, 2003*

Dividends - Ordinary shares (UK Register}
2002 Final

Proposed dividend announced February 6, 2003
Ex-dividend dote April 2, 2003
Record date Apnil 4, 2003
Payment date May 6, 2003
2003 Interim

Announced July 24, 2003*
Ex-dividend date August 13, 2003
Record date August 15, 2003*
Payment date Seplember 17, 2003

Dividends — ADRs (New York Register)
2002 Final

Proposed dividend announced February 6, 2003
Ex-dividend date Apnil 2, 2003
Record date April 4, 2003
Payment dake May 12, 2003
2003 Inferim
Announced July 24, 2003
Ex-dividend date August 13, 2003"
Record date August 15, 2003°
Payment date Seplember 23, 2003*
Dividends - Preference shares:
Payment detes
5%% First Preference shares April 1 and
Ociober 1
7% Second Preference shores February 1 and
August 1

Annual Report and Accounts 2002
and The Shell Report 2002
Publication

Annual General Meeting

March 21, 2003
Apil 23,2003

* The dotes shown ore provisisnal and subject to final confirmation,

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The kst day for receipt of applications to
ivin or lecve the Dividend Reirwestment Plon
in respect of the final dividend payable on
May 6, 2003 is April 10, 2003. Share
certificates for shares purchased under the
Plon on the poyment dote will be dispatched
to shareholders on May 16, 2003.

Registered Office

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.
Shell Centre London SE1 7NA

Registered in England No. 54485

Share Registrar

Uoyds TSB Registrars

The Cawseway, Worthing

West Sussex BNY9 6DA

Freephone: 0800 169 1679 {UK only)
Tel: +44(0) 121 433 8000

Fo: +44{0) 1903 833168

Website: wwwishareview.co.uk

for online information about your holding.
(Shareholder reference number will be
required - shown on your share certificates
and fax vouchers,)

American Depositary Receipts {ADRs)
The Bank of New York
Investor Relations
POBox 11258
Church Street Stafion
New York, NY 10286-1258, USA
Tel: 888 269 2377 {USA only)

+1 610 312 5315 {infernational)
E-mail: shareowner-sves@hamkofny.com
Website: www.adrbny.com

Royal Duich/Shell Group activities
and policies

Group Communications

Shell International Limited

Shell Centre

london SET 7NA

Tl +44 (012079342323

Shell customer services in the UK
Shell Customer Service Centre
Rowlandsway House

Rowlandsway, Wythenshawe
Manchester M22 558

Freephone: 0800 731 8888 (UK only}
Fax: 0161 499 8088 {UK only}

Compuany Secrefary

For any other private shareholder enquiries
please write to:

Company Secrefary

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.
Shell Centre

tondon SE1 7NA

Tl +44{0)207934 3363

Fax: +44{0)207934 5153

E-mail: shelliransport. shareholders@shell.com

Investor Relations
Enquiries from institutional shareholders
may be addressed to:

London

Shell Infernational Limited
Group Investor Relafions
Shell Centre

London SE17NA

Unifed Kingdom

Tel:  +44 (0120 7934 3854
Fax: +44 (01207934 3702
E-mail: irlondon@shell.com

The Hague

Shelt Infernational BV,
Group nvestor Relations
PO Box 162

2501 AN The Hague

The Netherlands

Tel:  +314Q)70 377 4540
Fax: +31{0)70377 3115
E-mail: ir-hague@shell.com

New York

Shell Gil Company

1270 Avenue of the Americas
Suie 2320

New York, NY 10020

USA

Tel: #1212 218 2113
Fax: +1212 218 3114 !
E-mail: ir-newyork@shellus.com §

For access fo investor relations
information, visit the website at
www.shell.com/investors

See addresses on the bock cover
for requests for publications,

Designed ond produced by Williams and Phoa, using

Ringmaster®. Printed by Butler and Yarmer. Cover photography
by john Ross.

The manetociurer o the paper vsed for the cover and infernol
pages of the Report is aceredited with the 1SO 9002 Quolity
Assurance and 1SO 14001 Envirenmentaf Management
Systems and is registerad under EMAS (Eco-Management
and Audit Scheme). The paper carries the Nordic Swan
environmentol lubel for low emissions duriag monufocture,

Ringmaster® s the ragistered trodemark of Atomatrix pic.




www.shell.com

Tell us what you think -
about Shell, our performance,
our reports or the issues we face.
Join the global debate ~we value
YOUr views,

*Tell Shell” at
www.shell.com/tellshell
or e-mail us at
tellshell@shell.com

Contact any of the addresses below for copies of publications

Shell International B.V.

FSK Division, PO Box 162, 2501 AN The Hague, The MNetherlands
Tel: +31{0)70 377 4540 Fax: +31{0)703773115

Shell International Limited
PXXC (Publications), Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA, UK
Tel: +44 (0)20 7934 5293 Fax: +44{0)20 7934 5555

Shell Qil Company

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 2320, New York, NY 10020, USA
Tel:+1212 218 3113 Fax:+1 212 218 3114

The Annual Report and Accounts is distributed with The Shell Report
to provide a broader view of the world of Shell,

Annual Report and Accounts 2002
The Annual Reports of The “Shell” Transport
and Trading Company, p.l.c. and Royal
Duich Petroleum Company.

Also avaiicble at
www.shell.com/annualreport

Summary Annual Report

and Accounts 2002

Abridged versions of the Annuat Reports
of The "Shell” Transport and Trading
Company, p.l.c. and Roya! Dutch
Petraleum Company.

The Shell Report 2002 Financial and Operational

A review of how Group companies are Information 1998-2002

living up 1o our Business Principles and Five years” financial and operationat

contributing to sustainable development. information about the Group, including

Abso available of maps of exploration and production

www,shell.com/shellreport activities. Also available at
www.shell.com/faoi

The Shell Report 2002 Summary Statement of General
Abridged version of The Shell Report. Business Principles

Fundamental principles that govern
how each Shell company conducts
its affairs. Also available ot
www.shell.com/sgbp




